# UNITED STATES CONTRIBUTIONS TO INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

### SIXTY-FIFTH ANNUAL REPORT TO THE CONGRESS FISCAL YEAR 2016



**U.S. Department of State** 

#### Introduction

## Report to Congress of United States Contributions to International Organizations For Fiscal Year 2016

Section 4(b) of the United Nations Participation Act (UNPA, 22 U.S.C. § 287b(b)) calls for the Secretary of State to submit an annual report to Congress on the extent and disposition of all financial contributions made by the United States during the preceding year to international organizations in which the United States participates as a member. This report describes United States Government contributions to international organizations for fiscal year 2016. The report includes funding in support of certain multilateral entities that are not generally considered international organizations. The format of this report is the same as the report on contributions for FY 2015, reflecting the joint explanatory statement accompanying the Department of State, Foreign Operations, and Related Programs Appropriations Act, 2016, which directed the Secretary of State to include the source of funds (including Federal agency and account) and a concise description of the purpose of such funds in the report required by Section 4(b) of UNPA.

The amounts of funding included in this report are amounts of funding obligated in fiscal year 2016. The information contained in the report was provided to the Department of State by the Executive Branch agencies identified in the report. The Office of Management and Budget assisted with the collection of information in the report. Each participating agency was responsible for the completeness and accuracy of the information provided. Not all Executive Branch agencies provided information for inclusion in the report.

The information provided includes financial and in-kindsupport, including assessed contributions, voluntary contributions, grants, and other assistance to international organizations. For each entry, the report provides specific information including: the responsible U.S.Government agency and bureau, the account that was the source of funding, the recipient entity, a description of thepurpose of the activity that the contribution supported, and the amount obligated.

This report does not contain information on contracts for goods or services provided to the U.S. Government, the costs to the U.S. government of the salaries of American employees detailed to the secretariats of international organizations, or the costs of reimbursing international organizations for taxes that American citizens and legal permanent residents employed by the organizations pay to U.S.

federal, state, and local governments. Contributions to international financial institutions such as the International Bank for Reconstruction and Development are not included in this report, but are the subject of a separate report by the National Advisory Council on International Monetary and Financial Policies.

Table of Contents	
	Page
Contributions Summary By U.S. Agency	5
Contributions By Recipient Entity	6
Contributions by Agency	
U.S. Department of Agriculture	11
U.S. Department of Commerce	12
U.S. Department of Defense	14
U.S. Department of Energy	14
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services	16
U.S. Department of Homeland Security	28
U.S. Department of Interior	29
U.S. Department of Justice	30
U.S. Department of Labor	30
U.S. Department of State	32
U.S. Department of Treasury	91
Environmental Protection Agency	92
National Science Foundation	95
Social Security Administration	95
U.S. Agency for International Development	96
U.S. Postal Service	118
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission	119

Contributions Summary by U.S. Agency	FY 2016 Obligations (in U.S. dollars)
U.S. Department of Agriculture	1,083,096
U.S. Department of Commerce	811,886
U.S. Department of Defense	483,304,461
U.S. Department of Energy	17,847,000
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services	216,247,683
U.S. Department of Homeland Security	556,360
U.S. Department of Interior	128,486
U.S. Department of Justice	11,423,688
U.S. Department of Labor	29,005,138
U.S. Department of State	7,562,712,114
U.S. Department of Treasury	200,193,000
Environmental Protection Agency	11,962,000
National Science Foundation	3,441,000
Social Security Administration	317,000
U.S. Agency for International Development	1,946,921,150
U.S. Postal Service	504,000
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission	1,325,000
Grand Total	10,487,783,062

Contributions by Recipient Entity	FY 2016 Obligations (in U.S. dollars)
African Union (AU)	3,537,600
African Union Mission to Somalia (AMISOM)	15,350,000
Antarctic Treaty Secretariat (ATS)	60,372
Arctic Council	128,507
Asia Pacific Economic Cooperation (APEC)	1,395,294
Asia Pacific Group (APG)	119,000
Biological Weapons Convention (BWC)	435,604
Caribbean Postal Union (CPU)	6,000
Colombo Plan	7,396,292
Colombo Plan Council for Technical Cooperation (CPCTC)	17,400
Commission for the Conservation of Atlantic Marine Living Resources (CCAMLR)	94,438
Comprehensive Nuclear-Test-Ban Treaty Organization (CTBTO)	28,863,813
Convention of Certain Conventional Weapons (CCW)	203,522
Convention on International Trade in Endangered Species of Wild Fauna and Flora (CITES)	1,600,000
Council of Europe (CoE)	586,102
European Commission	56,360
European Commission for Democracy through Law of the Council of Europe	157,544
Financial Action Task Force (FATF)	340,000
Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO)	161,417,915
Global Environment Facility (GEF)	168,263,000
Great Lakes Fishery Commission (GLFC)	24,627,000
Hague Conference on Private International Law (HCCH)	253,607
Human Frontier Science Program (HFSP)	2,610,000
Indian Ocean - South East Asia Marine Turtle (IOSEA)	100,000
Inter-American Conference on Social Security (CISS)	42,000
Inter-American Convention for Protection and Conservation of Sea Turtles (IAC)	100,000
Inter-American Institute for Cooperation for Agriculture (IICA)	17,722,713
Inter-American Institute for Global Change Research (IAI)	831,000
Inter-American Tropical Tuna Commission (IATTC)	1,750,000
Intergovernmental Authority on Development (IGAD)	343,815

International Agency for Research on Cancer (IARC)	1,845,000
International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA)	208,801,302
International Bureau of the Permanent Court of Arbitration (IBPCA)	59,546
International Bureau of Weights and Measures (IBWM)	1,500,000
International Center for Preservation and Restoration of Cultural Property (ICCROM)	918,705
International Civil Aviation Organization (ICAO)	17,717,154
International Coffee Organizations (ICO)	470,969
International Commission for the Conservation of Atlantic Tunas (ICCAT)	481,238
International Committee of the Red Cross (ICRC)	418,810,000
International Copper Study Group (ICSG)	30,156
International Cotton Advisory Committee (ICAC)	280,600
International Council for the Exploration of the Sea (ICES)	227,312
International Criminal Police Organization (INTERPOL)	12,539,688
International Development Law Organization (IDLO)	2,671,753
International Energy Agency (IEA)	711,000
International Federation of Red Cross and Red Crescent Societies (IFRC)	4,162,808
International Fund for Agricultural Development (IFAD)	31,930,000
International Grains Council (IGC)	483,854
International Hydrographic Organization (IHO)	109,381
International Institute for the Unification of Private Law (UNIDROIT)	144,242
International Labour Organization (ILO)	119,066,295
International Lead and Zinc Study Group (ILZSG)	29,872
International Maritime Organization (IMO)	1,433,036
International Organization for Migration (IOM)	477,257,564
International Organization of Legal Metrology (OIML)	126,840
International Pacific Halibut Commission (IPHC)	4,150,000
International Renewal Energy Agency (IRENA)	4,543,729
International Residual Mechanism for Criminal Tribunals (IRMCT)	2,315,919
International Science and Technology Center (ISTC)	190,266
International Seed Testing Association (ISTA)	8,799
International Social Security Administration (ISSA)	275,000
International Telecommunication Union (ITU)	9,748,142
International Tropical Timber Organization (ITTO)	1,049,982
International Union for Conservation of Nature and Natural Resources (IUCN)	1,643,119
International Union for the Protection of New Varieties of Plants (UPOV)	330,000
International Whaling Commission (IWC)	201,911

Iran-United States Claims Tribunal	3,259,679
Joint UN Program on HIV/AIDS (UNAIDS)	47,000,000
Middle East Desalination Research Center (MEDRC)	800,000
Multilateral Fund for the Implementation of the Montreal Protocol (MLF)	25,335,000
North American Agreement on Environmental Cooperation (NAAEC)	2,550,000
North American Plant Protection Organization (NAPPO)	440,000
North Atlantic Salmon Conservation Organization (NASCO)	42,883
North Atlantic Treaty Organization (NATO)	535,880,579
North Atlantic Treaty Organization Parliamentary Assembly (NATO PA)	928,673
North Atlantic Treaty Organization Support and Procurement Agency (NSPA)	1,191,315
North Pacific Anadromous Fish Commission (NPAFC)	183,949
North Pacific Marine Science Organization (PICES)	141,997
Northwest Atlantic Fisheries Organization (NAFO)	211,062
Office of the United Nations High Commissioner for Human Rights (OHCHR)	8,789,877
Office of the United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees (UNHCR)	1,508,067,996
Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD)	74,366,716
Organisation for the Prohibition of Chemical Weapons (OPCW)	18,240,000
Organization for Security and Co-operation in Europe (OSCE)	10,081,943
Organization of American States (OAS)	60,801,325
Pacific Forum Fisheries Agency (FFA)	21,000,000
Pacific Salmon Commission (PSC)	3,050,000
Pan American Health Organization (PAHO)	77,556,951
Pan American Institute on Geography and History (PAIGH)	323,900
Permanent Interstate Committee for Drought Control in the Sahel (CILSS)	2,000,000
Postal Union of the Americas, Spain and Portugal (PUASP)	159,000
RAMSAR Convention on Wetlands	1,150,000
Regional Cooperation Agreement on Combating Piracy and Armed Robbery against Ships in Asia (ReCAAP)	50,000
Secretariat of the Pacific Community (SPC)	1,667,500
Secretariat of the Pacific Regional Environment Programme (SPREP)	299,670
Special Tribunal for Lebanon (STL)	10,000,000
United Nations (UN)	659,487,647
United Nations Capital Development Fund (UNCDF)	750,000
United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF)	514,219,804
United Nations Conference on Trade and Development (UNCTAD)	1,494,990
United Nations Convention to Combat Desertification (UNCCD)	2,000,000
United Nations Democracy Fund (UNDEF)	4,000,000

United Nations Department of Economic and Social Affairs (DESA)	5,445,345
United Nations Department of Political Affairs (DPA)	811,387
United Nations Development Programme (UNDP)	113,642,920
United Nations Disengagement Observer Force (UNDOF)	14,188,938
United Nations Entity for Gender Equality and the Empowerment of Women (UN Women)	11,200,000
United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP)	24,215,077
United Nations Forum on Forest (UNFF)	400,000
United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC)	6,925,000
United Nations Global Geodetic Information Management (UN-GGIM), International Association of Geodesy (IAG), International Federation of Surveyors (FIG)	886
United Nations Human Settlement Program (UN-Habitat)	700,000
United Nations Institute for Training and Research (UNITAR)	495,050
United Nations Interim Administration Mission in Kosovo (UNMIK)	16,139,055
United Nations Interim Force in Lebanon (UNIFIL)	211,913,870
United Nations Interim Security Force for Abyei (UNISFA)	66,252,919
United Nations International Criminal Tribunal for Rwanda (UNICTR)	6,349,426
United Nations International Criminal Tribunal for Former Yugoslavia (UNICTY)	14,627,474
United Nations Interregional Crime and Justice Research Institute (UNICRI)	247,524
United Nations Mechanism For Internationals Criminal Tribunals (UNMICT)	3,459,336
United Nations Mine Action Service (UNMAS)	250,000
United Nations Mission For Referendum In the Western Sahara (MINURSO)	19,807,898
United Nations Mission in Liberia (UNMIL)	72,668,066
United Nations Mission in South Sudan (UNMISS)	315,474,482
United Nations Multidimensional Integrated Stabilization Mission in Mali (MINUSMA)	274,531,688
United Nations Multidimensional Integrated Stabilization Mission in the Central African Republic (MINUSCA)	309,008,861
United Nations Office for Project Services (UNOPS)	22,241,564
United Nations Office for the Coordination of Humanitarian Affairs (OCHA)	65,145,000
United Nations Office of the Special Representative of the Secretary-General on Sexual Violence in Conflict (SRSG-SVC)	157,000
United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (UNODC)	68,700,958
United Nations Operation in Côte d'Ivoire (UNOCI)	93,521,602
United Nations Organization Stabilization Mission in the Democratic Republic of the Congo (MONUSCO)	456,251,614
United Nations Peacekeeping Force in Cyprus (UNFICYP)	9,414,816
United Nations Population Fund (UNFPA)	67,886,566
United Nations Regional Centre for Peace, Disarmament and Development in Latin	106,792

America and the Caribbean (UNLIREC)	
United Nations Relief and Works Agency for Palestine Refugees in the Near East (UNRWA)	359,498,574
United Nations Stabilization Mission in Haiti (MINUSTAH)	97,866,027
United Nations Support Office in Somalia (UNSOS)	147,187,562
United Nations Victims of Torture (UNVFVT)	6,550,000
United Nations Voluntary Fund for Technical Cooperation in the Field of Human Rights (UN-VFTC)	1,100,000
United Nations-African Union Hybrid Operation in Darfur (UNAMID)	453,007,802
Universal Postal Union (UPU)	2,609,000
Wassenaar Arrangement on Export Controls for Conventional Arms and Dual-Use Goods and Technologies (WA)	482,006
Western and Central Pacific Fisheries Commission (WCPFC)	1,108,332
World Customs Organization (WCO)	4,335,497
World Food Program (WFP)	1,393,973,328
World Health Organization (WHO)	341,275,815
World Intellectual Property Organization (WIPO)	573,117
World Meteorological Organization (WMO)	20,443,197
World Organization for Animal Health (OIE)	193,969
World Trade Organization (WTO)	23,201,186
Grand Total	10,487,783,062

CONTRIBUTIONS BY A	GENCY			
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF	AGRICULTURE			
				FY 2016
Bureau	Account	Recipient Entity	Purpose and Description of Activity	Obligations(\$)
			Supports efforts to achieve agricultural	
			development and rural well-being by creating a	
			competitive, inclusive and sustainable inter-	
		Inter-American	American agriculture that feeds the hemisphere	200,000
Agricultural		Institute for	and the world, while at the same time	200,000
Marketing		Cooperation for	generating opportunities to reduce hunger and	
Service (AMS)	Marketing Services	Agriculture (IICA)	poverty among farmers and rural dwellers.	
	Salaries and	Inter-American	Collaboration to support the University of West	
Animal and Plant	Expenses, Animal	Institute for	Indies Regional Plant Quarantine Training and	
Health Inspection	Plant Health	Cooperation for	Caribbean Plant Health Director Technical	356,388
Service (APHIS)	Inspection Service	Agriculture (IICA)	Working group.	
	Salaries and	North American Plant	Collaborate with Canada and Mexico to prevent	
Animal and Plant	Expenses, Animal	Protection	the introduction and spread of plant pests in	
Health Inspection	Plant Health	Organization	North America by developing and implementing	440,000
Service (APHIS)	Inspection Service	(NAPPO)	through NAPPO annual work programs.	
			Promotes policies that will improve the	
			economic and social well-being of people	
			around the world and provides a forum in which	
			governments can work together to seek	
			solutions to common problems; understand	
			what drives economic, social and environmental	86,708
		Organisation for	change; measure productivity and global flows	
Agricultural		Economic Co-	of trade and investment; set international	
Marketing		operation and	standards on a wide range of things, from	
Service (AMS)	Marketing Services	Development (OECD)	agriculture and tax to the safety of chemicals.	
				4 000 000
			U.S. Department of Agriculture Total	1,083,096

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF	COMMERCE			
				FY 2016
Bureau	Account	Recipient Entity	Purpose and Description of Activity	Obligations(\$)
	National Oceanic &			
	Atmospheric			
National Oceanic &	Administration,			
Atmospheric	Operations,			50,000
Administration	Research &	Food and Agriculture	Support Implementation of the Global Record of	
(NOAA)	Facilities	Organization (FAO)	Fishing Vessels	
	National Oceanic &			
	Atmospheric			
National Oceanic &	Administration,			
Atmospheric	Operations,			50,000
Administration	Research &	Food and Agriculture	Conservation and Management of Sharks and	
(NOAA)	Facilities	Organization (FAO)	Rays in the Wider Caribbean Region	
	National Oceanic &			
	Atmospheric	International		
National Oceanic &	Administration,	Commission for the		
Atmospheric	Operations,	Conservation of	Funds to support the Atlantic-wide bluefin tuna	170,000
Administration	Research &	Atlantic Tunas	research program, data improvement fund, and	
(NOAA)	Facilities	(ICCAT)	meeting participation fund.	
			The initiative promotes regional cooperation	
	National Oceanic &		and strengthens developing country capacity to	
	Atmospheric	International Union	address land-based sources of marine pollution;	
National Oceanic &	Administration,	for the Conservation	promote sustainable fisheries, agricultural and	15,000
Atmospheric	Operations,	of Nature and	forestry practices; meet challenges associated	13,000
Administration	Research &	Natural Resources	with tourism; and prevent the degradation of	
(NOAA)	Facilities	(IUCN)	coastal areas.	
National Oceanic &	National Oceanic &	International	This multi-year cooperative agreement assists	
Atmospheric	Atmospheric	Whaling Commission	with large whale conservation initiatives, such	50,000
Administration	Administration,	(IWC)	as entanglement prevention and sustainable	30,000

(NOAA)	Operations,		whale watching, as well as the continued	
	Research &		development of sustainable aboriginal	
	Facilities		subsistence whaling.	
			Support to the United Nations Global Geodetic	
			Information Management (UN-GGIM)	
			Committee and the associated UN-GGIM-	
			Americas regional group and the United Nations	
			Global Geodetic Reference Frame (UN-GGRF)	
			Subcommittee. UN-GGRF is responsible for the	
			development of governance models required to	
			coordinate international efforts at developing a	
			common reference frame for locating roads,	
		United Nations	points, shorelines, and any other type of	886
		Global Geodetic	infrastructure. The UN-GGIM-Americas regional	000
		Information	group is responsible for the development of	
		Management (UN-	capacity building in neighboring countries in	
	National Oceanic &	GGIM), International	support of regional frameworks. The	
	Atmospheric	Association of	development of the geometric and vertical	
National Oceanic &	Administration,	Geodesy (IAG),	reference frames is through the International	
Atmospheric	Operations,	International	Association of Geodesy, whereas the	
Administration	Research &	Federation of	implementation of the models is through the	
(NOAA)	Facilities	Surveyors (FIG))	International Federation of Surveyors (FIG).	
			Caribbean Large Marine Ecosystem. Support the	
	National Oceanic &		implementation of the Interim Fisheries	
	Atmospheric		Coordination Mechanism for Sustainable	
National Oceanic &	Administration,		Fisheries by providing support for the improved	50,000
Atmospheric	Operations,	United Nations	management of the queen conch and spiny	30,000
Administration	Research &	Development	lobster fisheries and strengthening catch and	
(NOAA)	Facilities	Programme (UNDP)	traceability schemes.	
National Oceanic &	National Oceanic &	World	Through Global Earth Observation System of	
Atmospheric	Atmospheric	Meteorological	Systems, advance the international community's	426,000

Administration (NOAA)	Administration, Operations, Research & Facilities	Organization (WMO)	efforts to promote open data policies and use of Earth observations for societal benefit.	
			U.S. Department of Commerce Total	811,886
U.S. DEPARTMENT O	DEFENSE		0.3. Department of commerce rotal	811,880
				FY 2016
Bureau	Account	Recipient Entity	Purpose and Description of Activity	Obligations(\$)
	Operations and			
	Maintenance,	North Atlantic Treaty		204 601 700
USAREUR G8, NRSB	Army	Organization (NATO)	U.S. Contribution to NATO	304,691,709
	Overseas			
	Contingency Fund	North Atlantic Treaty		32,909,268
USAREUR G8, NRSB	(OCO)	Organization (NATO)	U.S. Contribution to NATO	32,303,208
	Operations and			
	Maintenance,	North Atlantic Treaty		8,742,877
USAREUR G8, NRSB	Army	Organization (NATO)	U.S. Contribution to NATO (MOUs)	3,7 12,377
		North Atlantic Treaty	U.S. Contribution to NATO Security Investment	
USAREUR G8, NRSB	97X0804 (OSD)	Organization (NATO)	Program (multiple awards)	136,960,607
			U.S. Department of Defense Total	483,304,461
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF	ENERGY			, ,
Bureau	Account	Recipient Entity	Purpose and Description of Activity	FY 2016 Obligations(\$)
National Nuclear	Material			
Security	Management and			2,000,000
Administration	Minimization	International Atomic		
(NNSA)	(Dept. of State)	Energy Agency (IAEA)	Provision of Forensics Equipment	

Material			
Management and			
Minimization	International Atomic	Removal of HEU from Nigeria and Support of	2,300,000
(Dept. of State)	Energy Agency (IAEA)	Coordinated Research Project on Spent Fuel	
Material		Cost Free Expert to continue assistance in HEU	
Management and		minimization activities, including managing	
Minimization	International Atomic	projects to convert the MNSRs and medical	500,000
(Dept. of State)	Energy Agency (IAEA)	isotope production facilities from HEU to LEU.	
Global Material		To support radiological security activities as well	
Security (Dept. of	International Atomic	as CFEs/JPOs working radiological security	4 500 000
State)	Energy Agency (IAEA)	issues.	4,590,000
Global Material			
Security (Dept. of	International Atomic	Support for IAEA efforts to build and sustain	2 000 000
State)	Energy Agency (IAEA)	nuclear security capacity globally.	2,000,000
		To support the International Conference on	
		Nuclear Security and related nuclear security	
		activities, as well as the IAEA's efforts to build	
Global Material		capacity of Member States relating to	2,500,000
Security (Dept. of	International Atomic	sustainability of measures to detect and	
State)	Energy Agency (IAEA)	interdict materials out of regulatory control.	
Nonproliferation			
and Arms Control	International Atomic	Support to IAEA Dept. of Safeguards for CFEs,	2 4 2 4 0 0 0
(Dept of State)	Energy Agency (IAEA)	JPOs, travel, and equipment	3,121,000
	International		
	Criminal Police		
Global Material	Organization	To support the Rad/Nuc Investigators course for	225,000
Security	(INTERPOL)	East Africa.	,
•	•	Annual dues for DOE participation in multi-	
National Electricity	International Energy	country International Energy Agency's DSM	44.000
Delivery	Agency (IEA)	Programme annex agreement	11,000
	Management and Minimization (Dept. of State)  Material Management and Minimization (Dept. of State)  Global Material Security (Dept. of State)  Nonproliferation and Arms Control (Dept of State)  Global Material Security  National Electricity	Management and Minimization (Dept. of State)  Material Management and Minimization (Dept. of State)  Global Material Security (Dept. of State)  International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA)  Global Material Security (Dept. of State)  International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA)  International Criminal Police  Global Material Security  International Energy  International Energy	Management and Minimization (Dept. of State)

Office of Energy Efficiency and		International Energy	Support for the Secretariat of the International Partnership for Energy Efficiency Cooperation	100,000
Renewable Energy	Strategic Programs	Agency (IEA)	(IPEEC), hosted by IEA	100,000
			Supports the IEA's Electricity Security Across	
			Borders publication and case studies that focus	
Office of Energy	Office of Energy		on EU's electricity security framework, the	100,000
Policy and Systems	Policy and Systems	International Energy	Pentalateral Energy Forum and electricity	100,000
Analysis	Analysis	Agency (IEA)	security in the Nordpool member countries.	
	Office of			
Office of International	International	International Energy	Clean Energy Ministerial, Oversight and	300,000
Affairs	Affairs	Agency (IEA)	Administration	300,000
National Nuclear	Material	Organisation for		
Security	Management and	Economic Co-		
Administration	Minimization	operation and	Pledge to OECD High-Level Group on medical	100,000
(NNSA)	(Dept. of State)	Development (OECD)	radioisotopes	
			U.S. Department of Energy Total	17,847,000
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF	HEALTH AND HUMAN	SERVICES		
				FY 2016
Bureau	Account	Recipient Entity	Purpose and Description of Activity	Obligations(\$)
		International		
		Federation of Red		
Centers for Disease	Immunization and	Cross and Red		700,000
Control and	Respiratory	Crescent Societies	IFRC Support for polio eradication in	700,000
Prevention (CDC)	Diseases, CDC	(IFRC)	Afghanistan and Pakistan	
	CDC-wide Activities			
	and Program			
Centers for Disease	Support, Centers		Building Capacity and networks to address	3,288,312
Control and	for Disease Control	Pan American Health	emerging infectious diseases in the Americas	3,200,312
Control and	Tot Discuse control	1 an 7 an en caren	2	

	CDC-wide Activities			
	and Program			
	Support, Centers			
	for Disease Control			118,198
Centers for Disease	and Prevention,			-,
Control and	Health and Human	Pan American Health	Non-communicable Disease Prevention and	
Prevention (CDC)	Services	Organization (PAHO)	Health Promotion in the Region of the Americas	
	CDC-wide Activities			
	and Program			
	Support, Centers			
	for Disease Control			F22.4F0
Centers for Disease	and Prevention,			523,450
Control and	Health and Human	Pan American Health	Cooperative Agreement with the Pan American	
Prevention (CDC)	Services	Organization (PAHO)	Health Organization (PAHO) (multiple awards)	
, ,	CDC-wide Activities	, ,	, , , , , ,	
	and Program			
	Support, Centers			
	for Disease Control			
Centers for Disease	and Prevention,			598,639
Control and	Health and Human	Pan American Health	Surveillance and Response to Seasonal and	
Prevention (CDC)	Services	Organization (PAHO)	Pandemic Influenza in the Americas Region	
Trevention (ebe)	Services	Organization (17410)	Tandemic mildenza in the Americas region	
	CDC-wide Activities			
	and Program			
	Support, Centers			
	for Disease Control			4,733,355
Centers for Disease	and Prevention,			
Control and	,	Dan American Health	Cooperative Agreement with the Dan American	
	Health and Human	Pan American Health	Cooperative Agreement with the Pan American	
Prevention (CDC)	Services	Organization (PAHO)	Health Organization (PAHO)	

	CDC-wide Activities			
	and Program			
	Support, Centers			
	for Disease Control			350,000
Centers for Disease	and Prevention,			250,000
Control and	Health and Human	Pan American Health	Cooperative Agreement with the Pan American	
Prevention (CDC)	Services	Organization (PAHO)	Health Organization (PAHO)	
	CDC-wide Activities			
	and Program			
	Support, Centers			
	for Disease Control			F0.0F0
Centers for Disease	and Prevention,			50,850
Control and	Health and Human	Pan American Health	Non-communicable Disease Prevention and	
Prevention (CDC)	Services	Organization (PAHO)	Health Promotion in the Region of the Americas	
	Food and Drug			
Food and Drug	Administration -	Pan American Health	Support Regulatory Systems Strengthening in	750,000
Administration	Research	Organization (PAHO)	Latin America and the Caribbean	750,000
	Public Health and			
	Social Services			
	Emergency Fund,			
	Office of the			350,000
	Secretary, Health			330,000
Office of the	and Human	Pan American Health	Cooperative Agreement with the Pan American	
Secretary	Services	Organization (PAHO)	Health Organization (PAHO)	
	Public Health and			
	Social Services			
	Emergency Fund,			
	Office of the			200 272
	Secretary, Health		Enhancing Frameworks and Mechanisms for the	208,272
Office of the	and Human	Pan American Health	Coordination of Humanitarian Health Assistance	
Secretary	Services	Organization (PAHO)	to Emergencies in the Americas	

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)	CDC-wide Activities and Program Support, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Health and Human Services	Secretariat of the Pacific Community (SPC)	Maintenance of Influenza Surveillance Capacity by National Health Authorities Outside the United States, 2016	100,000
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)	CDC-wide Activities and Program Support, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Health and Human Services	United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF)	Support for activities to eradicate polio, accelerate control of measles and rubella.	1,380,000
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)	Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Health and Human Services	United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF)	Nutrition strategies to address micronutrient deficiencies.	750,000
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)	Global Health, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Health and Human Services	United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF)	Support for activities to eradicate polio, accelerate control of measles and rubella.	3,763,000
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)	Global Health, Centers for Disease Control	United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF)	Support for activities to eradicate polio, accelerate control of measles and rubella.	24,847,162

Centers for Disease	Immunization and	United Nations		
Control and	Respiratory	Children's Fund	GH15-1531, HQ: Achieving an AIDS-free	6 515 000
Prevention (CDC)	Diseases, CDC	(UNICEF)	Generation	6,515,000
Centers for Disease	Immunization and	United Nations Office		
Control and	Respiratory	on Drugs and Crime	Providing HIV prevention, treatment, and care	50,000
Prevention (CDC)	Diseases, CDC	(UNODC)	services to injecting drug-users.	50,000
	Birth Defects,			
	Developmental			
	Disabilities,			
	Disabilities and			
	Health , Centers for			837,291
	Disease Control			037,231
Centers for Disease	and Prevention,			
Control and	Health and Human	World Health	Global Non-Communicable Disease Prevention	
Prevention (CDC)	Services	Organization (WHO)	and Promotion of Health	
	CDC-wide Activities			
	and Program			
	Support, Centers			
	for Disease Control			1,000,000
Centers for Disease	and Prevention,			1,000,000
Control and	Health and Human	World Health	Addressing emerging infectious diseases and	
Prevention (CDC)	Services	Organization (WHO)	the international health regulations	
	CDC-wide Activities			
	and Program			
	Support, Centers			
	for Disease Control			4,297,014
Centers for Disease	and Prevention,		Poliomyelitis Eradication Initiative and	
Control and	Health and Human	World Health	Expanded Programme on Immunization	
Prevention (CDC)	Services	Organization (WHO)	(multiple awards)	

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)	CDC-wide Activities and Program Support, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Health and Human Services	World Health Organization (WHO)	Addressing emerging infectious diseases and the international health regulations	4,010,642
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)	CDC-wide Activities and Program Support, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Health and Human Services	World Health Organization (WHO)	Addressing emerging infectious diseases and the international health regulations	907,754
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)	CDC-wide Activities and Program Support, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Health and Human Services	World Health Organization (WHO)	Addressing Ebola and other highly infectious diseases internationally.	10,246,097
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)	CDC-wide Activities and Program Support, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Health and Human Services	World Health Organization (WHO)	Addressing Ebola and other highly infectious diseases internationally.	16,466,287

	CDC-wide Activities and Program Support, Centers for Disease Control			1 000
Centers for Disease	and Prevention,			1,000
Control and	Health and Human	World Health	GH12-1255: Technical assistance support for the	
Prevention (CDC)	Services	Organization (WHO)	strengthening of blood transfusions	
	CDC-wide Activities			
	and Program			
	Support, Centers			
	for Disease Control			7 265 506
Centers for Disease	and Prevention,			7,365,506
Control and	Health and Human	World Health	GH13-1327: Support Services from the World	
Prevention (CDC)	Services	Organization (WHO)	Health Organization (WHO) for PEPFAR	
	Chronic Disease			
	Prevention and			
	Health Promotion,			
	Centers for Disease			
	Control and			968,998
Centers for Disease	Prevention, Health			
Control and	and Human	World Health	Global Non-Communicable Disease Prevention	
Prevention (CDC)	Services	Organization (WHO)	and Promotion of Health	
	Cooperative			
	Research and			
	Development			
	Agreements,			274,613
National Institutes of	National Institutes	World Health	Enhanced collaboration between US NIH and	
Health (NIH)	of Health	Organization (WHO)	WHO on biomedical research	
Centers for Disease	Emerging and			
Control and	Zoonotic Infectious	World Health	Poliomyelitis Eradication Initiative and	200,000
Prevention (CDC)	Diseases	Organization (WHO)	Expanded Programme on Immunization	200,000

	Emerging and Zoonotic Infectious Diseases, Centers for Disease Control			
Centers for Disease	and Prevention,			1,279,100
Control and	Health and Human	World Health	Addressing emerging infectious diseases and	
Prevention (CDC)	Services	Organization (WHO)	the international health regulations	
,	Food and Drug	,	3	
Food and Drug	Administration -	World Health	Building Research Capacity in Global Tobacco	244 722
Administration (FDA)	Research	Organization (WHO)	Product Regulation Program	341,729
	Food and Drug			
Food and Drug	Administration -	World Health	Collaboration and capacity building ensuring	240.000
Administration (FDA)	Research	Organization (WHO)	global product safety and quality	340,000
	Food and Drug			
Food and Drug	Administration -	World Health		E40 000
Administration (FDA)	Research	Organization (WHO)	To support global food safety strategies	540,000
	Food and Drug		Increasing access to safe and effective products	
Food and Drug	Administration -	World Health	for the prevention, diagnosis and treatment of	1,574,300
Administration (FDA)	Research	Organization (WHO)	priority diseases	1,374,300
	Global Health,			
	Centers for Disease			
	Control and			
Centers for Disease	Prevention, Health		Addressing emerging infectious diseases and	1,697,575
Control and	and Human	World Health	the international health regulations (multiple	
Prevention (CDC)	Services	Organization (WHO)	awards)	
	Global Health,			
	Centers for Disease			
	Control and			
Centers for Disease	Prevention, Health			50,000
Control and	and Human	World Health	GH13-1327: Support Services from the World	
Prevention (CDC)	Services	Organization (WHO)	Health Organization (WHO) for PEPFAR	

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)	Global Health, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Health and Human Services	World Health Organization (WHO)	Global Non-Communicable Disease Prevention and Promotion of Health	439,851
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)	Global Health, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Health and Human Services	World Health Organization (WHO)	Poliomyelitis Eradication Initiative and Expanded Programme on Immunization	26,227,281
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)	Global Health, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Health and Human Services	World Health Organization (WHO)	Complex Humanitarian Emergency and War- Related Injury Public Health Activity	53,784,889
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)	Global Health, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Health and Human Services	World Health Organization (WHO)	Addressing Ebola and other highly infectious diseases internationally.	450,983
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)	HIV/AIDS, Viral Hepatitis, Sexually Transmitted Diseases and Tuberculosis Prevention	World Health Organization (WHO)	Support Services from the World Health Organization (WHO) for PEPFAR	300,000

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)	HIV/AIDS, Viral Hepatitis, Sexually Transmitted Diseases and Tuberculosis Prevention, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention	World Health Organization (WHO)	Global Non-Communicable Disease Prevention and Promotion of Health	200,000
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)	HIV/AIDS, Viral Hepatitis, Sexually Transmitted Diseases and Tuberculosis Prevention, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention	World Health Organization (WHO)	Addressing emerging infectious diseases and the international health regulations	974,349
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)	Immunization and Respiratory Diseases, CDC	World Health Organization (WHO)	Support Services from the World Health Organization (WHO) for PEPFAR	14,161,561
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)	Immunization and Respiratory Diseases, CDC	World Health Organization (WHO)	Strengthening Public Health Capacity and Strategic Information Systems through Cooperation and Support	1,960,000
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)	Immunization and Respiratory Diseases, CDC	World Health Organization (WHO)	Addressing emerging infectious diseases and the international health regulations	4,098,136
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)	Immunization and Respiratory Diseases, CDC	World Health Organization (WHO)	Strengthening and integrating surveillance and response to seasonal and pandemic influenza in member states of the WHO South-East Asia Region (multiple awards)	1,241,323

Centers for Disease Control and	Immunization and Respiratory	World Health	Strengthening surveillance and response to seasonal and pandemic influenza in the Eastern Mediterranean Region of WHO (multiple	2,539,642
Prevention (CDC)	Diseases, CDC	Organization (WHO)	awards)	
Centers for Disease Control and	Immunization and	   World Health	WHO Regional Office for Europe five year	
	Respiratory Diseases, CDC		strategy for reducing morbidity and mortality caused by influenza	1,202,470
Prevention (CDC)	•	Organization (WHO)	caused by initidenza	
	Injury Prevention and Control,			
	Centers and			
	Disease Control			
Centers for Disease	and Prevention,		CE16-1601 The Prevention and Control of	375,000
Control and	Health and Human	World Health	Unintentional Injury and Violence Prevention	
Prevention (CDC)	Services	Organization (WHO)	Through the World	
Trevention (ebe)	National Cancer	Organization (VVIIO)	Through the world	
National Institutes of	Institute, National	World Health	Enhanced collaboration between NIH and WHO	
Health (NIH)	Institutes of Health	Organization (WHO)	on biomedical research	158,258
Treater (TTTT)	National Institute	Organization (VVIIO)	on bromedical rescuren	
	of Allergy and			
	Infectious Diseases,			
National Institutes of	National Institutes	World Health		45,000
Health (NIH)	of Health	Organization (WHO)	Smallpox Research Oversight Activities	
,				
	National Institute			
	of Allergy and			834,451
	Infectious Diseases,			•
National Institutes of	National Institutes	World Health	Enhanced collaboration between NIH and WHO	
Health (NIH)	of Health	Organization (WHO)	on biomedical research (multiple awards)	

	National Institute			
	of Occupational			
	Safety and Health,			
	Centers for Disease			
	Control and			249,993
Centers for Disease	Prevention, Health			,
Control and	and Human	World Health	Implementing World Health Assembly	
Prevention (CDC)	services	Organization (WHO)	Resolution 60.26 Workers Health: Global Pl	
	National Institute			
National Institutes of	on Aging, National	World Health	Direct and indirect impacts of HIV and ART	5.40.202
Health (NIH)	Institutes of Health	Organization (WHO)	among older people in community setting	548,393
, ,	Public Health and			
	Social Services			
	Emergency Fund,			
	Office of the			475.000
	Secretary, Health			175,000
Office of the	and Human	World Health	Technical Assistance and Provision for Foreign	
Secretary	Services	Organization (WHO)	Hospitals and Health Organizations	
	Public Health and			
	Social Services			
	Emergency Fund,			
	Office of the			100 000
	Secretary, Health			100,000
Office of the	and Human	World Health	Regulatory Pathways for Emergency Use	
Secretary	Services	Organization (WHO)	Authorization and Establishment of	
	Public Health and			
Office of the	Social Services	World Health		205,000
Secretary	Emergency Fund,	Organization (WHO)	Smallpox Research Oversight Activities	205,000
	Public Health and			
Office of the	Social Services	World Health	Addressing emerging infectious diseases and	1 510 276
Secretary	Emergency Fund	Organization (WHO)	the international health regulations	1,519,276

Office of the Secretary, Health and Human Services	Public Health and Social Services Emergency Fund, Office of the Secretary, Health and Human Services	World Health Organization (WHO)	Development of Sustainable Influenza Vaccine Production Capacity in Under Resourced Nations in Support of the Global Action Plan for Influenza Vaccine	3,000,000
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)	Public Health Preparedness and Response, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Health and Human Services	World Health Organization (WHO)	Smallpox Research Oversight Activities	50,000
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)	Public Health Preparedness and Response, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Health and Human Services	World Health Organization (WHO)	Addressing Ebola and other highly infectious diseases internationally.	32,683
			U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services Total	216,247,683
U.S. DEPT. OF HOMELA	AND SECURITY			EV 2046
Bureau	Account	Recipient Entity	Purpose and Description of Activity	FY 2016 Obligations(\$)
Domestic Nuclear Detection Office	Department of Homeland Security Research, Development, and Operations	International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA)	Support the development of guidance-level documents in the IAEA's Nuclear Security Series and fun a cost free expert and technical	500,000

Coast Guard, CG-CVC	Operating Expenses	European Commission	Directorate-General for Energy and Transport. Supports Equasis data system that provides merchant vessel performance information for maritime organizations promoting transparency and contributes to a reduction in substandard shipping.	56,360
			U.S. Department of Homeland Security Total	556,360
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF	INTERIOR		olor bepartment of fromeland security fotal	330,300
Bureau	Account	Recipient Entity	Purpose and Description of Activity	FY 2016 Obligations(\$)
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service International Affairs: Resource Management - Division of Scientific Authority	Even split between Resource Management 1671 and 1672	International Union for the Conservation of Nature and Natural Resources (IUCN)	Service contribution to IUCN membership	7,672
National Park Service/Office of International Affairs	National Park Service	International Union for the Conservation of Nature and Natural Resources (IUCN)	To ensure full participation as a member organization including the right to vote on priorities and programs. Also benefit from IUCN science programs and expert networks.	6,814
Bureau of Safety and Environmental Enforcement (BSEE)	BSEE Management No Year Account	International Energy Agency (IEA)	Gas and Oil Technology Collaboration Programme (IEA-GOT). The purpose is to collaborate with members, academia, sponsors, to advance research, development and deployment of best practices in the exploration, production and transportation of conventional and unconventional gas and oil, and in the use of gas in the industry, power and transportation sectors.	114,000

			U.S. Department of Interior Total	128,486
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF	JUSTICE			FY 2016
Bureau	Account	Recipient Entity	Purpose and Description of Activity	Obligations(\$)
Department of				
Justice, Criminal				
Division, Asset	Department of			119,000
Forfeiture and Money	Justice, General	Asia Pacific Group		119,000
Laundering Section	Legal Activities	(APG)	Annual Dues to the APG	
Department of				
Justice, Criminal				
Division, Asset	Department of			340,000
Forfeiture and Money	Justice, General	Financial Action Task		340,000
Laundering Section	Legal Activities	Force (FATF)	Annual Dues to the FATF	
		International		
	Department of	Criminal Police		
INTERPOL	Justice, General	Organization	Contributions used to fund Operations and	10,964,688
Washington	Legal Activities	(INTERPOL)	Maintenance of INTERPOL LYON.	
			U.S. Department of Justice Total	11,423,688
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF	I ABOR		O.S. Department of Justice Fotor	11,423,000
O.O. DEL ARTIMENT OF	LABOR			FY 2016
Bureau	Account	Recipient Entity	Purpose and Description of Activity	Obligations(\$)
Bureau of				
International Labor	Departmental	International Labour	Child Labor Project - Youth Occupational Safety	1,000,000
Affairs (ILAB)	Management	Organization (ILO)	& Health (Global)	1,000,000
Bureau of				
International Labor	Departmental	International Labour		3,595,138
Affairs (ILAB)	Management	Organization (ILO)	Child Labor Project - Forced Labor (Global)	

Bureau of				
International Labor	Departmental	International Labour		5 000 000
Affairs (ILAB)	Management	Organization (ILO)	Child Labor Project - Gold Mining (Global)	5,000,000
Bureau of				
International Labor	Departmental	International Labour		2 000 000
Affairs (ILAB)	Management	Organization (ILO)	Child Labor Project - Tunisia	3,000,000
Bureau of				
International Labor	Departmental	International Labour		3,000,000
Affairs (ILAB)	Management	Organization (ILO)	Child Labor Project - Kenya	3,000,000
Bureau of				
International Labor	Departmental	International Labour		5,750,000
Affairs (ILAB)	Management	Organization (ILO)	Workers Rights Project - Better Work (Global)	3,730,000
Bureau of				
International Labor	Departmental	International Labour		1,000,000
Affairs (ILAB)	Management	Organization (ILO)	Workers Rights Project - Malaysia	1,000,000
Bureau of				
International Labor	Departmental	International Labour		500,000
Affairs (ILAB)	Management	Organization (ILO)	Workers Rights Project - Lesotho	300,000
Bureau of				
International Labor	Departmental	International Labour		500,000
Affairs (ILAB)	Management	Organization (ILO)	Workers Rights Project - Colombia	300,000
Bureau of				
International Labor	Departmental	International Labour		1,000,000
Affairs (ILAB)	Management	Organization (ILO)	Workers Rights Project - Georgia	1,000,000
Bureau of				
International Labor	Departmental	International Labour		1,500,000
Affairs (ILAB)	Management	Organization (ILO)	Workers Rights Project - Malaysia	1,500,000
Bureau of				
International Labor	Departmental	International Labour		3,000,000
Affairs (ILAB)	Management	Organization (ILO)	Workers Rights Project - Vietnam	

		Organisation for		
Bureau of		Economic Co-		
International Labor	Departmental	operation and	Local Economic and Employment Development	80,000
Affairs (ILAB)	Management	Development (OECD)	Program	
		Organisation for		
Bureau of		Economic Co-	Review of Evidence on Socio-Economic Aspects	
International Labor	Departmental	operation and	of Economic Participation of the LGBT	80,000
Affairs (ILAB)	Management	Development (OECD)	Population	
			U.S. Department of Labor Total	29,005,138
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF	STATE			
				FY 2016
Bureau	Account	Recipient Entity	Purpose and Description of Activity	Obligations(\$)
Bureau of African	Economic Support		Establishment of African Union Hybrid Court for	
Affairs (AF)	Fund (ESF)	African Union (AU)	South Sudan (AUHCSS)	3,300,000
	Nonproliferation,			
Bureau of	Anti-Terrorism,			
Counterterrorism and	Demining, and		Assistance to African Union Member States on	237,600
Countering Violent	Related Programs		the implementation of the African Union Model	237,000
Extremism (CT CVE)	(NADR)	African Union (AU)	Law on counter terrorism	
Bureau of			Funds deposited in the Trust for AMISOM and	
International		African Union	the Somali National Army (SNA) for the purpose	
Organization Affairs	Peacekeeping	Mission to Somalia	of providing voluntary logistics support to SNA	15,350,000
(IO)	Operations (PKO)	(AMISOM)	units conducting joint operations with AMISOM.	
			Ensures "in the interest of all mankind that	
Bureau of Oceans and			Antarctica shall continue for ever to be used	
International	International		exclusively for peaceful purposes and shall not	60,372
Environmental and	Fisheries	Antarctic Treaty	become the scene or object of international	
Scientific Affairs (OES)	Commission (IFC)	Secretariat (ATS)	discord.	

Bureau of Oceans and			High-level intergovernmental forum that	
International	International		addresses issues faced by	
Environmental and	Fisheries		the Arctic governments and the indigenous	88,468
Scientific Affairs (OES)	Commission (IFC)	Arctic Council	people of the Arctic.	
Bureau of Oceans and			High-level intergovernmental forum that	
International	International		addresses issues faced by	
Environmental and	Fisheries		the Arctic governments and the indigenous	40,039
Scientific Affairs (OES)	Commission (IFC)	Arctic Council	people of the Arctic.	
Bureau of			Foster U.S. economic engagement with the Asia-	
International	Contributions to		Pacific region, and serves as an incubator for	
Organization Affairs	International	Asia Pacific Economic	policies which promote trade liberalization and	995,294
(IO)	Organizations (CIO)	Cooperation (APEC)	economic growth	
			To support the APEC Policy Support Unit, which	
			improves the quality of APEC's work program by	
			providing APEC committees with research,	
Bureau of East Asia			analysis, policy support and evidence-based	400,000
and Pacific Affairs	Economic Support	Asia-Pacific Economic	policy suggestions, which particularly benefit	
(EAP)	Fund (ESF)	Cooperation (APEC)	developing countries.	
Bureau of			U.S. annual contribution to the costs of	
International Security	Diplomatic and		international meetings and supporting	
and Nonproliferation	Consular Programs,	Biological Weapons	staff/activities under the Biological and Toxin	435,604
(ISN)	State	Convention (BWC)	Weapons Convention.	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law			7,396,292
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement			7,390,292
(INL)	(INCLE)	Colombo Plan	To support thirteen Colombo Plan projects	
Bureau of			Supports efforts to prevent at-risk youth from	
International	Contributions to	Colombo Plan	falling prey to drug trafficking through programs	
Organization Affairs	International	Council for Technical	that reduce drug abuse and drug-related	17,400
(IO)	Organizations (CIO)	Cooperation (CPCTC)	violence in Africa and Asia.	

Bureau of Oceans and		Commission for the		
International	International	Conservation of		
Environmental and	Fisheries	Atlantic Marine Living	Responsible for conserving Antarctic marine	94,438
Scientific Affairs (OES)	Commission (IFC)	Resources (CCAMLR)	life.	
	Nonproliferation,			
	Anti-Terrorism,	Comprehensive	To support the CTBTO PrepCom that is charged	
Bureau of Arms	Demining, and	Nuclear-Test-Ban	with the establishment of the verification	26 425 942
Control, Verification	Related Programs	Treaty Organization	regime designed to detect nuclear explosions	26,425,813
and Compliance (AVC)	(NADR) CTBT-IMS	(CTBTO)	worldwide.	
	Nonproliferation,			
	Anti-Terrorism,		Pledges of in-kind contributions and technical	
	Demining, and	Comprehensive	assistance provided to the PrepCom Provisional	
Bureau of Arms	Related Programs	Nuclear-Test-Ban	Technical Secretariat (PTS) designed to increase	2,438,000
Control, Verification	(NADR) CTBTO	Treaty Organization	the effectiveness and efficiency of the Treaty's	
and Compliance (AVC)	Prepcom	(CTBTO)	verification regime.	
	Diplomatic and	Convention of		
Office of the Legal	Consular Programs,	Certain Conventional	Prohibition or Restrictions on use of Certain	202 522
Adviser (L)	State	Weapons (CCW)	Conventional Weapons by States.	203,522
		Convention on the		
Bureau of		International Trade in		
International	International	Endangered Species	Supports international efforts to ensure that	1 600 000
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	of Wild Fauna and	international trade in specimens of wild animals	1,600,000
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	Flora (CITES)	and plants does not threaten their survival	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			336,102
Narcotics and Law	and Law		Support monitoring the implementations of the	
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	Council of Europe	COE anticorruption commitments in the 49	
(INL)	(INCLE)	(CoE)	GRECO member countries	

Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law			250,000
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	Council of Europe	Legislative Drafting Workshops to address	250,000
(INL)	(INCLE)	(CoE)	Cybercrime	
		European		
		Commission for		
		Democracy through		
	Diplomatic and	Law of the Council of		157,544
Office of the Legal	Consular Programs,	Europe (Venice	European Group Meeting on International	
Adviser (L)	State	Commission)	pertaining to Human Rights Issues	
			Supports the Forest and Farm Facility that	
			promotes sustainable forest and farm	
Bureau of			management by local, national, regional and	
International	International		international organizations and platforms for	200,000
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	Food and Agriculture	effective engagement in policies and	
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	Organization (FAO)	investments	
Bureau of				
International	Contributions to		Develops internationally recognized standards	
Organization Affairs	International	Food and Agriculture	for food safety and plant health, and responds	109,400,000
(IO)	Organizations (CIO)	Organization (FAO)	to natural disasters	
			The commission coordinates fisheries research,	
Bureau of Oceans and			controls the invasive sea lamprey, and facilitates	
International	International		cooperative fishery management among the	24 627 000
Environmental and	Fisheries	Great Lakes Fishery	state, provincial, tribal, and federal	24,627,000
Scientific Affairs (OES)	Commission (IFC)	Commission (GLFC)	management agencies (Canada/US)	
Bureau of				
International	Contributions to	Hague Conference on	Promotes efficient settlement of disputes, good	
Organization Affairs	International	Private International	governance, and the rule of law, while	242,007
(IO)	Organizations (CIO)	Law (HCCH)	respecting the diversity of legal traditions.	

			Cost Free Expert. Advances accession and implementation of the Hague Conventions	
		Hague Conference on	(treaties) on Inter-Country Adoption, International Parental Child Abduction, and	11,600
Bureau of Consular	Machine Readable	Private International	Legal Assistance (Service, Evidence, Apostille)	11,000
Affairs (CA)	Visa (MRV)	Law (HCCH)	and related projects.	
Bureau of Oceans and	Visa (iviivy)	Law (FICCIT)	and related projects.	
International	International	Indian Ocean - South	Aims to protect, conserve, replenish and	
Environmental and	Fisheries	East Asia Marine	recover marine turtles and their habitats of the	100,000
Scientific Affairs (OES)	Commission (IFC)	Turtle (IOSEA)	Indian Ocean and South-East Asian region	100,000
Scientific Arians (OLS)	Commission (ii c)	Inter-American	Indian Ocean and South-East Asian region	
Bureau of Oceans and		Convention for the		
International	International	Protection and	Promote the protection, conservation and	
Environmental and	Fisheries	Conservation of Sea	recovery of sea turtle populations in the	100,000
Scientific Affairs (OES)	Commission (IFC)	Turtles (IAC)	Western Hemisphere	
Scientific Arians (OES)	Commission (ii c)	Turties (IAC)	Creates competitive, inclusive and sustainable	
Bureau of		Inter-American	inter-American agriculture that feeds the	
International	Contributions to	Institute for	hemisphere and the world, while at the same	
Organization Affairs	International	Cooperation for	time generating opportunities to reduce hunger	17,166,325
(IO)	Organizations (CIO)	Agriculture (IICA)	and poverty among farmers and rural dwellers.	
Bureau of Oceans and	Organizations (CiO)	righteditate (nert)	Responsible for the conservation and	
International	International	Inter-American	management of fisheries for tunas and other	
Environmental and	Fisheries	Tropical Tuna	species taken by tuna-fishing vessels in the	1,750,000
Scientific Affairs (OES)	Commission (IFC)	Commission (IATTC)	eastern Pacific Ocean	1,730,000
Bureau of	Commission (ii e)		castern racine occan	
Counterterrorism and		Intergovernmental		
Countering Violent	Economic Support	Authority on	Capacity Building Experts and Training to	343,815
Extremism (CT CVE)	Fund (ESF)	Development (IGAD)	Institutionalize the East Africa CVE Center	2 .2,313
Bureau of	Contributions to	International Agency	Promotes collaboration in inter-disciplinary	
International	International	for Research on	caner research as the specialized cancer agency	
Organization Affairs	Organizations (CIO)	Cancer (IARC)	of the World Health Organization.	1,845,000
	,	· , ,		

Bureau of International Organization Affairs (IO)	Contributions to International Organizations (CIO)	International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA)	Promotes safeguards worldwide, peaceful, applications of nuclear science and the responsible development of nuclear power.	97,948,296
Bureau of International Security and Nonproliferation (ISN)	Economic Support Fund (ESF)	International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA)	IAEA Project Surge Expansion of Sterile Insect Technique (SIT) to Control Mosquito Populations (Zika Response)	3,960,000
Bureau of International Security and Nonproliferation (ISN)	Nonproliferation, Anti-Terrorism, Demining, and Related Programs (NADR)	International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA)	U.S. Annual Voluntary Contribution to the IAEA	16,000,000
Bureau of International Security and Nonproliferation (ISN)	Nonproliferation, Anti-Terrorism, Demining, and Related Programs (NADR)	International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA)	U.S. Annual Voluntary Contribution to the IAEA	72,057,006
Bureau of International Organization Affairs (IO)	Contributions to International Organizations (CIO)	International Bureau of the Permanent Court of Arbitration (IBPCA)	Provides administrative support to tribunals and commissions, serving as the official channel or communications and ensuring safe custody of documents, provides services such as financial administration, logistical, and technical support for meeting and hearings, travel arrangements, and general secretarial and linguistic support.	59,546
Bureau of International Organization Affairs (IO)	Contributions to International Organizations (CIO)	International Bureau of Weights and Measures (IBWM)	Coordinates the worldwide measurement system to ensure it delivers accurate and comparable measurement results, undertakes selected scientific and technical activities, and promotes the importance of metrology to science, industry and society.	1,500,000

Bureau of International Organization Affairs (IO)	Contributions to International Organizations (CIO)	International Center for the Preservation and Restoration of Cultural Property (ICCROM)	Promotes the conservation of all types of cultural heritage through training, information, research, cooperation, and advocacy.	918,705
Bureau of International Organization Affairs (IO)	International Organizations and Programs (IO&P)	International Civil Aviation Organization (ICAO)	Counters threats to the United States by leading international efforts to advance aviation security and prevent terrorists from using the world's aviation system to launch attacks against the United States; support the Universal Security Audit Program.	800,000
Bureau of International Organization Affairs (IO)	Contributions to International Organizations (CIO)	International Civil Aviation Organization (ICAO)	To counter threats to the United States by leading international efforts to advance aviation security and prevent terrorists from using the world's aviation system to launch attacks against the Untied States; support the Universal Security Audit Program.	16,917,154
Bureau of International Organization Affairs (IO)	Contributions to International Organizations (CIO)	International Coffee Organizations (ICO)	Brings together exporting and importing Governments to tackle the challenges facing the world coffee sector through international cooperation, promotes sustainable expansion in a market-based environment for the betterment of all participants in the coffee sector.	470,969
Bureau of Oceans and International Environmental and Scientific Affairs (OES)	International Fisheries Commission (IFC)	International Commission for the Conservation of Atlantic Tunas (ICCAT)	Responsible for the conservation of tunas and tuna-like species in the Atlantic Ocean and adjacent seas.	221,238

Bureau of Oceans and International Environmental and Scientific Affairs (OES)	International Fisheries Commission (IFC)	International Commission for the Conservation of Atlantic Tunas (ICCAT)	Responsible for the conservation of tunas and tuna-like species in the Atlantic Ocean and adjacent seas.	90,000
Bureau of Population, Refugees, and Migration (PRM)	Migration and Refugee Assistance (MRA); Migration and Refugee Assistance- Overseas Contingency Operations (MRA- OCO)	International Committee of the Red Cross (ICRC)	Annual Emergency and Budget Extension Appeals for Africa, East Asia, Europe, Near East, South Asia, and the Western Hemisphere supporting protection and assistance for conflict-affected populations.	418,810,000
Bureau of International Organization Affairs (IO)	Contributions to International Organizations (CIO)	International Copper Study Group (ICSG)	Serves to increase cooper market transparency and promotes international cooperation on issues related to copper, where industry, its associations and governments can meet and discuss common problems and objectives.	30,156
Bureau of International Organization Affairs (IO)	Contributions to International Organizations (CIO)	International Cotton Advisory Committee (ICAC)	Assists governments in fostering a healthy world cotton economy, raises awareness, provides information, and serves as a catalyst for cooperative action on issues of international significance.	280,600
Bureau of Oceans and International Environmental and Scientific Affairs (OES)	International Fisheries Commission (IFC)	International Council for the Exploration of the Sea (ICES)	Responsible for coordinating and promoting marine research on oceanography, the marine environment and ecosystems, and living marine resources in the North Atlantic Ocean and adjacent seas.	189,312

Bureau of Oceans and International Environmental and Scientific Affairs (OES)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement Affairs (INL)  Bureau of International Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs (INL)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement (INCLE)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement (INCLE)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement (INCLE)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement (INCLE)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement (INCLE)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement (INCLE)  Bureau of International Office to Monitor and Combat Trafficking in Persons (I/TIP)  Bureau of International Organization (INCLE)  Bureau of International Organization Support International Organization Support International Organization Support International Organization Support International Development Law Organization (INCLE)  Bureau of Counterterrorism and Counterier (INCLE)  Bureau of Counterier					
Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (INTERPOL)	International Environmental and	Fisheries	for the Exploration of	marine research on oceanography, the marine environment and ecosystems, and living marine resources in the North Atlantic Ocean and	38,000
International Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (INTERPOL) (INT		` '	the sea (leas)	dujucent seus.	
Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs (INL) (INCLE) (I			International		
Enforcement Affairs (INL)  Bureau of (INCLE)  Enforcement (INCLE)  Corganization (INTERPOL)  Corganization (INTERPOL)  Corganization (INTERPOL)  Corganization (INTERPOL)  Corganization (INTERPOL)  Corganization Corganiza				Strengthening regional law enforcement	
Countering Violent   Counter					350,000
Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (INTERPOL) (INTERPOL) Corganization (INTERPOL) Project to Combat Human Trafficking via Rapid Response Technical Assistance and Corganization of International (INTERPOL) Training Promotes the rule of law and eanbles countries to design, reform, and strengthen laws and institutions most apt to deliver justice, dignity, and economic opportunity.  Bureau of Counterterrorism and Countering Violent  Bureau of Counterterrorism and Countering Violent  Bureau of International Conductor and Combat Control and Law Companization (INTERPOL) Training Promotes the rule of law and enables countries to design, reform, and strengthen laws and institutions most apt to deliver justice, dignity, and economic opportunity.  Bureau of Countering Violent  Bureau of Countering Violent  Bureau of Countering Extremism with Social Healing and  International Development Law Countering Extremism with Social Healing and			_		
International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (INCLE) (INTERPOL) (		` '	(HVIEIG OL)	between south Asia and the Middle East.	
Narcotics and Law Enforcement (INCLE)			International		
Enforcement Affairs (INCLE)					
(INL) (INCLE) (INTERPOL) capacity-building efforts  International Narcotics Control and Combat Trafficking in Persons (J/TIP) (INCLE) (INTERPOL) (INTERPOL				Supporting anticorruption and financial crimes	250,000
International Narcotics Control and Law Criminal Police Organization (INTERPOL) INTERPOL Project to Combat Human Trafficking via Rapid Response Technical Assistance and Training  Bureau of International Organization Affairs (IO) Programs (IO&P) Organization (IDLO)  Bureau of Counterterrorism and Countering Violent  Bureau of Countering Violent  International Development Law Organization (IDLO)  Sustainable Pathways to Peace in Somalia: Countering Extremism with Social Healing and					
Office to Monitor and Combat Trafficking in Persons (J/TIP)  Bureau of International Organization Affairs (IO)  Bureau of Combat Trafficking International Organizations and Organizations and Organizations and Organizations and Organizations and Organization Slower Programs (IO&P)  Bureau of Counterterrorism and Countering Violent  Bureau of Counterterrorism and Countering Violent  Narcotics Control and Law Criminal Police Organizational International International Organization (INTERPOL)  International Organization Affairs Organization (IDLO)  International Development Law International Internatio	(1112)	<u>'</u>	(11112111 02)	capacity saliding crioits	
Office to Monitor and Combat Trafficking in Persons (J/TIP)  Bureau of International Organizations (IO)  Programs (IO)  Bureau of Counterterrorism and Countering Violent  Combat Trafficking in Persons (J/TIP)  Enforcement (INCLE)  Enforcement (INTERPOL)  Corpanization (INTERPOL)  International Organization Affairs (IO)  Enforcement (INTERPOL)  International International Development Law Organization (IDLO)  Endown and Endown and Endown and Economic Support International Countering Violent Economic Support International Development Law Countering Extremism with Social Healing and International Countering Extremism With Social Healing International Countering Violent			International		
Combat Trafficking in Persons (J/TIP)  Bureau of International Organization Affairs (IO)  Bureau of Counterterrorism and Countering Violent  Enforcement (INCLE)  Organization (INTERPOL)  (INTERPOL)  Organization (INTERPOL)  International Organization Affairs (IO)  Bureau of Countering Violent  Enforcement (INCLE)  Organization (INTERPOL)  International Development Law Organization (IDLO)  Organization (IDLO)  Sustainable Pathways to Peace in Somalia: Countering Extremism with Social Healing and	Office to Monitor and			INTERPOL Project to Combat Human Trafficking	
Persons (J/TIP) (INCLE) (INTERPOL) Training  Bureau of International Organization Affairs (IO) Programs (IO&P) Organization (IDLO)  Bureau of Organizations and Organization (IDLO) Programs (IO&P) Organization (IDLO)  Bureau of Counterterrorism and Countering Violent Economic Support Training  Promotes the rule of law and enables countries to design, reform, and strengthen laws and institutions most apt to deliver justice, dignity, and economic opportunity.  Sustainable Pathways to Peace in Somalia: Countering Extremism with Social Healing and				1	750,000
Bureau of International Organization Affairs (IO)  Bureau of Counterterrorism and Countering Violent  Bureau of Counterterrorism Violent  Bureau of Counterterrorism and Counterlog Violent  Counterlog Violent  International International Development Law Organization (IDLO)  International Development Law Organization (IDLO)  International Development Law Organization (IDLO)  Sustainable Pathways to Peace in Somalia: Countering Extremism with Social Healing and  Countering Extremism with Social Healing and			-		
International Organization Affairs (IO)  Bureau of Counterterrorism and Countering Violent  International Organizational Organizations and Programs (IO&P)  International Development Law Organization (IDLO)  International Development Law Organization (IDLO)  Sustainable Pathways to Peace in Somalia: Countering Extremism with Social Healing and  To design, reform, and strengthen laws and institutions most apt to deliver justice, dignity, and economic opportunity.  Sustainable Pathways to Peace in Somalia: Countering Extremism with Social Healing and	1 ' '	(,	(	3	
Organization Affairs (IO)  Organizations and Programs (IO&P)  Bureau of Counterterrorism and Countering Violent  Organizations and Programs (IO&P)  Development Law institutions most apt to deliver justice, dignity, and economic opportunity.  Sustainable Pathways to Peace in Somalia: Countering Extremism with Social Healing and		International	International		
Bureau of Counterterrorism and Countering Violent Economic Support International Development Law  Organization (IDLO) and economic opportunity.  Sustainable Pathways to Peace in Somalia: Countering Extremism with Social Healing and				_	550.000
Bureau of Counterterrorism and Countering Violent Economic Support Development Law  Sustainable Pathways to Peace in Somalia: Countering Extremism with Social Healing and			•		330,000
Counterterrorism and Countering Violent Economic Support Development Law Sustainable Pathways to Peace in Somalia: Countering Extremism with Social Healing and	(10)				
Counterterrorism and Countering Violent Economic Support Development Law Sustainable Pathways to Peace in Somalia: Countering Extremism with Social Healing and					
Counterterrorism and Countering Violent Economic Support Development Law Sustainable Pathways to Peace in Somalia: Countering Extremism with Social Healing and					
Counterterrorism and Countering Violent Economic Support Development Law Sustainable Pathways to Peace in Somalia: Countering Extremism with Social Healing and	Bureau of				0=0.000
Countering Violent Economic Support Development Law Countering Extremism with Social Healing and			International	Sustainable Pathways to Peace in Somalia:	850,863
	Countering Violent	Economic Support	Development Law	1	
	Extremism (CT CVE)	Fund (ESF)	Organization (IDLO)	Community Based Reconciliation Ceremonies	

Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	International		000 000
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	Development Law	Enhancing the institutional capacity of	800,000
(INL)	(INCLE)	Organization (IDLO)	prosecutors in the Philippines	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	International		220 800
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	Development Law	Assistance and cooperation with the General	230,890
(INL)	(INCLE)	Organization (IDLO)	Procuracy of the Kyrgyz Republic	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	International		240,000
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	Development Law		240,000
(INL)	(INCLE)	Organization (IDLO)	Supporting criminal justice reform in Ukraine	
			To provide funding to the OECD/IEA to update	
			the 2011 report on fossil-fuel subsidies in APEC	
Bureau of East Asia			economies. This work falls under output area of	86,000
and Pacific Affairs	Economic Support	International Energy	the World Energy Outlook and Economic	86,000
(EAP)	Fund (ESF)	Agency (IEA)	Analysis of the IEA Programme of Work.	
		International		
		Federation of Red		
Bureau of Population,	Migration and	Cross and Red	Contribution to the Disaster Recovery and	3,462,808
Refugees, and	Refugee Assistance	Crescent Societies	Emergency Fund (DREF) and assistance for	3,402,000
Migration (PRM)	(MRA)	(IFRC)	refugees in the Africa and Europe	
			Furthers international cooperation in grains	
Bureau of			trade, promotes expansion, openness and	
International	Contributions to		fairness in the grains sector, and contributes to	483,854
Organization Affairs	International	International Grains	grain market stability and to enhance world	403,034
(IO)	Organizations (CIO)	Council (IGC)	food security.	

			Ensures that all the world's seas, oceans, and	
			navigable waters are surveyed and charted,	
Bureau of			engages all coastal and interested states to	
International	Contributions to	International	advance maritime safety, and supports the	109,381
Organization Affairs	International	Hydrographic	protection and sustainable use of the marine	
(IO)	Organizations (CIO)	Organization (IHO)	environment.	
			Studies the needs and methods for	
			modernizing, harmonizing and coordinating	
Bureau of		International	private and commercial law between States and	
International	Contributions to	Institute for the	groups of States and formulates uniform law	144,242
Organization Affairs	International	Unification of Private	instruments, principles and rules to achieve	
(IO)	Organizations (CIO)	Law (UNIDROIT)	those objectives.	
Bureau of				
International	Contributions to		Provides training and assistance to help nations	
Organization Affairs	International	International Labour	around the world implement modern labor	86,139,969
(IO)	Organizations (CIO)	Organization (ILO)	standards.	
Bureau of Democracy,				
Human Rights, and	Democracy Fund	International Labour	Promoting Fundamental Principles and Rights at	201 100
Labor (DRL)	(DF)	Organization (ILO)	Work in Morocco's Agricultural Sector	381,188
Bureau of Democracy,			Rights at Work: Promoting Harmonious Labor	
Human Rights, and	Democracy Fund	International Labour	Relations through Collective Bargaining in China	1,200,000
Labor (DRL)	(DF)	Organization (ILO)	(CHN/15/03/USA)	1,200,000
	Migration and			
	Refugee			
	Assistance-			
	Overseas			2,500,000
Bureau of Population,	Contingency		Improving Livelihoods and work opportunities	2,300,000
Refugees, and	Operations (MRA-	International Labour	for Syrian refugees and host communities in	
Migration (PRM)	OCO)	Organization (ILO)	Turkey	

			Provides opportunities for regular	
			intergovernmental consultations on	
			international trade in lead and zinc, provides	
			information on the supply and demand position	
Bureau of			of lead and zinc, and considers possible	29,872
International	Contributions to	International Lead	solutions to any difficulties that are unlikely to	
Organization Affairs	International	and Zinc Study Group	be resolved in the ordinary development of	
(IO)	Organizations (CIO)	(ILZSG)	world trade	
			Supports efforts to improve the safety of ships,	
			ports, and maritime facilities, and promote	
Bureau of			security by setting standards and assisting	
International	International	International	nations worldwide to protect the use of	350,000
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	Maritime	commercial shipping as a platform for launching	
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	Organization (IMO)	attacks.	
			To support efforts to improve the safety of	
			ships, ports, and maritime facilities, and	
Bureau of			promote security by setting standards and	
International	Contributions to	International	assisting nations worldwide to protect the use	1,083,036
Organization Affairs	International	Maritime	of commercial shipping as a platform for	
(IO)	Organizations (CIO)	Organization (IMO)	launching attacks	
		International		
Bureau of African	Economic Support	Organization for		742,574
Affairs (AF)	Fund (ESF)	Migration (IOM)	Prevention of Youth Violence in Zinder Region	742,374
			The project will improve coordination of	
Bureau of Western		International	government programs/services on citizen	
Hemisphere Affairs	Economic Support	Organization for	security concerns targeting underserved youth	396,039
(WHA)	Fund (ESF)	Migration (IOM)	in San Miguelito.	
Bureau of			Capacity Building Support to Kenyan Authorities	
Counterterrorism and		International	and Assistance to At-Risk Groups in	
Countering Violent	Economic Support	Organization for	Marginalized Communities in Kenya to Counter	693,000
Extremism (CT CVE)	Fund (ESF)	Migration (IOM)	Violent Extremism in Kenya	

Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control		Building the Capacity of the	
Narcotics and Law	and Law	International	Government of Myanmar to Combat	F00 227
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	Organization for	Transnational Crime through Comprehensive	500,337
(INL)	(INCLE)	Migration (IOM)	Law Enforcement and Protection Training	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	International		140,000
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	Organization for	Combating Trafficking in Persons in Georgia and	140,000
(INL)	(INCLE)	Migration (IOM)	Addressing the Demand Side of Trafficking	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	International		70.000
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	Organization for	Drug abuse awareness raising for at-risk groups	70,000
(INL)	(INCLE)	Migration (IOM)	in Georgia	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	International	Support deterring irregular migration and illicit	900 000
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	Organization for	flows of goods across the Tajik-Afghan Border	800,000
(INL)	(INCLE)	Migration (IOM)	Project (Phase II)	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	International		650,000
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	Organization for		030,000
(INL)	(INCLE)	Migration (IOM)	Border Cooperation	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	International		30,000
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	Organization for	Promoting a National Plan of Action in	
(INL)	(INCLE)	Migration (IOM)	Turkmenistan	

Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	International		742 470
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	Organization for	Combating trafficking in persons through	742,478
(INL)	(INCLE)	Migration (IOM)	capacity building in Azerbaijan	
	International			
	Narcotics Control			
Office to Monitor and	and Law	International		750,000
Combat Trafficking in	Enforcement	Organization for	Counter-Trafficking Training and Technical	750,000
Persons (J/TIP)	(INCLE)	Migration (IOM)	Assistance: A Global Rapid Response Project	
	International		Enhancing national and local capacities for the	
	Narcotics Control		prevention of trafficking in persons and	
Office to Monitor and	and Law	International	protection and reintegration assistance to	500,000
Combat Trafficking in	Enforcement	Organization for	victims of trafficking and vulnerable returnees in	300,000
Persons (J/TIP)	(INCLE)	Migration (IOM)	Ethiopia	
	International		Strengthening Institutional Capacity to	
	Narcotics Control		Coordinate National Anti-trafficking Response	
Office to Monitor and	and Law	International	Including the Identification, Protection of	750,000
Combat Trafficking in	Enforcement	Organization for	Victims, Investigation and Prosecution of	730,000
Persons (J/TIP)	(INCLE)	Migration (IOM)	Trafficking Offenders in Mali	
	International			
	Narcotics Control			
Office to Monitor and	and Law	International		829,964
Combat Trafficking in	Enforcement	Organization for	Strengthening Counter-Trafficking Efforts for	029,904
Persons (J/TIP)	(INCLE)	Migration (IOM)	Improved Human Security in Indonesia	
	International			
	Narcotics Control			
Office to Monitor and	and Law	International	Strengthened Capacities for Improved	750,000
Combat Trafficking in	Enforcement	Organization for	Coordination, Protection, and Prosecution on	
Persons (J/TIP)	(INCLE)	Migration (IOM)	Trafficking in Persons in Madagascar	

		•	<u></u>	-
	International			
	Narcotics Control			
Office to Monitor and	and Law	International		150,000
Combat Trafficking in	Enforcement	Organization for	Establishment of a national data collection	130,000
Persons (J/TIP)	(INCLE)	Migration (IOM)	system in Tanzania	
	International			
	Narcotics Control		Strengthening Governmental Efforts	
Office to Monitor and	and Law	International	to Combat Human Trafficking through Increased	400,000
Combat Trafficking in	Enforcement	Organization for	Prosecution and Enhanced Victim Protection in	400,000
Persons (J/TIP)	(INCLE)	Migration (IOM)	Egypt (SETIP)	
Bureau of Population,	Migration and	International		
Refugees, and	Refugee Assistance	Organization for		11 1/2 200
Migration (PRM)	(MRA)	Migration (IOM)	Annual assessed contribution	11,142,288
	Migration and			
	Refugee Assistance			
	(MRA), Migration			
	and Refugee			
	Assistance-			
	Overseas			
	Contingency			312,939,422
	Operations (MRA-			
	OCO), Emergency			
Bureau of Population,	Refugee and	International	Contribution for Migration programs, US	
Refugees, and	Migration	Organization for	Refugee Assistance Program (USRAP), and	
Migration (PRM)	Assistance (ERMA)	Migration (IOM)	Assistance for Refugees	
	Nonproliferation,			
Bureau of	Anti-Terrorism,			
Counterterrorism and	Demining, and	International		990,000
Countering Violent	Related Programs	Organization for	Cross Border Community Engagement on	
Extremism (CT CVE)	(NADR)	Migration (IOM)	Border Management Mechanisms	

Bureau of Conflict and Stabilization Operations (CSO)	Overseas Contingency Operations (OCO)	International Organization for Migration (IOM)	The objective of the program is to contribute to the on-going process of stabilization and state-building of Somalia in the newly captured areas through capacity building of relevant institutions.	179,245
Bureau of Conflict and Stabilization Operations (CSO)	Overseas Contingency Operations (OCO)	International Organization for Migration (IOM)	This project aims to support the Federal Government of Somalia's (FGS) stabilization efforts under the New Deal agreement by placing an advisor within the Office of the President (OOP) to facilitate effective policy implementation support regarding strategic communication needs of President.	557,669
Bureau of African Affairs (AF)	Economic Support Fund (ESF)	International Organization for Migration (IOM)	Technical Support to the National Program on Disengaged Combatants in Somalia	990,099
Bureau of International Organization Affairs (IO)	Contributions to International Organizations (CIO)	International Organization of Legal Metrology (OIML)	Promotes the global harmonization of the legal metrology procedures that under pin and facilitate international trade to ensure that certification of measuring devices in one country is compatible with certification in another.	126,840
Bureau of Oceans and International Environmental and Scientific Affairs (OES)	International Fisheries Commission (IFC)	International Pacific Halibut Commission (IPHC)	Mandated research on and management of the stocks of Pacific halibut within the Convention waters of US/Canada.	4,150,000
Bureau of International Organization Affairs (IO)	Contributions to International Organizations (CIO)	International Renewal Energy Agency (IRENA)	Supports countries in their transition to a sustainable energy future and serves as the principal platform for international cooperation a center of excellence, and a repository of policy, technology, resource and financial knowledge on renewable energy.	4,543,729

Bureau of		International	The ICTR and ICTY wind down their activities by	
International	Contributions to	Residual Mechanism	the end of 2014, the IRMCT will handle appeals	
Organization Affairs	International	for Criminal Tribunals	trails and other judicial matters from both	2,315,919
(IO)	Organizations (CIO)	(IRMCT)	tribunals.	
	Nonproliferation,	,		
Bureau of	Anti-Terrorism,			
International Security	Demining, and	International Science	The purpose of this award is to provide U.S.	100.266
and Nonproliferation	Related Programs	and Technology	funding to support the International Science	190,266
(ISN)	(NADR)	Center (ISTC)	and Technology Center	
			Strives to achieve uniformity in seed quality	
			evaluation worldwide, produces internationally	
			agreed rules for seed sampling and testing,	
			accredits laboratories, promotes research,	
			provides international seed analysis certificates	0.700
Bureau of			and training, and disseminates knowledge in	8,799
International	Contributions to	International Seed	seed science and technology. This facilitates	
Organization Affairs	International	Testing Association	seed trading nationally and internationally, and	
(IO)	Organizations (CIO)	(ISTA)	also contributes to food security.	
Bureau of				
International	Contributions to	International	Promote transparent and pro-competitive	
Organization Affairs	International	Telecommunication	regulatory policies for global	9,748,142
(IO)	Organizations (CIO)	Union (ITU)	telecommunications services.	
Bureau of				
International	International	International Tropical	Promotes the conservation and sustainable	
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	Timber Organization	management, use, and trade of tropical forest	750,000
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	(ITTO)	resources.	
Bureau of				
International	Contributions to	International Tropical	Promotes the conservation and sustainable	
Organization Affairs	International	Timber Organization	management, use, and trade of tropical forest	299,982
(IO)	Organizations (CIO)	(ITTO)	resources.	

		International Union		
Bureau of		for the Conservation	Promotes nature conservation and sustainable	
International	International	of Nature and	use of natural resources through data gathering	1 100 000
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	Natural Resources	and analysis, research, field projects, advocacy,	1,100,000
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	(IUCN)	lobbying and education.	
			Promotes nature conservation and sustainable	
		International Union	use of natural resources through data gathering	
Bureau of		for the Conservation	and analysis, research, field projects, advocacy,	
International	Contributions to	of Nature and	lobbying and education. Part of the	513,633
Organization Affairs	International	Natural Resources	International Conservation Program (\$7.4	
(IO)	Organizations (CIO)	(IUCN)	million IO&P's program)	
Bureau of		International Union		
International	Contributions to	for the Protection of		
Organization Affairs	International	New Varieties of	Promotes sustainable economic growth by	330,000
(IO)	Organizations (CIO)	Plants (UPOV)	stimulating investment in agricultural markets.	
Bureau of Oceans and				
International	International	International	Global intergovernmental body charged with	
Environmental and	Fisheries	Whaling commission	the conservation of whales and the	116,911
Scientific Affairs (OES)	Commission (IFC)	(IWC)	management of whaling	
Bureau of Oceans and				
International	International	International	Global intergovernmental body charged with	
Environmental and	Fisheries	Whaling commission	the conservation of whales and the	35,000
Scientific Affairs (OES)	Commission (IFC)	(IWC)	management of whaling	
	Diplomatic and			
Office of the Legal	Consular Programs,	Iran-United States		538,329
Adviser (L)	State	Claims Tribunal	International arbitral tribunal	330,329
	Diplomatic and			
Office of the Legal	Consular Programs,	Iran-United States		893,802
Adviser (L)	State	Claims Tribunal	International arbitral tribunal	093,002
Office of the Legal	Diplomatic and	Iran-United States		
Adviser (L)	Consular Programs	Claims Tribunal	International arbitral tribunal	904,134

	Diplomatic and			
Office of the Legal	Consular Programs,	Iran-United States		923,414
Adviser (L)	State	Claims Tribunal	International arbitral tribunal	923,414
		Middle East		
		Desalination	This award supports the operations of the	
Bureau of Near	Economic Support	Research Center	Middle East Desalination Research Center	800,000
Eastern Affairs (NEA)	Fund (ESF)	(MEDRC)	through 2018.	
Bureau of		Multilateral Fund for	Assists developing countries to comply with	
International	International	the Implementation	their obligations under the Protocol to phase	
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	of the Montreal	out the use of ozone-depleting substances	25,335,000
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	Protocol (MLF)	(ODS) at an agreed schedule.	
Bureau of Oceans and		North Atlantic	Responsibility is to conserve, restore, enhance	
International	International	Salmon Conservation	and rationally manage Atlantic salmon through	
Environmental and	Fisheries	Organization	international cooperation taking account of the	42,883
Scientific Affairs (OES)	Commission (IFC)	(NASCO)	best available scientific information.	
			Safeguards the freedom and security of its	
Bureau of			members through political and military means.	
International	Contributions to		Provides member countries an opportunity to	52,576,118
Organization Affairs	International	North Atlantic Treaty	consult and take decisions on security issues at	32,370,110
(IO)	Organizations (CIO)	Organization (NATO)	all levels and in a variety of fields.	
			Provides an additional platform for parliaments	
			to influence decision-making in areas relevant	
			to NATO both at the national and international	
			levels. Facilitates parliamentary awareness and	928,673
Bureau of		North Atlantic Treaty	understanding of the issues affecting the	
International	Contributions to	Organization	security of the Euro-Atlantic area, and supports	
Organization Affairs	International	Parliamentary	national parliamentary oversight over defense	
(IO)	Organizations (CIO)	Assembly (NATO PA)	and security.	

	Nonproliferation, Anti-Terrorism,	North Atlantic Treaty		
	Demining, and	Organization Support		359,026
Bureau of Political-	Related Programs	and Procurement	Destruction of Conventional Ammunition an	333,020
Military Affairs (PM)	(NADR)	Agency (NSPA)	small arms and light weapons in Ukraine	
	Nonproliferation,			
	Anti-Terrorism,	North Atlantic Treaty		
	Demining, and	Organization Support		300,000
Bureau of Political-	Related Programs	and Procurement	Project to destroy MANPADS and Munitions in	300,000
Military Affairs (PM)	(NADR)	Agency (NSPA)	Mauritania	
	Nonproliferation,			
	Anti-Terrorism,	North Atlantic Treaty		
	Demining, and	Organization Support		E22 200
Bureau of Political-	Related Programs	and Procurement	NATO Trust Fund Project for Jeyrnachel	532,289
Military Affairs (PM)	(NADR)	Agency (NSPA)	Clearance Project (JCP) in Azerbaijan	
			Promote the conservation of anadromous	
Bureau of Oceans and			stocks in the Convention Area which is the	
International	International	North Pacific	international waters of the North Pacific Ocean	137,949
Environmental and	Fisheries	Anadromous Fish	and its adjacent seas beyond the 200-mile zones	137,349
Scientific Affairs (OES)	Commission (IFC)	Commission (NPAFC)	of the coastal states.	
			Promote the conservation of anadromous	
Bureau of Oceans and			stocks in the Convention Area which is the	
International	International	North Pacific	international waters of the North Pacific Ocean	46,000
Environmental and	Fisheries	Anadromous Fish	and its adjacent seas beyond the 200-mile zones	46,000
Scientific Affairs (OES)	Commission (IFC)	Commission (NPAFC)	of the coastal states.	
Bureau of Oceans and				
International	International	North Pacific Marine		101,997
Environmental and	Fisheries	Science Organization	Promote and coordinate marine research in the	101,997
Scientific Affairs (OES)	Commission (IFC)	(PICES)	northern North Pacific and adjacent seas	

D 21				
Bureau of Oceans and		N		
	International	North Pacific Marine		
	Fisheries	Science Organization	Promote and coordinate marine research in the	40,000
	Commission (IFC)	(PICES)	northern North Pacific and adjacent seas	
Bureau of Oceans and			Contributes through consultation and	
International	International	Northwest Atlantic	cooperation to the optimum utilization, rational	
Environmental and	Fisheries	Fisheries	management and conservation of the fishery	211,062
Scientific Affairs (OES)	Commission (IFC)	Organization (NAFO)	resources of the NAFO Convention Area	
	International	Office of the United		
	Narcotics Control	Nations High		
Office to Monitor and	and Law	Commissioner for		250,000
Combat Trafficking in	Enforcement	Human Rights	Project to combat trafficking in persons in	350,000
Persons (J/TIP)	(INCLE)	(OHCHR)	supply chains globally	
		Office of the United	To strengthen the protection of human rights of	
		Nations High	people living in conflict-affected areas of	
Bureau of European		Commissioner for	eastern Ukraine, by monitoring and reporting	245 242
· .	Economic Support	Human Rights	on the human rights	345,818
	Fund (ESF)	(OHCHR)	situation.	
			Annual and Supplementary Appeals for Africa,	
			East Asia, Europe, Near East, South Asia, and the	
		Office of the United	Western Hemisphere, as well as Protection	
Bureau of Population,	Migration and	Nations High	activities, Refugee Resettlement,	1,508,067,996
•	Refugee Assistance	Commissioner for	Determinations, and the Global HIV/AIDS	, , ,
Migration (PRM)	(MRA)	Refugees (UNHCR)	Initiative	
,	,	, ,		
Bureau of		Organisation for		
	International	Economic Co-		100,000
	Organizations and	operation and	To support the OECD Climate Change Experts	
	Programs (IO&P)	Development (OECD)	Group	

Bureau of		Organisation for	Supports the Multilateral Organization	
International	International	Economic Co-	Performance Assessment Network (MOPAN)	
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	operation and	and facilitate knowledge sharing on multilateral	343,000
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	Development (OECD)	aid effectiveness.	343,000
Bureau of	Trograms (local)	Organisation for	did cirectiveness.	
International	International	Economic Co-		
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	operation and	Supports efforts of the Research Collaborative	175,000
	Programs (IO&P)	Development (OECD)	1	173,000
(IO)	Programs (IOQP)	Development (OECD)	on Tracking Private Climate Finance	
D		0	Stimulate economic progress ad world trade by	
Bureau of		Organisation for	providing a platform for countries to compare	
International	Contributions to	Economic Co-	policy experiences, seek answers to commend	72,303,297
Organization Affairs	International	operation and	problems, identify good practices, and	, ,
(IO)	Organizations (CIO)	Development (OECD)	coordinate domestic and international policies.	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control	Organisation for		
Narcotics and Law	and Law	Economic Co-		350,000
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	operation and		330,000
(INL)	(INCLE)	Development (OECD)	Financial Action Task Force (FATF) Annual Dues	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control	Organisation for		
Narcotics and Law	and Law	Economic Co-		100.000
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	operation and	Strengthening fraud and corruption risk	100,000
(INL)	(INCLE)	Development (OECD)	management in selected MENA countries	
()	(,		management in concess in 2 in a continuo	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control	Organisation for		448,711
Narcotics and Law	and Law	Economic Co-		++0,711
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	operation and	Supporting activities of the OECD anti-	
	(INCLE)	Development (OECD)	corruption network work program	
(INL)	(IINCLE)	Development (OECD)	Corruption network work program	

Bureau of International Advantage Control Organisation for	
International Narratics Control Organisation for	l
International Narcotics Control Organisation for	
Narcotics and Law Economic Co-	200,000
Enforcement Affairs Enforcement operation and	200,000
(INL) (INCLE) Development (OECD) Addressing corruption in East Africa	
Implements the provisions of the Chemical	
Weapons Convention in order to achieve a	
Bureau of Organisation for the world free of chemical weapons and of the	
International Contributions to Prohibition of threat of their use, and in which cooperation in	15,970,000
Organization Affairs International Chemical Weapons chemistry for peaceful purposes for all is	
(IO) Organizations (CIO) (OPCW) fostered.	
Nonproliferation,	
Bureau of Anti-Terrorism, Organisation for the	
International Security Demining, and Prohibition of In Support of the Fact Finding Mission (FFM)	2 000 000
and Nonproliferation Related Programs Chemical Weapons and Declaration Assessment Team (DAT)	2,000,000
(ISN) (NADR) (OPCW) activities regarding Syria	
Nonproliferation,	
Bureau of Anti-Terrorism, Organisation for the	
International Security Demining, and Prohibition of In Support of the Fact Finding Mission (FFM)	270.000
and Nonproliferation Related Programs Chemical Weapons and Declaration Assessment Team (DAT)	270,000
(ISN) (NADR) (OPCW) activities regarding Syria	
Organization for	
Bureau of European Diplomatic and Security and Co- The purpose of this payment is to pay the	
and Eurasian Affairs Consular Programs, operation in Europe assessed contribution for the OSCE Unified	6,939,100
(EUR) State (OSCE) Budget	
Organization for	
Bureau of European Diplomatic and Security and Co- The purpose of this payment is to pay the	384,000
and Eurasian Affairs Consular Programs, operation in Europe annual assessed contribution for the OSCE	
(EUR) State (OSCE) Parliamentary Assembly	

		Organization for	The purposes of this payment is to pay the	
Bureau of European	Diplomatic and	Security and Co-	annual assessed contribution for the Joint	
and Eurasian Affairs	Consular Programs,	operation in Europe	Consultative Group (JCG) and Open Skies	149,300
(EUR)	State	(OSCE)	working groups	
	Nonproliferation,			
	Anti-Terrorism,	Organization for		
	Demining, and	Security and Co-		450,000
Bureau of Political-	Related Programs	operation in Europe	Integrated Cooperation on Explosive Hazards	450,000
Military Affairs (PM)	(NADR)	(OSCE)	Programme in Tajikistan	
	Nonproliferation,			
	Anti-Terrorism,	Organization for	Enhancing capacity of the Republic of	
	Demining, and	Security and Co-	Kyrgyzstan for physical security and stockpile	350,000
Bureau of Political-	Related Programs	operation in Europe	management of SALW and conventional	350,000
Military Affairs (PM)	(NADR)	(OSCE)	ammunition	
	Nonproliferation,			
	Anti-Terrorism,	Organization for		
	Demining, and	Security and Co-		400,000
Bureau of Political-	Related Programs	operation in Europe	Accelerated National Humanitarian De-mining	400,000
Military Affairs (PM)	(NADR)	(OSCE)	Capacity Development in Tajikistan	
	Nonproliferation,			
	Anti-Terrorism,	Organization for		
	Demining, and	Security and Co-		CEO 074
Bureau of Political-	Related Programs	operation in Europe	Building Ukrainian Humanitarian Mine Action	650,974
Military Affairs (PM)	(NADR)	(OSCE)	Capacity	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control	Organization for		
Narcotics and Law	and Law	Security and Co-		300,569
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	operation in Europe	Patrol, Programming and Leadership (PPL)	
(INL)	(INCLE)	(OSCE)	Phase III	

Bureau of	Nonproliferation, Anti-Terrorism,	Organization for		
International Security	Demining, and	Security and Co-		200.000
and Nonproliferation	Related Programs	operation in Europe		308,000
(ISN)	(NADR)	(OSCE)	Technical Assistance in Implementation	
,	Nonproliferation,		·	
Bureau of	Anti-Terrorism,	Organization for		
International Security	Demining, and	Security and Co-		450,000
and Nonproliferation	Related Programs	operation in Europe		150,000
(ISN)	(NADR)	(OSCE)	Capacity building of Border Agents	
Bureau of				
International	International	Organization of		
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	American States	Fund for Development Assistance Programs	2,300,000
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	(OAS)	supports programs for OAS member states.	
Bureau of			Fund for Strengthening Democracy supports	
International	International	Organization of	strengthening democracy and the protection of	
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	American States	human rights efforts in the Western	4,100,000
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	(OAS)	Hemisphere.	
			Fosters an order of peace and justice among its	
Bureau of			member states, to promote solidarity, to	
International	Contributions to	Organization of	strengthen collaboration, and to defend	40 240 000
Organization Affairs	International	American States	sovereignty, territorial integrity, and	49,240,000
(IO)	Organizations (CIO)	(OAS)	independence.	
				_
Bureau of Oceans and				18,180
International		Organization of		10,100
Environmental and	Economic Support	American States	Web-based Communications and Digital Media	
Scientific Affairs (OES)	Fund (ESF)	(OAS)	Support for Environmental Cooperation	

Bureau of Oceans and				
International		Organization of		
Environmental and	Economic Support	American States	Web-based Communications and Digital Media	102,635
Scientific Affairs (OES)	Fund (ESF)	(OAS)	Support for Environmental Cooperation	
Bureau of Oceans and				
International		Organization of		
Environmental and	Economic Support	American States	Monitoring Progress of the Environmental	20,000
Scientific Affairs (OES)	Fund (ESF)	(OAS)	Cooperation Agenda in the CAFTA-DR Countries	
Bureau of Oceans and				
International		Organization of		
Environmental and	Economic Support	American States	Monitoring Progress of the Environmental	189,965
Scientific Affairs (OES)	Fund (ESF)	(OAS)	Cooperation Agenda in the CAFTA-DR Countries	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	Organization of		1 246 425
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	American States		1,246,435
(INL)	(INCLE)	(OAS)	Caribbean Basin Security Initiative (CBSI)	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	Organization of	Countering the trafficking and consumption of	322,923
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	American States	opioids from Afghanistan and in support of the	322,923
(INL)	(INCLE)	(OAS)	Paris Pact Programme (GLOY09)	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	Organization of		41,434
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	American States		41,434
(INL)	(INCLE)	(OAS)	Caribbean Financial Action Task Force (CFATF)	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control	Organization of		
Narcotics and Law	and Law	American States	Support for an Asset Recovery Network (ARIN)	276,869
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	(OAS)	for the Caribbean	

Bureau of Political- Military Affairs (PM)	Nonproliferation, Anti-Terrorism, Demining, and Related Programs (NADR)	Organization of American States (OAS)	Humanitarian Mine Action in Colombia	2,942,884
Bureau of Oceans and	(NADK)	(OA3)	Humanitarian wille Action in Colombia	
International		Pacific Forum		
Environmental and Scientific Affairs (OES)	Economic Support Fund (ESF)	Fisheries Agency (FFA)	Economic Assistance Agreement associated with the 1987 Multilateral Treaty on Fisheries	21,000,000
Bureau of Oceans and			US and Canadian governments work with tribes,	
International	International		states, and sport and commercial fishing groups	
Environmental and	Fisheries	Pacific Salmon	to provide for shared conservation and harvest	3,050,000
Scientific Affairs (OES)	Commission (IFC)	Commission (PSC)	objectives	
Bureau of			Leads regional efforts to address communicable diseases that are a major cause of death and	
International	Contributions to		disease in the Americans. Increases access of	64 405 075
Organization Affairs	International	Pan American Health	poor and vulnerable groups to quality	64,485,875
(IO)	Organizations (CIO)	Organization (PAHO)	healthcare services.	
			As the technical body of the Organization of American States that specializes in cartography,	
Bureau of		Pan American	geography, history and geophysics and	
International	Contributions to	Institute on	promotes collaboration throughout the	323,900
Organization Affairs	International	Geography and	Americas by sponsoring conferences, publishing	3_3,333
(IO)	Organizations (CIO)	History (PAIGH)	journals and organizing workshops.	
Bureau of			Supports effort of the Scientific and Technical	
International	International		Research Panel in advancing the understanding	1,150,000
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	RAMSAR Convention	of wetlands and to publicize the need for	
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	on Wetlands	sustainable management.	

Bureau of International Organization Affairs (IO)	International Organizations and Programs (IO&P)	Regional Cooperation Agreement on Combating Piracy and Armed Robbery against Ships in Asia (ReCAAP)	Promotes and enhances cooperation against piracy and armed robbery against ships in Asia, supports the Information Sharing Center.	50,000
Bureau of International Organization Affairs (IO)	Contributions to International Organizations (CIO)	Secretariat of the Pacific Community (SPC)	Promotes the well-being of Pacific people through the effective and innovative application of science, technology, and knowledge.	1,550,000
Bureau of East Asia and Pacific Affairs (EAP)	Economic Support Fund (ESF)	Secretariat of the Pacific Community (SPC)	Funds to support a regional Pacific renewable energy conference	17,500
Bureau of International Organization Affairs (IO)	International Organizations and Programs (IO&P)	Secretariat of the Pacific Regional Environment Programme (SPREP)	Promotes cooperation in the Pacific region and provide assistance in order to protect and improve its environment and to ensure sustainable development	194,670
Bureau of East Asia and Pacific Affairs (EAP)	Economic Support Fund (ESF)	Secretariat of the Pacific Regional Environment Programme (SPREP)	Grant to combat land-based pollution of the marine environment in the Pacific.	50,000
Bureau of East Asia and Pacific Affairs (EAP)	Economic Support Fund (ESF)	Secretariat of the Pacific Regional Environment Programme (SPREP)	To support a regional scrap metal waste management program.	55,000
Bureau of Near Eastern Affairs (NEA)	Economic Support Fund (ESF)	Special Tribunal for Lebanon (STL)	The purpose of this award is to support the Special Tribunal for Lebanon in the judicial work needed to conduct the trials related to the attack on former Prime Minister Rafiq Hariri and others.	10,000,000

Dof				
Bureau of International	Contributions to		Enables the world's nations to work together	
Organization Affairs	International		toward freedom, democracy, peace, human	633,333,157
(IO)	Organizations (CIO)	United Nations (UN)	rights.	
	Diplomatic and			
Bureau of Political-	Consular Programs,		Ottawa Treaty Conference Fee 2016 (multiple	124 520
Military Affairs (PM)	State	United Nations (UN)	awards)	124,539
			This grant to the United Nations Department of	
			Political Affairs (UNDPA) will support the Inter-	
			Agency Task Force for the Syrian Crisis (IATF)	
			planning processes to identify and prepare a	
			coordinated engagement by the United Nations	600,000
			(UN) system to support stabilization, recovery,	
Bureau of Near	Economic Support		and peacebuilding in Syria after the signing of a	
Eastern Affairs (NEA)	Fund (ESF)	United Nations (UN)	political agreement.	
			Department of Political Affairs (UNDPA)	
			operating in collaboration with the United	
			Nations High Commissioner for Refugees	18,500,000
Bureau of Near	Economic Support		(UNHCR) in moving Camp Hurriya residents in	10,300,000
Eastern Affairs (NEA)	Fund (ESF)	United Nations (UN)	Iraq to Albania.	
	Nonproliferation,			
Bureau of	Anti-Terrorism,		Contribution to the United Nations General	
International Security	Demining, and		Trust Fund in support of the Joint Investigative	2,000,000
and Nonproliferation	Related Programs		Mechanism (JIM) to prevent proliferation of	2,000,000
(ISN)	(NADR)	United Nations (UN)	chemical weapons in Syria	
			Support conduct of United Nations Assessment	
Bureau of Political-	Peacekeeping		and Advisory Visits to countries deploying	200,000
Military Affairs (PM)	Operations (PKO)	United Nations (UN)	peacekeepers	200,000
			Support United Nations staff officer position for	
Bureau of Political-	Peacekeeping		addressing systemic problems in peacekeeping	280,000
Military Affairs (PM)	Operations (PKO)	United Nations (UN)	operations	200,000

Bureau of Political-	Peacekeeping		Support United Nations staff position charged	
Military Affairs (PM)	Operations (PKO)	United Nations (UN)	with establishing a training-of-trainers center	200,000
Bureau of Political-	Peacekeeping		Support United Nations capacity building	
Military Affairs (PM)	Operations (PKO)	United Nations (UN)	training of Women Protection Advisors	300,000
			Provides capital investment for the world's least	
			developed countries, to create new	
			opportunities for poor people and small	
Bureau of			businesses by increasing access to microfinance	750,000
International	International	United Nations	and investment capital with a special	750,000
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	Capital Development	commitment to countries emerging from	
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	Fund (UNCDF)	conflict or crisis	
Bureau of				
International	International	United Nations	Provides humanitarian and developmental	
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	Children's Fund	assistance to children and mothers in	132,500,000
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	(UNICEF)	developing countries	
			To support activities under UNICEF's Child	
			Soldier Demobilization program in Burma,	
			including the facilitation of the long-term and	
			sustainable reintegration of children released	
			from the Armed Forces/Armed Groups and	495,000
			increase the awareness of the general	493,000
Bureau of East Asia		United Nations	population of the reporting hotlines to	
and Pacific Affairs	Economic Support	Children's Fund	accelerate identification and release of children	
(EAP)	Fund (ESF)	(UNICEF)	within the Armed Forces/Armed Groups	
			This project's goal is to promote gender equality	
			and empower girls and adolescents. Its	
			objective is to address fundamental societal	
Secretary's Office for		United Nations	inequalities by ending child marriage, keeping	200,000
Global Women's	Economic Support	Children's Fund	girls in school, increasing access to secondary	
Issues (S/GWI)	Fund (ESF)	(UNICEF)	education, etc.	

Bureau of Population, Refugees, and Migration (PRM)	Migration and Refugee Assistance (MRA); Migration and Refugee Assistance- Overseas Contingency Operations (MRA- OCO)	United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF)	Education and WASH assistance to refugees and IDPs	174,884,055
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control	United Nations		
Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs	and Law Enforcement	Conference on Trade	Formalization of Small Businesses in El Salvador	1,494,990
(INL)	(INCLE)	and Development (UNCTAD)	to Improve Governance.	
(IIVL)	(IIVCLL)	United Nations	to improve dovernance.	
Bureau of		Convention to	Supports efforts to improve the living conditions	
International	International	Combat	for people in drylands, to maintain and restore	
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	Desertification	land and soil productivity, and to mitigate the	2,000,000
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	(UNCCD)	effects of drought	
Bureau of			Supports projects that strengthen the voice of	
International	International	United Nations	civil society, promote human rights, and	
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	Democracy Fund	encourage the participation of all groups in	4,000,000
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	(UNDEF)	democratic processes.	
			Supports the UN Assistance to Khmer Rouge	
			Trials/ Extraordinary Chambers in the Courts of	
			Cambodia (UNAKRT/ ECCC) to bring to justice the senior leadership of the Khmer Rouge and	
		United Nations	others responsible for atrocities committed	5,445,345
Bureau of East Asia		Department of	during that era, building the capacity of	5,445,545
and Pacific Affairs	Economic Support	Economic and Social	Cambodian judicial and administrative staff on	
(EAP)	Fund (ESF)	Affairs (DESA)	legal process and procedure.	

			Support to the Office of the Special Envoy of the	
		United Nations	Secretary-General for Yemen (OSESGY) and the	
Bureau of Conflict and	Overseas	Department of	De-Escalation and Coordination Committee	811,387
Stabilization	Contingency	Political Affairs	(DCC) on negotiating interim security	011,307
Operations (CSO)	Operations (OCO)	(UNDPA)	arrangements in Yemen.	
			Advocates for change and connecting countries	
			to knowledge, experience, and resources to	
			help people build a better life in some 170	
Bureau of			countries and territories, working to find	80,000,000
International	International	United Nations	solutions to global and national development	80,000,000
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	Development	challenges to achieving the Sustainable	
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	Programme (UNDP)	Development Goals by 2030	
			Increase the likelihood of reaching a	
			comprehensive settlement to the Cyprus	
			problem by delivering timely and flexible	
			support to the UN entities directly engaged in	E00 000
Bureau of Conflict and	Diplomatic and	United Nations	the peace process – UN Good Offices, UN	500,000
Stabilization	Consular Programs,	Development	Peacekeeping Force in Cyprus (UNFICYP), and	
Operations (CSO)	State	Programme (UNDP)	the Committee on Missing Persons (CMP).	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations		260,000
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	Development	Strengthening Fleet Management in the Timor-	360,000
(INL)	(INCLE)	Programme (UNDP)	Leste National Police (PNTL)	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			500,000
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations		500,000
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	Development	Supporting anticorruption and integrity in Arab	
(INL)	(INCLE)	Programme (UNDP)	Countries	

Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations		1,100,000
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	Development	Strengthening access to justice and victim and	_,,
(INL)	(INCLE)	Programme (UNDP)	witness protection in Sri Lanka	
			The goal is to enhance the international	
			community's understanding of socio-political	
			context in Rakhine state and develop an	
			approach that addresses regional conflict and	
			potential instability. The Conflict advisor will	305,490
Bureau of Conflict and	Overseas	United Nations	contribute conflict sensitive advice and analysis	
Stabilization	Contingency	Development	to humanitarian, development, human rights	
Operations (CSO)	Operations (OCO)	Programme (UNDP)	and peace and dialogue initiatives in Burma.	
			The SFL is an immediate stabilization initiative	
			to support the Libyan Government of National	
			Accord to build legitimacy among the Libyan	
			population through providing quick	
			rehabilitation of critical infrastructure, by	
			enhancing the capacity of municipalities and the	2,000,000
			engagement between the central government	
Bureau of Conflict and	Overseas	United Nations	and municipalities and supporting local	
Stabilization	Contingency	Development	authorities in taking a more active role in	
Operations (CSO)	Operations (OCO)	Programme (UNDP)	peacebuilding.	
			The purpose of this obligation is for	
			implementation of the Office of the Quartet	
	Diplomatic and	United Nations	Mission in Jerusalem (OQ) to further Dept. of	4 000 000
Bureau of Near	Consular Programs,	Development	State support for increased economic	4,000,000
Eastern Affairs (NEA)	State	Programme (UNDP)	opportunity for the Palestinian people	
		United Nations	UN Support Mission for Libya: Immediate	
Bureau of Near	Economic Support	Development	Assistance to the Libyan Political Dialogue and	3 500 000
Eastern Affairs (NEA)	Fund (ESF)	Programme (UNDP)	Government of National Accord Project	2,500,000

Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations		2.050.425
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	Development	Strengthening SGBV referral paths in South	3,950,425
(INL)	(INCLE)	Programme (UNDP)	Sudan	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations		F 000 000
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	Development	General Directorate of Prisons and Detention	5,000,000
(INL)	(INCLE)	Programme (UNDP)	Centers (GDPDC) in Afghanistan	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations		75 000
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	Development		75,000
(INL)	(INCLE)	Programme (UNDP)	Supporting counternarcotic efforts	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations		200,000
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	Development		200,000
(INL)	(INCLE)	Programme (UNDP)	Addressing corruption in East Africa	
	Nonproliferation,			
	Anti-Terrorism,			
	Demining, and	United Nations	Humanitarian Mine Action Support to Yemen:	1,750,000
Bureau of Political-	Related Programs	Development	Institution Building, Capacity Development and	1,730,000
Military Affairs (PM)	(NADR)	Programme (UNDP)	Field Operations	
	Nonproliferation,			
	Anti-Terrorism,			
	Demining, and	United Nations		63,000
Bureau of Political-	Related Programs	Development	Bosnia and Herzegovina Ammunition Stockpile	03,000
Military Affairs (PM)	(NADR)	Programme (UNDP)	Urgent Reduction	

Bureau of Political- Military Affairs (PM)	Nonproliferation, Anti-Terrorism, Demining, and Related Programs (NADR)	United Nations Development Programme (UNDP)	Capacity Building Support to Tajikistan Mine Action Programme	600,000
Bureau of Political- Military Affairs (PM)	Nonproliferation, Anti-Terrorism, Demining, and Related Programs (NADR)	United Nations Development Programme (UNDP)	Improvement of PSSM at one of the SALW storage locations of the Ministry of Interior of the Republic of Serbia	195,174
Bureau of Counterterrorism and Countering Violent Extremism (CT CVE)	Nonproliferation, Anti-Terrorism, Demining, and Related Programs (NADR)	United Nations Development Programme (UNDP)	Strengthening Community-Police Partnership in Tunisia	494,926
Bureau of International Organization Affairs (IO)	Contributions for International Peacekeeping Activities (CIPA)	United Nations Disengagement Observer Force (UNDOF)	U.S. share of assessed costs for UN mission. Acts as a buffer monitoring the cease-fire between Syria and Israeli troops in the strategic Golan Heights area; supervises the disengagement of Israeli and Syrian forces from the areas of separation and limitation, as provided in the May 1974 Agreement on Disengagement.	14,188,938
Bureau of International Organization Affairs (IO)	International Organizations and Programs (IO&P)	United Nations Entity for Gender Equality and the Empowerment of Women (UN Women)	Promotes gender equality and the empowerment of women	7,700,000

Bureau of	International	United Nations Entity		
International	Narcotics Control	for Gender Equality		
Narcotics and Law	and Law	and the	Prevention and protection of women from	
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	Empowerment of	violence through access to justice, services, and	3,500,000
(INL)	(INCLE)	Women (UN Women)	safe public spaces in Pakistan	
Bureau of	(,	(0.1.1.0)	Encourages partnership in caring for the	
International	International	United Nations	environment by informing and enabling nations	
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	Environment	and peoples to improve their quality of life	6,063,730
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	Programme (UNEP)	without compromising that of future generation	1,111,111
			To support the Caribbean Environment Program	
Bureau of			to address land-based sources of pollution,	
International	International	United Nations	increase ocean acidification monitoring, and	
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	Environment	promote the conservation of coastal and marine	393,975
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	Programme (UNEP)	ecosystems.	
Bureau of				
International	International	United Nations		
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	Environment	Supports efforts to reduce and monitor harmful	1,190,000
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	Programme (UNEP)	chemicals and toxins	
Bureau of				
International	International	United Nations		
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	Environment		347,625
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	Programme (UNEP)	Supports the Coral Reef Unit (UNEP)	
Bureau of				
International	International	United Nations		
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	Environment	Supports the Intergovernmental Platform for	550,000
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	Programme (UNEP)	Biodiversity and Ecosystem Services (IPBES)	
Bureau of				
International	International	United Nations		810,000
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	Environment	Supports the Mercury Trust Fund, Chemicals	010,000
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	Programme (UNEP)	and Toxins Program	

Bureau of				
International	International	United Nations	To support the Montreal Protocol on	
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	Environment	Substances that Deplete the Ozone Layer	515,000
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	Programme (UNEP)	Secretariat	
Bureau of				
International	International	United Nations	Supports the Strategic Approach to Int'l	
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	Environment	Chemicals Management (SAICM), Chemicals and	500,000
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	Programme (UNEP)	Toxins Program	
Bureau of				
International	International	United Nations	Supports the Special Programme to facilitate	
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	Environment	implementation of the Minamata, Basel,	300,000
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	Programme (UNEP)	Rotterdam, and Stockholm Conventions.	
Bureau of				
International	International	United Nations		
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	Environment	Vienna (OZONE) Convention Secretariat,	150,000
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	Programme (UNEP)	Chemicals and Toxins Program	
Bureau of Oceans and				
International		United Nations	Contribution Agreement in Support of the	
Environmental and	Economic Support	Environment	Climate Technology Center and Network (CTCN)	1,400,000
Scientific Affairs (OES)	Fund (ESF)	Programme (UNEP)	Trust Fund	
Bureau of Oceans and			United States Contribution to the UNEP Trust	
International		United Nations	Fund for the Climate and Clean Air Coalition to	
Environmental and	Economic Support	Environment	Reduce Short Lived Climate Pollutants (CCAC)	2,542,747
Scientific Affairs (OES)	Fund (ESF)	Programme (UNEP)	2015-2022	
			Caribbean Environment Programme (CEP)	
Bureau of Oceans and			Applying innovation to reduce nutrient pollution	245,000
International		United Nations	from wastewater and agricultural discharges in	245,000
Environmental and	Economic Support	Environment	waterways, coastal and marine environments of	
Scientific Affairs (OES)	Fund (ESF)	Programme (UNEP)	the Caribbean Sea	

		•		
Bureau of Oceans and International	International	United Nations	Conservation of Migratory Species of Wild Animals (CMS) provides a global platform for the conservation and sustainable use of	
Environmental and	Fisheries	Environment	migratory animals and their habitats. Sharks are	100,000
Scientific Affairs (OES)	Commission (IFC)	Programme (UNEP)	under serious threat around the globe.	
Bureau of		Trogramme (OTVET)	ander serious timeat around the globe.	
International	International	United Nations		
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	Forum on Forest	To conserve and sustainably manage vital	400,000
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	(UNFF)	ecological and economic natural resources	,
(10)	The State of the state of	United Nations		
Bureau of		Framework	Supports efforts to stabilize greenhouse gas	
International	International	Convention on	concentrations in the atmosphere at a level that	6 00= 000
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	Climate Change	would prevent dangerous anthropogenic	6,925,000
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	(UNFCCC)	interference with the climate system	
Bureau of		United Nations		
International	International	Human Settlement	Promotes socially and environmentally	
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	Program (UN-	sustainable human settlements development	700,000
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	Habitat)	and the achievement of adequate shelter for all	
		United Nations	Provide training and increase the impact of	
	Peacekeeping	Institute for Training	national actions though public awareness-	
Bureau of African	Operations (PKO)	and Research	raising, education and training of public policy	495,050
Affairs (AF)	ACOTA Fund	(UNITAR)	officials.	
		United Nations		
Bureau of	Contributions for	Interim		
International	International	Administration	U.S. share of assessed costs for UN mission.	16,139,055
Organization Affairs	Peacekeeping	Mission in Kosovo	Focus is primarily on the promotion of security,	10,133,033
(IO)	Activities (CIPA)	(UNMIK)	stability and respect for human rights in Kosovo.	
Bureau of	Contributions for		U.S. share of assessed costs for UN mission.	
International	International	United Nations	Restores international peace and security:	
Organization Affairs	Peacekeeping	Interim Force in	monitors the cessation of hostilities between	211,913,870
(IO)	Activities (CIPA)	Lebanon (UNIFIL)	Israel and Lebanon; etc.	

			U.S. share of assessed costs for UN mission.  Maintains security in the Abyei area and provides force protection and support to the	
Bureau of	Contributions for	United Nations	Joint Border Verification Monitoring Mission	
International	International	Interim Security	(JBVMM) along the 1,200 mile-long Safe	66,252,919
Organization Affairs	Peacekeeping	Force for Abyei	Demilitarized Border Zone between Sudan and	
(IO)	Activities (CIPA)	(UNISFA)	South Sudan.	
			UNICRT was created by the United Nations	
			Security Council in 1994 in response to the	
			genocide in Rwanda. Its mission was to	
			prosecute those responsible for genocide and	
			other serious violations of international	
			humanitarian law committed in Rwanda or by	1,853,409
Bureau of	Contributions for	United Nations	Rwandan citizens in neighboring countries	
International	International	International	between January 1, 1994 and December 31,	
Organization Affairs	Peacekeeping	Criminal Tribunal for	1994. The tribunal formally closed on	
(IO)	Activities (CIPA)	Rwanda (UNICTR)	December 31, 2015.	
			UNICRT was created by the United Nations	
			Security Council in 1994 in response to the	
			genocide in Rwanda. Its mission was to	
			prosecute those responsible for genocide and	
			other serious violations of international	
			humanitarian law committed in Rwanda or by	4,496,017
Bureau of		United Nations	Rwandan citizens in neighboring countries	
International	Contributions to	International	between January 1, 1994 and December 31,	
Organization Affairs	International	Criminal Tribunal for	1994. The tribunal formally closed on	
(IO)	Organizations (CIO)	Rwanda (UNICTR)	December 31, 2015.	
Bureau of	Contributions for	UN International		
International	International	Criminal Tribunal for	UNICTY is a United Nations court of law dealing	
Organization Affairs	Peacekeeping	the Former	with war crimes that took place during the	5,244,429
(IO)	Activities (CIPA)	Yugoslavia (UNICTY)	conflicts in the Balkans in the 1990's.	

Bureau of		UN International	Investigates and brings to justice individuals	
International	Contributions to	Criminal Tribunal for	accused of having committed genocide and	
Organization Affairs	International	the Former	crimes against humanity in the former	9,383,045
(IO)	Organizations (CIO)	Yugoslavia (UNICTY)	Yugoslavia during the 1990.	
	Nonproliferation,			
Bureau of	Anti-Terrorism,	United Nations		
Counterterrorism and	Demining, and	Interregional Crime		247 524
Countering Violent	Related Programs	and Justice Research	Enhanced Rehabilitation and Reintegration	247,524
Extremism (CT CVE)	(NADR)	Institute (UNICRI)	Efforts focused on Foreign Terrorist Fighters	
			UNMICT will perform essential functions of the	
		United Nations	UN International Criminal Tribunal for Rwanda	
Bureau of	Contributions for	Mechanism For	(UNICTR) and the UN International Criminal	
International	International	Internationals	Tribunal for the former Yugoslavia (UNICTY),	3,459,336
Organization Affairs	Peacekeeping	Criminal Tribunals	after the completion of their respective	
(IO)	Activities (CIPA)	(UNMICT)	mandates.	
	Nonproliferation,			
	Anti-Terrorism,			
	Demining, and	United Nations Mine	Landmine and Explosive Remnants of War	250,000
Bureau of Political-	Related Programs	Action Service	Survey and Clearance to Support Confidence	230,000
Military Affairs (PM)	(NADR)	(UNMAS)	Building Measures and Socio-economic	
			U.S. share of assessed costs for UN mission.	
		United Nations	Monitors the cease-fire, provides political	
Bureau of	Contributions for	Mission For	reporting to the United Nations Security	
International	International	Referendum In the	Council, and supports the United Nations High	19,807,898
Organization Affairs	Peacekeeping	Western Sahara	Commissioner for Refugees (UNHCR) family visit	
(IO)	Activities (CIPA)	(MINURSO)	program.	
			U.S. share of assessed costs for UN mission.	
Bureau of	Contributions for		Promotes and protects human rights, supports	
International	International	United Nations	reforms to justice and security, protects	72,668,066
Organization Affairs	Peacekeeping	Mission in Liberia	civilians, and protects UN personnel and	72,000,000
(IO)	Activities (CIPA)	(UNMIL)	equipment.	

Bureau of International Organization Affairs (IO)	Contributions for International Peacekeeping Activities (CIPA)	United Nations Mission in South Sudan (UNMISS)	U.S. share of assessed costs for UN mission. Protects civilians, monitors and investigates human rights violations, creates conditions for the delivery of humanitarian assistance and supports the implementation of the Agreement for the Resolution of the Conflict in South Sudan.	315,474,482
Bureau of International Organization Affairs (IO)	Contributions for International Peacekeeping Activities (CIPA)	United Nations Multidimensional Integrated Stabilization Mission in Mali (MINUSMA)	U.S. share of assessed costs for UN mission. Supports implementation of the Agreement on Peace and Reconciliation in Mali, exercise good offices in support of reconciliation, protect civilians, counter asymmetric attacks in defense of the mandate, protect UN personnel and equipment, promote and protect human rights, provide humanitarian assistance, implement projects for stabilization, assist with weapons and ammunition management, support cultural preservation, and cooperate with the Islamic State of Iraq and the Levant (ISIL) and al Qaeda sanctions committee.	274,531,688
Bureau of International Organization Affairs (IO)	Contributions for International Peacekeeping Activities (CIPA)	United Nations Multidimensional Integrated Stabilization Mission in the Central African Republic (MINUSCA)	U.S. share of assessed costs for UN mission. Protects civilians, facilitate delivery of humanitarian assistance, protects and promotes human rights, and supports implementation of the transition process, national and international justice, rule of law, security sector reform to include disarmament, demobilization, reintegration and repatriation (DDRR).	309,008,861

		United Nations Office		
Bureau of Near	Economic Support	for Project Services	United Nations Verification and Inspection	2,000,000
Eastern Affairs (NEA)	Fund (ESF)	(UNOPS)	Mechanism (UNVIM) Yemen	2,000,000
			To provide operational support for the	
		United Nations Office	Verification, Refugee Status Determination and	
Bureau of Near	Economic Support	for Project Services	the Search for Durable Solutions for Residents	1,500,000
Eastern Affairs (NEA)	Fund (ESF)	(UNOPS)	of Camp Hurriya	
		United Nations Office		
Bureau of African	Peacekeeping	for Project Services	Stipend payment to 10,000 Somali Armed	16,446,034
Affairs (AF)	Operations (PKO)	(UNOPS)	Forces in various locations in Somalia	10,440,034
			Mobilizes and coordinates effective	
Bureau of		United Nations Office	humanitarian action in partnership with	
International	International	for the Coordination	national and international actors in order to	2,700,000
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	of Humanitarian	alleviate human suffering in disasters and	2,700,000
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	Affairs (OCHA)	emergencies	
		United Nations Office		
Bureau of Population,	Migration and	for the Coordination		
Refugees, and	Refugee Assistance	of Humanitarian	Core Funding Contribution to OCHA and for	1,400,000
Migration (PRM)	(MRA)	Affairs (OCHA)	OCHA-Relief Web	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office		200,000
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime		200,000
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	Support Myanmar Police Force	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			500,000
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office		300,000
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Strengthening Border Control Along the Tajik-	
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	Afghan Border	

Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office	Support Tunisian Crime Scene Investigation	2,939,730
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Services and Capacities to Prevent and Combat	2,939,730
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	Cybercrime.	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office	TreatNet II: Contribution for Afghanistan in	490,805
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	order to support the development of rural-	490,803
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	based treatment interventions.	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office		1 000 310
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime		1,089,219
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	Afghan Opiate Trade Project (GLOV20)	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office	Life skills and leadership training for youth in	161 000
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Cartagena drug treatment	161,099
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	centers in Colombia	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office		600,000
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Strengthening Forensic Services in the	600,000
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	Kyrgyz Republic (XACZ61)	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office		105,000
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Financial Investigation and Prosecution Skills	
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	Development to Combat Wildlife Crime in Laos.	

Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office		510,037
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Container Control Program-Air Cargo Program in	,
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	Indonesia (CCP-AIR)	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office	Advanced Counter Drugs, Precursors, and	151,032
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Controlled Delivery Training In Southeast Asia	131,032
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	Port Control Units	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office		1 002 060
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime		1,092,960
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	Moldova Police Reform	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office	Strengthening the Criminal Justice System's	125 000
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Capacity to Address	135,000
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	Corruption in Laos	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office		F00 000
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	NATO-UNODC Partnership for Counter Narcotics	500,000
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	Training	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office		125,000
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Promoting a Victim Centered Approach to	
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	Trafficking in Persons in Uzbekistan (XACZ61)	

Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement Affairs (INL) (INCLE) (UNODC) (UNODC) (INCLE) (UNODC) (UNODC) (INCLE) (I		I	1		
Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs (INL) (INCLE) (UNODC) and Trafficking an	Bureau of	International			
Enforcement Affairs (INL) (INCLE) (UNODC) and Trafficking and	International	Narcotics Control			
Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC) and Trafficking  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law United Nations Office Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC) (INCLE) (UNODC) (GLO/KO1)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control (INCLE) (UNODC) (INCLE) (UNODC) (INCLE) (UNODC) (GLO/KO1)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control (INCLE) (UNODC) (INCLE) (UNODC) (INCLE) (INCLE) (UNODC) (INCLE) (IN	Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office	Enhancing Law Enforcement Coordination in	205 227
Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC) (UNODC) (GLO/K01)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law (INCLE) (UNODC) (GLO/K01)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law (INCLE) (UNODC) (GLO/K01)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law (INCLE) (UNODC) (UNODC) (GLO/K01)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law (INCLE) (UNODC) (UNODC) (Controlled Delivery - Regional Training (INCLE) (UNODC) (International Narcotics and Law (INCLE) (UNODC) (I	Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Southeast Asia to Disrupt Migrant Smuggling	293,337
International Narcotics Control Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs (INL)	(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	and Trafficking	
Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs (INL)	Bureau of	International			
Enforcement Affairs (INCLE)	International	Narcotics Control			
Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (INCLE) (INODC) (INCLE) (INODC) (INCLE) (INODC) (INCLE) (INODC) (INCLE) (INODC) (INCLE) (INCLE) (INODC) (INCLE) (I	Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office		07 442
Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC) Controlled Delivery - Regional Training International Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC) Controlled Delivery - Regional Training International Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC) Controlled Delivery - Regional Training International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC) Controlled Delivery - Regional Training International Narcotics and Law Enforcement (INCLE) (UNODC) Controlled Delivery - Regional Training International Narcotics Control and Law United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (INCLE) (UNODC) Controlled Delivery - Regional Training International Narcotics Control and Law United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (INCLE) (UNODC) Controlled Delivery - Regional Training International Narcotics Control and Law United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (INCLE) Control International Narcotics Control International Narcotics Control Narcotics and Law International Narcotics Control Narcotics and Law International Narcotics Control Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs Enforcement On Drugs and Crime International Narcotics Control Narcotics and Law Enforcement On Drugs and Crime International Narcotics Control Narcotics and Law Enforcement On Drugs and Crime International Narcotics Control Narcotics Affairs Enforcement On Drugs and Crime International Narcotics Control Narcotics Control Narcotics Control International Narcotics Control Narcotics Control International Narcotics Control Internation	Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Drug Prevention in the Dominican Republic	37,442
International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement Affairs (INL) (INCLE) (UNODC) Advanced Counter Drugs, Precursors, and Controlled Delivery - Regional Training (UNODC) (UNODC) Advanced Counter Drugs, Precursors, and Controlled Delivery - Regional Training (UNODC) (INCLE) (UNODC) (UNO	(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	(GLO/K01)	
Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE)  Bureau of International Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control (INCLE)  Bureau of International Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control (INCLE)  Bureau of International (INCLE)  Bureau of International (INCLE)  Convention Against Transnational Organized	Bureau of	International			
Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC) Advanced Counter Drugs, Precursors, and (INCLE) (UNODC) Controlled Delivery - Regional Training  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC) United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (UNODC) Trafficking in persons in Uzbekistan (XAC/Z61)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (INCLE) UNODC) Trafficking in persons in Uzbekistan (XAC/Z61)  Bureau of International Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC) Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC) Enforcement On Drugs and Crime (INCLE) (UNODC) Enforcement On Drugs and Crime (UNODC) Enforcement On Drugs and Crime (UNODC) Encotics Control Avarcotics and Law United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (INCLE) Convention Against Transnational Organized Society Convention Against Transnational Organized	International	Narcotics Control			
Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC)  Controlled Delivery - Regional Training  International Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (UNODC)  Promoting a victim-centered approach to trafficking in persons in Uzbekistan (XAC/Z61)  International Narcotics Control Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (UNODC)  International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (UNODC)  Strengthening the Independent Evaluation Function (GLOH92)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs International Narcotics Control and Law United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (UNODC)  Convention Against Transnational Organized	Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office		151 022
Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement Affairs (INL) (INCLE) (UNODC) International Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs (INL) (INCLE) (UNODC) International Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC) International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC) International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC) International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC) International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC) International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement Affairs Enforcement On Drugs and Crime (CONVENTION Against Transnational Organized Sob,901 Enforcement Affairs Enforcement On Drugs and Crime Convention Against Transnational Organized	Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Advanced Counter Drugs, Precursors, and	151,032
International Narcotics Control and Law United Nations Office Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC) Promoting a victim-centered approach to trafficking in persons in Uzbekistan (XAC/Z61)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law United Nations Office Enforcement (INCLE) (UNODC)  Bureau of United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (INCLE) (UNODC)  Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC) Strengthening the Independent Evaluation (INCLE) (UNODC)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law United Nations Office (UNODC) Function (GLOH92)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (INCLE) (UNODC) Strengthening the Independent Evaluation (BLOH92)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime Convention Against Transnational Organized	(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	Controlled Delivery - Regional Training	
Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs (INL)	Bureau of	International			
Enforcement Affairs (INCLE)	International	Narcotics Control			
Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC) trafficking in persons in Uzbekistan (XAC/Z61)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement (INCLE) (UNODC)  Bureau of International Narcotics and Law Enforcement (INCLE) (UNODC)  Bureau of International (INCLE) (UNODC)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law United Nations Office (UNODC)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (UNODC)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (Convention Against Transnational Organized)  Strengthening a victim-centered approach to trafficking in persons in Uzbekistan (XAC/Z61)  Function (GLOH92)  650,000  650,000  650,000  650,000  650,000  Convention Against Transnational Organized	Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office		125 000
Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (INCLE) Strengthening the Independent Evaluation Function (GLOH92)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control Against Transnational Organized  International Onganized  International Narcotics and Law United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime Convention Against Transnational Organized	Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Promoting a victim-centered approach to	123,000
International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (UNODC) Strengthening the Independent Evaluation Function (GLOH92)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs Enforcement On Drugs and Crime On Drugs a	(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	trafficking in persons in Uzbekistan (XAC/Z61)	
Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE)  Bureau of International Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs International Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs Enforcement Affairs  Narcotics and Law Enforcement International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement Affairs  Enforcement Affairs  Narcotics and Crime On Drugs and Crime On Drugs and Crime Convention Against Transnational Organized  Convention Against Transnational Organized	Bureau of	International			
Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) on Drugs and Crime (UNODC) Strengthening the Independent Evaluation Function (GLOH92)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs Enforcement On Drugs and Crime Convention Against Transnational Organized	International	Narcotics Control			
Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC) Strengthening the Independent Evaluation Function (GLOH92)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs Enforcement Enforcement Convention Against Transnational Organized	Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office		650,000
Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law United Nations Office Enforcement Affairs Enforcement Convention Against Transnational Organized	Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Strengthening the Independent Evaluation	050,000
International Narcotics Control Narcotics and Law United Nations Office Enforcement Affairs Enforcement On Drugs and Crime Convention Against Transnational Organized	(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	Function (GLOH92)	
International Narcotics Control Narcotics and Law United Nations Office Enforcement Affairs Enforcement On Drugs and Crime Convention Against Transnational Organized					
Narcotics and Law and Law United Nations Office Enforcement Affairs Enforcement On Drugs and Crime Convention Against Transnational Organized	Bureau of	International			
Enforcement Affairs Enforcement on Drugs and Crime Convention Against Transnational Organized	International	Narcotics Control			
	Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office		505,901
(INL) (INCLE) (UNODC) Crime - UNTOC (GLOT92)	Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Convention Against Transnational Organized	
	(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	Crime - UNTOC (GLOT92)	_

Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office		75 000
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Asia/Pacific Group on Money Laundering (APG)	75,000
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	project/ program (FATF)	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office		1 550 266
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Southeast Asia Maritime Law Enforcement	1,559,366
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	Program	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office		171 066
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Training on Financial Investigations in	171,966
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	Kazakhstan	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office		150,593
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Activity 2 of the International Classification of	130,393
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	Crime for Statistical (ICCS)	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office		831,520
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime		831,320
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	Strengthening Border Management in Myanmar	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office	To support follow on activities from the UN	1,177,077
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	General Assembly Special Session on Drugs	
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	(UNGASS)	

Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office	Global Programme against Money Laundering,	000 027
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Proceeds of Crime and Financing of Terrorism	999,937
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	(GPML) Africa	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office	Expanding Access to Community Based	124 072
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Treatment and Care for Drug Use and	124,873
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	Dependence in Lao	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office	Support anti-corruption mentors based in	275,000
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Central America and West and Southern Africa	273,000
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	(GLO/S48).	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office		349,131
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Towards an Effective Global Regime Against	349,131
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	Corruption (GLO/T58)	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office	Combating threats posed by new psychoactive	1,241,915
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	substances (NPS) through the Global SMART	1,241,313
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	program	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office	Combating threats posed by new psychoactive	8,085
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	substances (NPS) through the Global SMART	
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	program	

Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office	Strengthening the criminal justice response to	300,000
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	trafficking in persons in the Kyrgyz Republic	300,000
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	(XACZ61)	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office		2,398,554
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	In support of the counternarcotic police in	2,336,334
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	Afghanistan.	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office		F00 000
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Criminal Justice, Crime Prevention and Integrity	500,000
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	in Kyrgyzstan (XACZ61)	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office	Countering the trafficking and consumption of	C00 000
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	opioids from Afghanistan and in support of the	600,000
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	Paris Pact Programme (GLOY09)	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office		2.664.172
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Improving coordination between the Mexican	2,664,173
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	Federal Police and Women's Justice Centers	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office		121,600
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Case law database on the smuggling of migrants	
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	(GLOT92)	

Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office	Strengthening and Diversifying Licit Livelihoods	20,000,000
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	through Alternative Development in	20,000,000
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	Afghanistan	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office	Combating threats posed by new psychoactive	102,184
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	substances (NPS) through the International	102,164
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	Narcotics Control Board (INCB)	
			UNODC WHO Programme on Drug Dependence	
Bureau of	International		Treatment and Care	
International	Narcotics Control		(GLOK32) Treating Drug Dependence and its	
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office	Health Consequences (GLOJ71) Preventing drug	2,359,729
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	use among youth (GLOK01) and five other	
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	projects.	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office	Global Programme Against Money-Laundering,	400 200
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Proceeds of Crime and the Financing of	498,388
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	Terrorism (GPML) (GLOU40)	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office		170,000
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Strengthening the criminal justice response to	178,000
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	trafficking in persons in Turkmenistan (XACZ61)	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office	Establishment of a Central Asian Regional	1 200 000
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Information and Coordination Centre (CARICC)	1,300,000
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	(RER/H22)	

Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office		225 000
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Gender based violence	225,000
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)		
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office	Strengthening Capacities to Combat the	272 600
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Smuggling of Migrants in Southeastern Europe	372,600
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	(GLO/T92)	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office		2 050 252
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime		2,859,252
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	Preventing Radicalization in Prisons in Kenya	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office		500,000
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Strengthening forensics laboratories in	300,000
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	Uzbekistan (XACZ61)	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office		00.051
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Improving border control mechanisms in	99,951
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	Vietnam and the Southeast region	
Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office		127,400
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Addressing smuggling of migrants by Sea in the	
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	Mediterranean region (GLOT92)	

(INCLE) (UNODC) program    Sureau of   International   Narcotics Control   and Law   Enforcement Affairs (INL)   (INCLE)   (UNODC)   United Nations Office   on Drugs and Crime (INCLE)   (UNODC)   Enforcement (INCLE)   Enforcement (INCLE)   (UNODC)   Enforcement (INCLE)   Enforcement	Bureau of International Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs	International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement	United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime	Combating threats posed by new psychoactive substances (NPS) through the Global SMART	500,000
Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCL)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCL)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement (INCLE)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law (INCLE) (UNODC)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement (INCLE) (UNODC)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement (INCLE) (UNODC)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement (INCLE) (UNODC)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement (INCLE) (UNODC)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement (INCLE) (UNODC)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement (INCLE) (UNODC)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement (INCLE) (UNODC)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement (INCLE) (UNODC)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement (INCLE) (UNODC)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement (INCLE) (UNODC)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement (INCLE) (UNODC)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control (INCLE) (UNODC) (INCLE) (INCLE) (INCLE) (INCLE) (INCL			_	1	
Enforcement Arrairs (INCLE) (UNODC) persons in the Kyrgyz Republic (XACZ61)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC) United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (UNODC) Engislative Reform Project in Libya  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC) Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC) Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC) Enforcement (INCLE) (UNODC) Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC) Enforcement (INCLE) (UNODC) Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC) Enforcement (INCLE) (UNODC) Enforcement (INCLE) (UNODC) Enforcement (UNODC) Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC) Enforcement (UNODC) Enforcement (INCLE) (UNODC) Enforcement Enforcement (UNODC) Enforcement Enforcement (UNODC) Enforcement Enf	Bureau of International	International Narcotics Control			550,000
Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement Affairs (INL) (INCLE) (UNODC) Legislative Reform Project in Libya  Bureau of International Narcotics Control (INCLE) (UNODC) Legislative Reform Project in Libya  Bureau of International Narcotics Control Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs (INL) (INCLE) (UNODC)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control (INCLE) (UNODC) (UNODC) (UNODC)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC) (UNODC) (UNODC)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control Narcotics and Law Enforcement (INCLE) (UNODC) (UNODC) (UNODC) (UNODC)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control Narcotics Control (INCLE) (UNODC) (UNODC	Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	trafficking in	550,000
International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement Affairs (INL) (INCLE) (UNODC) Legislative Reform Project in Libya  Bureau of International Narcotics Control Narcotics and Law Enforcement (INCLE) (UNODC) Enforcement Affairs Enforcement Enforcement Enforcement On Drugs and Crime (UNODC) Enforcement Affairs Enforcement On Drugs and Crime (UNODC) Enforcement Enforcement Enforcement On Drugs and Crime (UNODC) Enforcement Enforc	(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	persons in the Kyrgyz Republic (XACZ61)	
Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs (INL)					
Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC) Legislative Reform Project in Libya  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC) Strengthening prosecutorial and judicial capacity to address wildlife crimes  Bureau of International Narcotics Control (INCLE) (UNODC) Combating corruption in the Sahel Region  Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (UNODC) Combating corruption in the Sahel Region  Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (UNODC) Combating corruption in the Sahel Region  Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (UNODC) Combating corruption in the Sahel Region  Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (UNODC) Combating corruption in the Sahel Region  Enforcement Affairs Enforcement on Drugs and Crime (UNODC) Combating corruption in the Sahel Region  Enforcement Affairs Enforcement on Drugs and Crime (UNODC) Combating corruption in the Sahel Region Sand Law Enforcement Affairs Enforcement on Drugs and Crime (UNODC) Combating corruption in the Sahel Region Sand Law Enforcement Sand Law Enforcement On Drugs and Crime (UNODC) Combating Corruption In the Sahel Region Sand Law Enforcement Sand Law Enforcement On Drugs and Crime Sand Crime Sand Law Enforcement On Drugs and Crime Sand Cri					
Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC) Legislative Reform Project in Libya  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement (INCLE) (UNODC) Strengthening prosecutorial and judicial capacity to address wildlife crimes  Graph (INCLE) (INCLE) (UNODC) Combating corruption in the Sahel Region  Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC) Combating corruption in the Sahel Region  Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC) Strengthening prosecutorial and judicial capacity to address wildlife crimes  Graph (INCLE) (UNODC) Combating corruption in the Sahel Region  Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC) Combating corruption in the Sahel Region  Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (UNODC) Combating corruption in the Sahel Region  Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (UNODC) Strengthening prosecutorial and judicial capacity to address wildlife crimes  Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (UNODC)  Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) (UNODC) Combating corruption in the Sahel Region  Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (INCLE) (UNODC)					285.887
Bureau of International Narcotics Control Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs (INL) (INCLE) (UNODC) Capacity to address wildlife crimes  Bureau of International Narcotics Control (INCLE) (UNODC) Capacity to address wildlife crimes  Bureau of International Narcotics Control Narcotics and Law Enforcement (INCLE) (UNODC) Capacity to address wildlife crimes  Bureau of International Narcotics Control (INCLE) (UNODC) Combating corruption in the Sahel Region  Bureau of International Narcotics Control (INCLE) (UNODC) Combating corruption in the Sahel Region  Bureau of International Narcotics Control Narcotics and Law United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (INCLE) United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime International Narcotics Control Narcotics and Law United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime International Narcotics Control Narcotics and Law Enforcement On Drugs and Crime International Enforcement On Drugs and Crime International Narcotics Control Narcotics and Law Enforcement On Drugs and Crime International Narcotics Control Narcotics and Law Enforcement On Drugs and Crime International Narcotics Control Narcotics Enforcement On Drugs and Crime International Narcotics Control Narcotics Control Narcotics Enforcement On Drugs and Crime International Narcotics Control Narcot			_		
International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement Affairs (INL) (INCLE) (UNODC) Strengthening prosecutorial and judicial capacity to address wildlife crimes    Strengthening prosecutorial and judicial capacity to address wildlife crimes   6,148,600	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	(UNODC)	Legislative Reform Project in Libya	
Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) and Law (UNODC) Strengthening prosecutorial and judicial capacity to address wildlife crimes (INCLE) (UNODC) Capacity to address wildlife crimes (INCLE) (UNODC) Combating corruption in the Sahel Region (INCLE) (UNODC) Strengthening prosecutorial and judicial capacity to address wildlife crimes (INCLE) (UNODC) Combating corruption in the Sahel Region (INCLE) (UNODC) Combating corruption in the Sahel Region (INCLE) (UNODC) Strengthening prosecutorial and judicial capacity to address wildlife crimes (INCLE) (UNODC) Capacity to address wildlife crimes (INCLE) (UNODC) (UNODC) (INCLE) (INCLE					
Enforcement Affairs (INCLE)					
Enforcement Affairs (INL) (INCLE) (UNODC)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement (INCLE)  United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime capacity to address wildlife crimes  1,000,000  1,000,000  Combating corruption in the Sahel Region  International Narcotics Control International Narcotics Control Arcotics and Law International Narcotics Control Arcotics and Law International Narcotics Control Arcotics and Law Enforcement International Narcotics Control Narcotics and Law Enforcement International Narcotics Control On Drugs and Crime  United Nations Office Enforcement International Narcotics Control On Drugs and Crime  On Drugs and Crime  International Narcotics Control On Drugs and Crime  On Drugs and Crime					6.148.600
Bureau of International Narcotics Control Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs (INL) (INCLE) (UNODC) Combating corruption in the Sahel Region  Bureau of International Narcotics Control (UNODC) Combating corruption in the Sahel Region  International Narcotics Control Narcotics and Law and Law United Nations Office Enforcement Affairs Enforcement on Drugs and Crime  Output Description in the Sahel Region (UNODC) Sand Combating corruption (UNODC) Sand Combating Corruption (UNODC) Sand Corruption (UNOD			_	-	5,= 15,555
International Narcotics Control Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs (INL)  Bureau of International Narcotics Control United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (UNODC)  Combating corruption in the Sahel Region  International Narcotics Control Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs Enforcement On Drugs and Crime United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime	· · · ·	+ ` '	(UNODC)	capacity to address wildlife crimes	
Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs (INCLE)  Bureau of International Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs (Incles)  Narcotics and Law Enforcement (INCLE)  United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (UNODC)  Combating corruption in the Sahel Region  1,000,000  Combating corruption in the Sahel Region  Narcotics Control and Law United Nations Office Enforcement Affairs  Enforcement Affairs  Enforcement on Drugs and Crime					
Enforcement Affairs (INCLE) on Drugs and Crime (UNODC) Combating corruption in the Sahel Region  Bureau of International Narcotics Control Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs Enforcement On Drugs and Crime 1,000,000 Combating corruption in the Sahel Region 800,000 Enforcement Affairs Enforcement on Drugs and Crime					
(INL) (INCLE) (UNODC) Combating corruption in the Sahel Region  Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law United Nations Office Enforcement Affairs Enforcement on Drugs and Crime					1,000,000
Bureau of International Narcotics Control and Law United Nations Office Enforcement Affairs Enforcement on Drugs and Crime					, ,
International Narcotics Control and Law United Nations Office Enforcement Affairs Enforcement On Drugs and Crime	(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	Combating corruption in the Sahel Region	
International Narcotics Control and Law United Nations Office Enforcement Affairs Enforcement On Drugs and Crime	Ruroau of	International			
Narcotics and Law and Law United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime 800,000					
Enforcement Affairs Enforcement on Drugs and Crime			United Nations Office		800 000
					300,000
				Anti-Corruption & Financial Crimes in Fast Africa	

Bureau of	International			
International	Narcotics Control			
Narcotics and Law	and Law	United Nations Office		250.000
Enforcement Affairs	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Supporting programming countering violent	250,000
(INL)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	extremism in West Africa	
	Nonproliferation,			
Bureau of	Anti-Terrorism,			
Counterterrorism and	Demining, and	United Nations Office		405.000
Countering Violent	Related Programs	on Drugs and Crime	Building SAHEL capacity to investigate,	495,000
Extremism (CT CVE)	(NADR)	(UNODC)	prosecute and adjudicate acts of terrorism	
	Nonproliferation,		Strengthen the capacity of the judicial anti-	
Bureau of	Anti-Terrorism,		terrorism unit and specialized anti-terrorism	
Counterterrorism and	Demining, and	United Nations Office	chambers to effectively investigate, prosecute	000 000
Countering Violent	Related Programs	on Drugs and Crime	and adjudicate terrorism cases while respecting	990,000
Extremism (CT CVE)	(NADR)	(UNODC)	Human Rights	
		Office of the United	Promotes and protect the human rights that are	
Bureau of		Nations High	guaranteed under international law and	
International	International	Commissioner for	stipulated in the Universal Declaration of	6 500 000
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	Human Rights	Human Rights, supports human rights	6,500,000
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	(OHCHR)	monitoring missions.	
		Office of the United		
		Nations High	To maintain current level of staffing and critical	
		Commissioner for	monitoring operations at OHCHR main office in	1,000,000
Bureau of African	Complex Crises	Human Rights	Bujumbura and four regional offices in the	1,000,000
Affairs (AF)	Fund (CCF)	(OHCHR)	provinces	
		Office of the United		
		Nations High		
		Commissioner for	To extend contracts of four human rights	594,059
Bureau of African	Economic Support	Human Rights	monitors and support the activates of regional	334,033
Affairs (AF)	Fund (ESF)	(OHCHR)	field offices and a mobile unit.	

Bureau of International Organization Affairs	International Organizations and	United Nations Office of the Special Representative of the Secretary-General on Sexual Violence in	To support monitoring and evaluation mechanisms and action plans to mitigate	157,000
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	Conflict (SRSG-SVC)	instances of sexual and gender-based violence.	
	International		Clabal Brancon Accinet Troffiction in	
Office to Monitor and	Narcotics Control	United Nations Office	Global Programme Against Trafficking in	
Office to Monitor and	and Law Enforcement	United Nations Office	Persons (GPAT) To Enhance the Implementation	235,000
Combat Trafficking in Persons (J/TIP)	(INCLE)	on Drugs and Crime (UNODC)	of the United Nations Protocol to Prevent, Suppress, and Punish Trafficking in Persons	
Persons (J/TIP)	International	(UNODC)	Suppress, and Pullish Transching in Persons	
	Narcotics Control			
Office to Monitor and	and Law	United Nations Office		
Combat Trafficking in	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	UNODC Country Programme for Pakistan- Illicit	750,000
Persons (J/TIP)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	Trafficking and Border Management	
1 6130113 (3/111 /	International	(CNOBC)	Transcang and border management	
	Narcotics Control		Global Programme Against Trafficking in	
Office to Monitor and	and Law	United Nations Office	Persons: Strengthening the Implementation of a	
Combat Trafficking in	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Comprehensive Response to Trafficking in	215,000
Persons (J/TIP)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	Persons in Selected Countries (GLOT59)	
	International	,	,	
	Narcotics Control			
Office to Monitor and	and Law	United Nations Office	Strengthening Capacities of Civil Society in	F00 000
Combat Trafficking in	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Morocco to Identify and Provide Services to	500,000
Persons (J/TIP)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	Victims of Trafficking in Persons	
	International			
	Narcotics Control			
Office to Monitor and	and Law	United Nations Office		500,000
Combat Trafficking in	Enforcement	on Drugs and Crime	Establishment of data collection systems	300,000
Persons (J/TIP)	(INCLE)	(UNODC)	in Angola, Botswana and Namibia	

Bureau of International Security and Nonproliferation (ISN)	Nonproliferation, Anti-Terrorism, Demining, and Related Programs (NADR)	United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (UNODC)	Container Control Program (CCP) (multiple awards)	1,944,495
Bureau of African Affairs (AF)	Economic Support Fund (ESF)	United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (UNODC)	Support to Fair and Efficient Piracy and Maritime Crime Trials in Seychelles and Kenya (Part II)	800,000
Bureau of African Affairs (AF)	Economic Support Fund (ESF)	United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (UNODC)	To support legal reform and capacity building in Cote d'Ivoire, Ghana, Togo, Benin, Nigeria, Cameroon, Gabon, and Sao Tome and Principe to enable these countries to more effectively prosecute armed robbery at sea and piracy cases.	91,089
Bureau of International Organization Affairs (IO)	Contributions for International Peacekeeping Activities (CIPA)	United Nations Operation in Côte d'Ivoire (UNOCI)	U.S. share of assessed costs for UN mission. Protects civilians, provides political support to the government of Côte d'Ivoire, provides support to security institutions and border- related challenges, provides support for compliance with international humanitarian and human rights law, provides support for humanitarian assistance, promotes access to public information, and protects UN equipment and personnel.	93,521,602
Bureau of International Organization Affairs (IO)	Contributions for International Peacekeeping Activities (CIPA)	United Nations Organization Stabilization Mission in the Democratic Republic of the Congo (MONUSCO)	U.S. share of assessed costs for UN mission. Supports Congolese government efforts to protect civilians, disarm and demobilize armed groups, and reform the security and judicial sectors with a view to ending endemic violence and establishing government control.	456,251,614

Bureau of International Organization Affairs (IO)	Contributions for International Peacekeeping Activities (CIPA)	United Nations Peacekeeping Force in Cyprus (UNFICYP)	U.S. share of assessed costs for UN mission. Serves as a buffer force, maintains calm along the approximately 110 mile buffer zone between Turkish and Turkish Cypriot forces on one side of the zone and the Greek Cypriot National Guard on the other, and works with both sides to preserve the military status quo and manage civilian activities, to include taking measures against unauthorized use of the buffer zone.	9,414,816
Bureau of International Organization Affairs (IO)	International Organizations and Programs (IO&P)	United Nations Population Fund (UNFPA)	Addresses population and development issues, with an emphasis on reproductive health and gender equality	30,700,000
Bureau of Population, Refugees, and Migration (PRM)	Migration and Refugee Assistance (MRA); Migration and Refugee Assistance- Overseas Contingency Operations (MRA- OCO)	United Nations Population Fund (UNFPA)	Prevent and Respond to Gender-Based Violence worldwide including needs in Africa, Near East, and Europe.	19,706,486
Bureau of International Security and Nonproliferation (ISN)	Nonproliferation, Anti-Terrorism, Demining, and Related Programs (NADR)	United Nations Regional Centre for Peace, Disarmament and Development in Latin America and the Caribbean (UNLIREC)	United Nations Security Council Resolution 1540 (UNSCR 1540): Technical Assistance in Implementation	106,792

Bureau of Population, Refugees, and Migration (PRM)	Migration and Refugee Assistance (MRA); Migration and Refugee Assistance- Overseas Contingency Operations (MRA- OCO)	United Nations Relief and Works Agency for Palestine Refugees in the Near East (UNRWA)	Contributions to UNRWA's General Fund appeal, UNRWA Syria response, GBV interventions, and Emergency appeals for West Bank/Gaza and Syria	359,498,574
Bureau of International Organization Affairs (IO)	Contributions for International Peacekeeping Activities (CIPA)	United Nations Stabilization Mission in Haiti (MINUSTAH)	U.S. share of assessed costs for UN mission. Supports the Government of Haiti's stabilization efforts to create an environment where the political process, including elections, and economic recovery can take hold; assists, along with international donors, in the reestablishment of Haiti's police functions and in the strengthening of Haiti's rule of law structures.	97,866,027
Bureau of International Organization Affairs (IO)	Peacekeeping Operations (PKO)	United Nations Support Office in Somalia (UNSOS)	U.S. share of assessed costs for UN operation. Provides logistical support to the African Union Mission to Somalia (AMISOM), the United Nations Assistance Mission in Somalia (UNSOM), as well as to certain Somali National Army units when engaged in joint operations with AMISOM as it continues its strategic offensive against al-Shabaab and stabilization of cleared areas.	147,187,562
Bureau of International Organization Affairs (IO)	International Organizations and Programs (IO&P)	United Nations Victims of Torture (UNVFVT)	Assists victims of torture cope with the aftereffects of the trauma they experienced, reclaim their dignity and become reintegrated into society.	6,550,000

		United Nations		
		Voluntary Fund for		
Bureau of		Technical		
International	International	Cooperation in the	Provides technical assistance, capacity building,	1,100,000
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	Field of Human	and other expertise to help promote and	
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	Rights (UN-VFTC)	protect human rights.	
			U.S. share of assessed costs for UN mission.	
			Supports the UN peacekeeping mission in	
			Darfur. Focus is on its strategic priorities, which	
Bureau of	Contributions for	United Nations-	include: 1) protection of civilians and support to	452.007.002
International	International	African Union Hybrid	the delivery of humanitarian assistance, 2)	453,007,802
Organization Affairs	Peacekeeping	Operation in Darfur	support to political/peace processes; and 3)	
(IO)	Activities (CIPA)	(UNAMID)	local mediation.	
Bureau of				
International	Contributions to			
Organization Affairs	International	Universal Postal		2,270,000
(IO)	Organizations (CIO)	Union (UPU)	Sets standard for the Worldwide postal System	
			41 member regime of like-minded states that	
			agrees on and promotes responsible export	
		Wassenaar	controls. WA control lists serve as the	
		Arrangement on	underpinnings of our own export controls,	
		Export Controls for	Including the United States Munitions List and	482.000
Bureau of		Conventional Arms	the Commerce Control List. Funds pay for a	482,006
International Security	Diplomatic and	and Dual-Use Goods	Professional Secretariat, including staff, offices,	
and Nonproliferation	Consular Programs,	and Technologies	meeting rooms, and general support for the	
(ISN)	State	(WA)	WA.	
Bureau of Oceans and			Objective is to seek out and address problems in	
International	International	Western and Central	the management of high seas fisheries resulting	
Environmental and	Fisheries	Pacific Fisheries	from unregulated fishing, over-capitalization,	1,088,332
Scientific Affairs (OES)	Commission (IFC)	Commission (WCPFC)	excessive fleet capacity, etc.	

Duragu of Occasional			Objective is to each out and address much laws in	
Bureau of Oceans and	tata a a Parad	\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\	Objective is to seek out and address problems in	
International	International	Western and Central	the management of high seas fisheries resulting	20.000
Environmental and	Fisheries	Pacific Fisheries	from unregulated fishing, over-capitalization,	20,000
Scientific Affairs (OES)	Commission (IFC)	Commission (WCPFC)	excessive fleet capacity, etc.	
Bureau of			Provides leadership, guidance and support to	
International	Contributions to		Customs administrations to secure and facilitate	
Organization Affairs	International	World Customs	legitimate trade, realize revenues, protect	3,584,637
(IO)	Organizations (CIO)	Organization (WCO)	society, and build capacity.	
	Nonproliferation,			
Bureau of	Anti-Terrorism,			
International Security	Demining, and			770 000
and Nonproliferation	Related Programs	World Customs		750,860
(ISN)	(NADR)	Organization (WCO)	Cargo Targeting System (CTS)	
,	Migration and	. ,		
	Refugee Assistance			
	(MRA); Migration			
	and Refugee			
	Assistance-			
	Overseas			15,497,153
Bureau of Population,	Contingency			
Refugees, and	Operations (MRA-	World Food Program	UN Humanitarian Air Service and Food Aid for	
Migration (PRM)	OCO)	(WFP)	Refugees	
Bureau of	000)	(*****)	Lead international efforts to prevent, control,	
International	Contributions to		and eradicate disease, set standards on drug	
Organization Affairs	International	World Health	and food safety, and help control non-	113,311,543
			communicable diseases.	115,511,545
(IO)	Organizations (CIO)	Organization (WHO)	communicable diseases.	
	Migration and			
	Refugee			
Bureau of Population,	Assistance-		Provision of health care services to refugees and	1,000,000
Refugees, and	Overseas	World Health	their host communities; support for and	_,555,566
Migration (PRM)	Contingency	Organization (WHO)	strengthening of national health systems.	

	Nonproliferation,			
Bureau of	Anti-Terrorism,			
International Security	Demining, and			440.200
and Nonproliferation	Related Programs	World Health	Biological Risk Management Systems and WHO	440,269
(ISN)	(NADR)	Organization (WHO)	Laboratory Biosafety Manual	
Bureau of				
International	Contributions to	World Intellectual	Provide systems for registering and protecting	
Organization Affairs	International	Property	patents, trademarks, and industrial designs	573,117
(IO)	Organizations (CIO)	Organization (WIPO)	internationally.	
Bureau of			The Global Climate Observing System (GCOS)	
International	International	World	provide comprehensive information on the total	
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	Meteorological	climate system, involving a multidisciplinary	300,000
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	Organization (WMO)	range of science fields.	
Bureau of			Supports efforts of the intergovernmental	
International	International	World	Group on Earth Observation (GEO) and its key	
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	Meteorological	mission to strengthen the monitoring of the	500,000
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	Organization (WMO)	state of the Earth	
Bureau of				
International	International	World	Supports efforts of the intergovernmental panel	
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	Meteorological	on climate change (IPCC) and the global climate	2,000,000
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	Organization (WMO)	observation system.	
Bureau of				
International	International	World	Supports the voluntary cooperation program	
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	Meteorological	(VCP); facilitates unrestricted exchanges of	1,200,000
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	Organization (WMO)	weather-related data, products, and services.	
Bureau of				
International	Contributions to	World		14,657,197
Organization Affairs	International	Meteorological	Facilitates unrestricted exchanges of weather-	17,007,107
(IO)	Organizations (CIO)	Organization (WMO)	related data, products, and services.	

			Promotes sustainable economic growth by	
Bureau of			advancing the safe trade of animals and animal	
International	Contributions to	World Organization	products; provide capacity-building assistance	193,969
Organization Affairs	International	for Animal Health	to help countries meet their World Trade	193,909
(IO)	Organizations (CIO)	(OIE)	Organizations obligations.	
Bureau of			The Doha Development Agenda Global Trust	
International	International		Fund (DDAGTF) finances and implements the	
Organization Affairs	Organizations and	World Trade	annual technical assistance plans through	600,000
(IO)	Programs (IO&P)	Organization (WTO)	voluntary contributions from member states	
Bureau of			To support a forum for governments to	
International	Contributions to		negotiate trade agreements, settle trade	
Organization Affairs	International	World Trade	disputes, and operate in a system of trade	22,601,186
(IO)	Organizations (CIO)	Organization (WTO)	rules.	
			U.S. Department of State Total	7,562,712,114
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF	TREASURY			
				FY 2016
Bureau	Account	Recipient Entity	Purpose and Description of Activity	Obligations(\$)
	Contribution to	Global Environment		
	Global	Facility (GEF) partner		
Office of International	Environment	agencies include UN	The GEF is a multilateral trust fund that provides	168,263,000
Affairs	Facility (GEF)	entities and others	grants for global environmental projects.	
			IFAD is a small multilateral fund supported by	
			172 member countries and dedicated to	
	Contribution to		alleviating rural poverty in developing countries	
	International Fund		by increasing the productivity of smallholder	31,930,000
	for Agricultural	International Fund	farmers, improving nutritional outcomes, and	31,333,300
Office of International	Development	for Agricultural	expanding access to rural employment and	
	=			l l
Affairs	(IFAD)	Development (IFAD)	marketing opportunities.	
	=	Development (IFAD)	marketing opportunities.  U.S. Department of Treasury Total	200,193,000

ENVIRONMENTAL PRO	TECTION AGENCY			
Bureau	Account	Recipient Entity	Purpose and Description of Activity	FY 2016 Obligations(\$)
Office of International and Tribal Affairs (EPA/OITA)	Environmental Programs and Management, Environmental Protection Agency	North American Agreement on Environmental Cooperation (NAAEC)	In the U.S., EPA plays a role in ensuring trade related activities sustain environmental protection. Growing U.S. global trade underscores the importance of addressing potential adverse environmental consequences. To foster the protection and improvement of the environment in the region, NAAEC's creation represented a commitment by the U.S., Canada, and Mexico to integrate environmental protection considerations into their trade negotiations.	2,550,000
Office of Air and Radiation (EPA/OAR)	Environmental Programs and Management, Environmental Protection Agency	United Nations Development Programme (UNDP)	Direct assistance to enhance capacity for designing sustainable national greenhouse gas inventory systems, taking steps to improve data inputs for major emission sources, and applying internationally-accepted methods and related software tools to assist with both data management and compilation of GHG estimates.	75,000

Office of International and Tribal Affairs (EPA/OITA)	Environmental Programs and Management, Environmental Protection Agency	United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP)	EPA continues to invest in international partnerships with the goal to advance environmental protection benefiting both the American public and the global commons.  Under this award, there are multiple efforts. First, EPA is to work with legal experts, UNEP DELC, DTIE and other Alliance partners to develop a model law guidance document for use by governments seeking to develop lead paint laws. Also, under the auspices of UNEP and the Global Adaptation Network (GAN), we're working to deliver user-defined information and knowledge from sources and producers in the form that users prefer, in order to catalyze adaptation action locally and regionally. In addition, EPA is working to implement solid waste management pilot projects resulting from Trash Free Waters stakeholder dialogue in Jamaica and Panama. And finally, EPA's work to advance implementation of the Minamata Convention.	200,000
Office of Air and Radiation (EPA/OAR)	Environmental Programs and Management, Environmental Protection Agency	United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP)	Multilateral Fund Secretariat. Under the Montreal Protocol on Substances that Deplete the Ozone Layer, the U.S. and other developed countries contribute to the Multilateral Fund to support projects and activities that eliminate the production and use of ozone depleting substances (ODS) in developing countries.	8,907,000

Office of Air and Radiation (EPA/OAR)	Environmental Programs and Management, Environmental Protection Agency	World Health Organization (WHO)	The activities under this agreement contribute to the protection of human health and the environment by linking together existing institutions and personnel to work on shared goals including sound environmental management, improved human health risk reduction of environmental hazards, pollution prevention and sustainable economic development.	35,000
Office of Air and Radiation (EPA/OAR)	Environmental Programs and Management, Environmental Protection Agency	World Health Organization (WHO)	To develop an educational tool for medical professionals in an effort to reduce unnecessary exposure from pediatric imaging. Improved digital imaging techniques such as computed tomography have been accompanied by a dramatic rise in medical doses to the public. These funds will be used for physician pilot testing and feedback and to develop supporting outreach materials.	35,000
Office of Research and Development (EPA/ORD)	Environmental Protection Agency, Science and Technology	World Health Organization (WHO)	The activities under a MOU and this agreement contribute to the protection Human Health and the Environment by linking together existing institutions and personnel to work on shared goals including sound environmental management, improved human health risk reduction of environmental hazards, pollution prevention and sustainable economic development. This specific agreement covers the Public Health and the Environment, including the International Program on Chemical Safety (IPCS) and the Joint Meeting on Pesticide Residue (JMPR).	160,000

			Environmental Protection Agency Total	11 062 000
NATIONAL SCIENCE FO	LINDATION		Environmental Protection Agency Total	11,962,000
NATIONAL SCIENCE FO	UNDATION			FY 2016
Bureau	Account	Recipient Entity	Purpose and Description of Activity	Obligations(\$)
			This is for U.S. dues to the Human Frontier	
Office of International	Research and	Human Frontier	Science Program (HFSP), an international	
Science and	Related Activities,	Science Program	collaborative scientific research program	2,610,000
Engineering (OISE)	NSF	(HFSP)	focused on life sciences.	
Directorate for Geosciences (GEO)	Research and Related Activities, NSF	Inter-American Institute for Global Change Research (IAI)	This is for U.S. dues supporting the operating expenses of this inter-governmental treaty organization.	831,000
			National Science Foundation Total	3,441,000
SOCIAL SECURITY ADM	IINISTRATION			, ,
				FY 2016
Bureau	Account	Recipient Entity	Purpose and Description of Activity	Obligations(\$)
	Limitation on	Inter-American	Membership promotes dissemination of information and the sharing of best practices among social security systems in the Western Hemisphere. CISS conducts activities which significantly increase its presence, communication, exchange and cooperation with	42,000

Social Security Administration	SSI Appropriations	International Social Security Administration (ISSA)	The contribution funds Social Security Programs Throughout the World (SSPTW) publication on 176 countries with sections on the five branches of social security and descriptions of the regulatory framework, coverage, source of funds, qualifying conditions, and administrative organizations of social security programs in each branch. This information allows SSA to analyze the programs and experiences that relate to U.S. program policy deliberations and enables policymakers and researchers to track changes in the relevant program provisions.	275,000
			Social Security Administration Total	317,000
U.S. AGENCY FOR INTE	RNATIONAL			
_				FY 2016
Bureau	Account	Recipient Entity	Purpose and Description of Activity	Obligations(\$)
	I			
Bureau for Asia (ASIA)	Development Assistance Fund	Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO)	To assist Bangladesh to strengthen the enabling environment for the development and implementation of food policies related to eradicating food insecurity and malnutrition, primarily with the Food Planning and Monitoring Unit of the Ministry of Food and other core ministries central to food security and nutrition.	2,000,000

		1		
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,			Enhancing Food, Drought mitigation, Nutrition	
and Humanitarian	International	Food and Agriculture	Security, and Reducing Disaster Risk through the	1,448,455
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Organization (FAO)	Promotion of Conservation Agriculture	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,			Reducing Disaster Risks caused by changing	
and Humanitarian	International	Food and Agriculture	climate in Nusa Tenggara Timur (NTT) and Nusa	1,549,262
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Organization (FAO)	Tenggara Barat (NTB) in Indonesia	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,			Agriculture and Food Security: El Nino drought	
and Humanitarian	International	Food and Agriculture	food insecurity monitoring, preparedness and	386,430
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Organization (FAO)	support in Micronesia and Melanesia	
			Apply disaster risk reduction approach to	
			increase resilience of agro pastoralists with	
Bureau for			early warning systems, supporting community	
Democracy, Conflict,			animal health workers, field schools, and water	1,000,000
and Humanitarian	International	Food and Agriculture	point rehab and Northern Namibia and	
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Organization (FAO)	southern Angola.	
Bureau for			Agriculture and Food Security; Economic	
Democracy, Conflict,			Recovery and Market Systems: Building	
and Humanitarian	International	Food and Agriculture	household and community resilience and	22,389,304
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Organization (FAO)	response capacity to shocks and stresses	
			Agriculture and Food Security; Humanitarian	
Bureau for			Coordination and Info Management: Emergency	
Democracy, Conflict,			support to crop and livestock production and	2 000 000
and Humanitarian	International	Food and Agriculture	strengthening the Whole of Syria Food Security	2,000,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Organization (FAO)	and Agriculture sector coordination	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,			Protect and enhance livestock assets and	
and Humanitarian	International	Food and Agriculture	livestock-based livelihoods in the southern	1,000,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Organization (FAO)	Africa sub region, etc.	

			Distribute appropriate agro-ecological staple	
			food crops inputs to 10,000 households in	
Bureau for			Lubombo, Hhohho, Shiselweni and Manzini	
Democracy, Conflict,			Regions of Swaziland; Conservation Agriculture	959,279
and Humanitarian	International	Food and Agriculture	(CA) capacity building and backstopping support	
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Organization (FAO)	through lead farmers and extension.	
Bureau for			Building Resilience to Landslides through	
Democracy, Conflict,			Support for Community-Based Rehabilitation	
and Humanitarian	International	Food and Agriculture	and Mitigation Actions and the Establishment of	490,074
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Organization (FAO)	Early Warning Systems in Nepal	
			Promote crop diversification and improved	
Bureau for			agriculture techniques; distribute seeds; create	
Democracy, Conflict,			community groups for dissemination of good	950,000
and Humanitarian	International	Food and Agriculture	practices; and coordinate response and	930,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Organization (FAO)	recovery of agricultural sector in Madagascar.	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,				
and Humanitarian	International	Food and Agriculture	Livestock emergency response to El Nono	1,000,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Organization (FAO)	induced drought in Lesotho	
Bureau for			Technical coordination and support to reduce	
Democracy, Conflict,			the impacts of El Nino and La Nina on the	
and Humanitarian	International	Food and Agriculture	livelihoods, food security and nutrition of	950,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Organization (FAO)	vulnerable households in Ethiopia.	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,			Support enhanced and sustainable crop and	
and Humanitarian	International	Food and Agriculture	livestock production through increased access	1,975,111
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Organization (FAO)	to strategic agricultural inputs in Zimbabwe	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,				
and Humanitarian	International	Food and Agriculture	Effective Emergency Desert Locust Control in	1,050,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Organization (FAO)	Locust-prone Countries in the Horn of Africa	

Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)	International Disaster Assistance	Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO)	Emergency agriculture and food security support to conflict-affected people of Central African Republic.	1,970,000
Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)	International Disaster Assistance	Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO)	To provide humanitarian coordination and information management support in Burundi.	500,000
Bureau for Asia (ASIA)	International Disaster Assistance	International Organization for Migration (IOM)	To strengthen disaster preparedness and expedites the delivery of USAID's emergency and reconstruction assistance by: 1) training local disaster responders; 2) maintaining warehouses and pre-positioning goods and materials that are critical for emergency relief operations; 3) conducting table-top exercises to simulate and test USAID's emergency response and reconstruction contingency plans; and 4) supporting activities to pre-position engineering designs for selected public infrastructure and houses that USAID would rebuild in the event of a U.S. Presidentially-declared disaster, with funding from the Federal Emergency Management Agency.	23,050,000
Bureau for Asia (ASIA)	International Disaster Assistance	International Organization for Migration (IOM)	Palau drought technical assistance	50,000
Bureau for Asia (ASIA)	International Disaster Assistance	International Organization for Migration (IOM)	Disaster response to Papua New Guinea flooding.	50,000

		International	Provide disaster response for the drought in	
Bureau for Africa	International	Organization for	relation to the disaster cable released by the	
(AFR)	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	U.S. Ambassador.	50,000
			To preserve lives and alleviate the suffering of	
			the populations affected by the landslides, and	
		International	in particular, to assist the victims of landslides	F0 000
Bureau for Africa	International	Organization for	with critical life-saving support and restoration	50,000
(AFR)	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	of basic livelihoods in three affected districts.	
			To reinforce the capacity of local leaders to	
			address the threats of violent extremism in	
Bureau for			Niger, increase civic engagement, reduce the	
Democracy, Conflict,		International	appeal of extremism to youth, and promote	4,207,695
and Humanitarian	Transition	Organization for	community cohesion in the Agadez, Diffa and	
Assistance (DCHA)	Initiatives	Migration (IOM)	Tillaberi regions.	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,		International		
and Humanitarian	Transition	Organization for		2,306,450
Assistance (DCHA)	Initiatives	Migration (IOM)	Cooperative Agreement with IOM in Somalia	
			Rapid Response Fund for Sudan: Interventions	
Bureau for			will be supported where the humanitarian	
Democracy, Conflict,		International	situation has been generated by man-made or	2,500,000
and Humanitarian	International	Organization for	natural disaster and generate displacement of	2,300,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	population.	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,		International	Support biometric IDP registration and to	
and Humanitarian	International	Organization for	support operational components of IM for the	5,000,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	CCCM and NFI clusters	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,		International		
and Humanitarian	International	Organization for	Disaster Risk Reduction through Building	700,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	Community Resilience in Timor-Leste	

Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster					
and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Disaster As	Bureau for				
Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM) Community Resilience in Papua New Guinea  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance	Democracy, Conflict,		International		
Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance International Disaster Assistance Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Disaster Assi	and Humanitarian	International	Organization for	Disaster Risk Reduction through Building	1,500,000
Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM)  Bureau for Di	Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	Community Resilience in Papua New Guinea	
and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Disaster Assistance A	Bureau for				
Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM) Population Displacement  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM) Building for ROK Humanitarian Actors  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Actors Disaster Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM) Migration (	Democracy, Conflict,		International	Building Preparedness for Disaster Risk	
Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM) Building for ROK Humanitarian Actors  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM) Migration (IOM) Building for ROK Humanitarian Actors  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM) (CBRP) Reducing Disaster Risks in Palau  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM) preparedness in Micronesia  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Organization for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM) Migration (IOM) Support and Capacity-Building in Rakhine and Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM) Rakhine States, Myanmar  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Organization for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM) Rakhine States, Myanmar  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM) Rakhine State, Burma/Myanmar  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Actors  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Organization for Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM) Rakhine State, Burma/Myanmar  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, International Organization for Strengthened Emergency Response Capacities	and Humanitarian	International	Organization for	Management in Indonesia -Reducing Risks of	350,000
Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Disaster Assistance Di	Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	Population Displacement	
and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, Diaster Assistance Assista	Bureau for				
Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM) Building for ROK Humanitarian Actors  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM) (CBRP) Reducing Disaster Risks in Palau  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Organization for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM) preparedness in Micronesia  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM) preparedness in Micronesia  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM)	Democracy, Conflict,		International		
Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster	and Humanitarian	International	Organization for	International Disaster Response Capacity	379,529
Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Dis	Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	Building for ROK Humanitarian Actors	
and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Disaster Assistance  International Organization for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance  International Organization for Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance  International Organization for Migration (IOM) Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, International Organization for Migration (IOM) Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, International Organization for Migration (IOM)  Strengthened Emergency Response Capacities	Bureau for				
Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM) (CBRP) Reducing Disaster Risks in Palau  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Disaster Assistance Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Disaster Assistance Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM) Rakhine State, Burma/Myanmar  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, International Disaster Assistance Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM) Rakhine State, Burma/Myanmar  NFI Pre-Positioning & Capacity Building for Strengthened Emergency Response Capacities	Democracy, Conflict,		International		
Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Organization for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Organization for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Organization for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM) Migration (IOM) Rakhine State, Burma/Myanmar  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, International Organization for Democracy, Conflict, International Organization for Strengthened Emergency Response Capacities	and Humanitarian	International	Organization for	Phase I - Capacity Building towards Resilience	200,000
Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Disaster Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Disaster Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Disaster Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Disaster Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Disaster Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Disaster Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Disaster Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, International Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, International Organization for Strengthened Emergency Response Capacities	Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	(CBRP) Reducing Disaster Risks in Palau	
and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Disaster Assistance  International Organization for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance  International Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM)  Rakhine State, Burma/Myanmar  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, International Disaster Assistance  International Organization for Democracy, Conflict, International Disaster Assistance  International Organization for Strengthened Emergency Response Capacities	Bureau for				
Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM) preparedness in Micronesia  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM) Emergency Shelter and Settlements (CCCM) Support and Capacity-Building in Rakhine and Kachin States, Myanmar  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Organization for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM) Rakhine State, Burma/Myanmar  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, International Organization for Democracy, Conflict, International Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM) Rakhine State, Burma/Myanmar  NFI Pre-Positioning & Capacity Building for Strengthened Emergency Response Capacities	Democracy, Conflict,		International		
Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Disaster Assistance  Migration (IOM)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, International Disaster Assistance  Migration (IOM)  Rakhine State, Burma/Myanmar  NFI Pre-Positioning & Capacity Building for Democracy, Conflict, International Organization for Strengthened Emergency Response Capacities	and Humanitarian	International	Organization for	Enhanced prepositioning for disaster response	46,390
Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, International Disaster Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, International Democracy	Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	preparedness in Micronesia	
and Humanitarian International Disaster Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM) Support and Capacity-Building in Rakhine and Kachin States, Myanmar  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM) Rakhine State, Burma/Myanmar  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, International Democracy, Conflict, Internation	Bureau for				
Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for  Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Disaster Assistance  International Organization for Assistance (DCHA)  Disaster Assistance  Migration (IOM)  Program for Improved Disaster Management and Resilience against Natural Disasters in Assistance (DCHA)  Disaster Assistance  Migration (IOM) Rakhine State, Burma/Myanmar  NFI Pre-Positioning & Capacity Building for Democracy, Conflict, International Organization for  Strengthened Emergency Response Capacities	Democracy, Conflict,		International	Emergency Shelter and Settlements (CCCM)	
Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Frogram for Improved Disaster Management and Resilience against Natural Disasters in Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM)  Rakhine State, Burma/Myanmar  NFI Pre-Positioning & Capacity Building for Democracy, Conflict, International Organization for Organization for Strengthened Emergency Response Capacities	and Humanitarian	International	Organization for	Support and Capacity-Building in Rakhine and	700,000
Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Resilience against Natural Disasters in Disaster Assistance  International Organization for Assistance (DCHA)  Disaster Assistance Migration for Assistance Migration (IOM)  NFI Pre-Positioning & Capacity Building for Strengthened Emergency Response Capacities	Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	Kachin States, Myanmar	
and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict,  International Disaster Assistance  Organization for Migration (IOM)  Rakhine State, Burma/Myanmar  NFI Pre-Positioning & Capacity Building for Strengthened Emergency Response Capacities	Bureau for				
Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM) Rakhine State, Burma/Myanmar  Bureau for International Pemocracy, Conflict, International Organization for Strengthened Emergency Response Capacities	Democracy, Conflict,		International	Program for Improved Disaster Management	
Bureau for International NFI Pre-Positioning & Capacity Building for Strengthened Emergency Response Capacities	and Humanitarian	International	Organization for	and Resilience against Natural Disasters in	1,500,000
Democracy, Conflict, International Organization for Strengthened Emergency Response Capacities	Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	Rakhine State, Burma/Myanmar	
	Bureau for		International	NFI Pre-Positioning & Capacity Building for	
and Humanitarian Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM) in 2015	Democracy, Conflict,	International	Organization for	Strengthened Emergency Response Capacities	700.000
	and Humanitarian	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	in 2015	700,000

Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,		International	Capacity-building and mentorship of civil	
and Humanitarian	International	Organization for	protection actors to reinforce the functionality	450,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	of emergency operation centers, Haiti	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,		International	Climate Adaptation, Disaster Risk Reduction,	
and Humanitarian	International	Organization for	and Education (CADRE) Plus/Natural and	350,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	Technological Risks	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,		International		
and Humanitarian	International	Organization for	EPPE Project Proposal: Tropical Storm Maysak:	900,283
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	Logistics Support and Relief Commodities	
Bureau for			New award in response to earthquake in Nepal:	
Democracy, Conflict,		International	Safe Emergency Debris Removal and	
and Humanitarian	International	Organization for	Management to prepare for shelter and	225,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	recovery	
Bureau for			Strengthening the humanitarian response to the	
Democracy, Conflict,		International	displacement crisis / Emergency Mental Health	
and Humanitarian	International	Organization for	and psychosocial support for affected	262,513
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	population	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,		International	Shelter and Settlements: Provision of Camp	
and Humanitarian	International	Organization for	Management Services in the Bentiu Protection	2,600,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	of Civilians site	
			Humanitarian Studies, Analysis, or Applications;	
			Shelter and Settlements: Coordination of the	
Bureau for			shelter/NFI activities, including continuous	F00 000
Democracy, Conflict,		International	mapping of capacities and response monitoring,	500,000
and Humanitarian	International	Organization for	information management and use of key tools	
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	as per the Burundi shelter program.	

	International	Humanitarian Coordination and Info	
International	Organization for	Management:Fiji Cyclone response:	200,000
Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	Displacement Tracking and Monitoring.	
		Water, Sanitation and Hygiene: Provision of	
		solar-powered portable reverse osmosis units	
	International	that will be utilized to supplement drinking	350,000
International	Organization for	water supplies in vulnerable, remote islands in	350,000
Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	FSM and RMI	
		Humanitarian Coordination and Info	
	International	Management: Identification and Management	
International	Organization for	of Open Spaces for Disaster Preparedness	229,964
Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	(PMOS Phase II)	
	International		
International	Organization for	Shelter and Settlements: Partial funding support	25,000
Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	for Shelter Projects publication effort.	
		El Nino Induced Drought Response in RMI:	
	International	Agriculture and Food Security; Logistics Support	
International	Organization for	and Relief Commodities; Water, Sanitation and	2,523,614
Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	Hygiene.	
		Economic Recovery and Market Systems;	
	International	Humanitarian Coordination and Info	
International	Organization for	Management; Protection; Shelter and	2,000,000
Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	Settlements	
	International	Distribute water and hygiene materials to	F00 C40
International	Organization for	drought affected populations in Maputo	500,610
Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	Province, Mozambique.	
	International Disaster Assistance  International Disaster Assistance	International Disaster Assistance Organization for Migration (IOM)  International Organization for Migration (IOM)	International Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM)  Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM)  Management:Fiji Cyclone response: Displacement Tracking and Monitoring.  Water, Sanitation and Hygiene: Provision of solar-powered portable reverse osmosis units that will be utilized to supplement drinking water supplies in vulnerable, remote islands in FSM and RMI  Humanitarian Coordination and Info Management: Identification and Management of Open Spaces for Disaster Preparedness (PMOS Phase II)  International Organization for Migration (IOM)  International Organization for Disaster Assistance Migration (IOM)  Distribute water and hygiene materials to drought affected populations in Maputo

			Humanitarian Coordination and Info Management; Risk Management Policy and	
Bureau for			Practice: Improve national capacity to address emergency preparedness and response	
Democracy, Conflict,		International	involving displacement and enhance regional	700,000
and Humanitarian	International	Organization for	understanding of mobility patterns in West	
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	Africa	
7 toolocarroe (Derivity	Disaster / issistance	ingration (ioin)	Humanitarian Coordination and Info	
			Management Risk Management Policy and	
			Practice: To improve the conditions of	
Bureau for			vulnerable IDPs and returnees in Northern Mali	500 000
Democracy, Conflict,		International	by strengthening the capacity of the GoM to	500,000
and Humanitarian	International	Organization for	manage the DTM database and deliver up to	
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	date information.	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,		International	The Provision of Emergency Wash, Health and	
and Humanitarian	International	Organization for	Humanitarian Services, and Psycho Social	12,000,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	Support in Bentiu and Malakal PoCs	
			New protection, shelter, and humanitarian	
Bureau for			coordination and information management	
Democracy, Conflict,		International	award to assist IDPs in eastern DRC; Rapid	2,300,000
and Humanitarian	International	Organization for	Assistance Program for Internally Displaced:	2,300,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	R.A.P.I.D. Fund for Eastern DRC	
Bureau for			Provide life-saving relief supplies, health care,	
Democracy, Conflict,		International	WASH interventions, shelter, and humanitarian	
and Humanitarian	International	Organization for	coordination support for IDPs and conflict-	7,500,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	affected populations in Yemen.	
Bureau for			The project focuses on the provision of	
Democracy, Conflict,		International	emergency shelter and non-food items for IDPs	
and Humanitarian	International	Organization for	and host communities in response to Boko	1,000,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	Haram attacks the region.	

Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,		International	Economic Recovery and Market Systems; Water,	
and Humanitarian	International	Organization for	Sanitation and Hygiene: Enhancing Basic	418,297
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	Services and Livelihood Opportunities in Abyei	
			Water, Sanitation and Hygiene: Examine the	
			conditions and vulnerabilities in which	
Bureau for			beneficiaries live to define and test a WASH	
Democracy, Conflict,		International	Sector strategy that will lead to reduction of	275,000
and Humanitarian	International	Organization for	beneficiaries' dependency on WASH	
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	humanitarian aid.	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,		International	Support for multi-sectoral services for IDPs in	
and Humanitarian	International	Organization for	Iraq, including health, NFI support, WASH,	29,900,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	shelter, and protection.	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,		International		
and Humanitarian	International	Organization for	Supporting enhanced coordination of assistance	800,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	to displaced populations in the Darfur region.	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,		International		
and Humanitarian	International	Organization for	Humanitarian Assistance Program (HAP) in	5,474,104
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	Afghanistan	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,		International	Emergency Response to support IDPs,	
and Humanitarian	International	Organization for	returnees, and host communities with	800,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	assistance in Northern Cameroon	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,		International		
and Humanitarian	International	Organization for	Strengthening humanitarian response to	3,000,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	conflict-affected in northeastern Nigeria	

Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,		International		
and Humanitarian	International	Organization for	WASH and shelter assistance for conflict-	3,500,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	affected populations	
Bureau for			Program to support assistance to Syrians in the	
Democracy, Conflict,		International	form of logistics support, non-food items (NFIs),	
and Humanitarian	International	Organization for	shelter, health, and humanitarian	17,940,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	coordination/information management.	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,		International		
and Humanitarian	International	Organization for	Distribute relief supplies and hygiene kits to	1,000,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Migration (IOM)	people displaced by conflict in Libya.	
			This grant seeks to expand UNAIDS' response to	
			the global HIV epidemic by supporting its 2011-	
			2015 Strategy, which aims to achieve targets	
			toward universal access to HIV prevention,	
			treatment, care, and support; halt and reverse	47,000,000
			the spread of HIV; and contribute to the	47,000,000
			achievement of the 2015 Millennium	
Bureau for Global	Global Health &	Joint UN Program on	Development Goals.	
Health (GH)	Child Survival	HIV/AIDS (UNAIDS)		
Bureau for			Next five year phase (FY2014- FY2018) of	
Democracy, Conflict,			OFDA's support of PAHO's efforts in the Health	
and Humanitarian	International	Pan American Health	Sector: Towards a More Resilient Health Sector	2,000,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Organization (PAHO)	in Latin America and the Caribbean	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,				200,000
and Humanitarian	International	Pan American Health	PAHO Appeal for Health Humanitarian Response	
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Organization (PAHO)	to the Devastating Earthquake in Ecuador	

Bureau for Africa	Global Health &	Permanent Interstate Committee for Drought Control in	Regional Agricultural Development Agreement	2,000,000
(AFR)	Child Survival	the Sahel (CILSS)	with CILSS	_,,,,,,,,,
Bureau for the Middle	Economic Support		Supports entrepreneurs and employment in 14	
East (ME)	Fund	United Nations (UN)	of Tunisia's interior governorates.	2,500,000
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,				
and Humanitarian	International		Support to UNISDR for Arab States, LAC and	100,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	United Nations (UN)	Colombia	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,				
and Humanitarian	International		Worldwide macro grant to United Nations	1,349,951
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	United Nations (UN)	Office for Disaster Risk Reduction (UNISDR)	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations		
and Humanitarian	Commodity Credit	Children's Fund	Emergency nutrition programming (multiple	21,557,931
Assistance (DCHA)	Corp Title II and III	(UNICEF)	awards)	
Bureau for		_		
Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations		
and Humanitarian	International	Children's Fund	Emergency nutrition programming (multiple	5,003,373
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(UNICEF)	awards)	
			This grant funds activities implemented through	
			This grant funds activities implemented through UNICEF offices that are designed to improve	
			MCH through a wide range of interventions	
			including Integrated Management of Childhood	3,286,723
		United Nations	Illness (IMCI), micronutrient fortification and	
Bureau for Global	Global Health &	Children's Fund	supplementation programs (specifically iodine	
Health (GH)	Child Survival	(UNICEF)	and vitamin A), early newborn care, and WASH.	

Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance (UNICEF) from Kachin only to country wide  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Disaster Assistance (UNICEF)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Disaster Assistance (UNICEF)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Children's Fund Humanitarian Action to Improve Outcomes for Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Action to Improve Outcomes for Those at Greatest Risk  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Children's Fund Displaced Persons and Returnee Populations 1,599,8					
and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Disaster Assistance  United Nations Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Disaster Assistance  United Nations Building Evidence and Accountability in Humanitarian Action to Improve Outcomes for Assistance (DCHA)  Disaster Assistance  UNICEF)  Those at Greatest Risk  United Nations Life-saving WASH Assistance to Internally Displaced Persons and Returnee Populations  1,599,8	Bureau for				
Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Disaster Assistance  United Nations Children's Fund Disaster Assistance  United Nations Building Evidence and Accountability in Humanitarian Action to Improve Outcomes for Assistance (DCHA)  Disaster Assistance  United Nations Assistance (DCHA)  Disaster Assistance  United Nations Life-saving WASH Assistance to Internally Displaced Persons and Returnee Populations  1,599,8	Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations	Assistance to Internally Displaced Persons in	
Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Disaster Assistance (DCHA) Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Disaster Assistance (UNICEF) Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Children's Fund Humanitarian Action to Improve Outcomes for Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance (UNICEF) Those at Greatest Risk  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Action to Improve Outcomes for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Children's Fund United Nations Life-saving WASH Assistance to Internally Displaced Persons and Returnee Populations 1,599,8	and Humanitarian	International	Children's Fund	Myanmar: Required UNICEF to alter proposal	2,500,000
Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  International Disaster Assistance  United Nations Environments to support humanitarian performance  Building Evidence and Accountability in Humanitarian Action to Improve Outcomes for Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Disaster Assistance  United Nations Building Evidence and Accountability in Humanitarian Action to Improve Outcomes for Those at Greatest Risk  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International International Children's Fund Displaced Persons and Returnee Populations 1,599,8	Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(UNICEF)	from Kachin only to country wide	
and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Disaster Assistance  United Nations Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Disaster Assistance  United Nations Children's Fund Humanitarian Action to Improve Outcomes for Those at Greatest Risk  United Nations Life-saving WASH Assistance to Internally Displaced Persons and Returnee Populations  1,599,8	Bureau for				
Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Building Evidence and Accountability in Humanitarian Action to Improve Outcomes for Those at Greatest Risk  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian  United Nations United Nations Children's Fund United Nations Displaced Persons and Returnee Populations  1,599,8	Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations	Support to UNICEF Work in High-Threat	
Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Disaster Assistance United Nations (UNICEF)  Those at Greatest Risk  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian United Nations Children's Fund United Nations Children's Fund Displaced Persons and Returnee Populations 1,599,8	and Humanitarian	International	Children's Fund	Environments to support humanitarian	250,000
Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Building Evidence and Accountability in Humanitarian Action to Improve Outcomes for Those at Greatest Risk  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Children's Fund United Nations Children's Fund Displaced Persons and Returnee Populations 1,599,8	Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(UNICEF)	performance	
and Humanitarian International Children's Fund Humanitarian Action to Improve Outcomes for 378,000 Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance (UNICEF) Those at Greatest Risk  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Children's Fund Displaced Persons and Returnee Populations 1,599,81	Bureau for				
Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance (UNICEF) Those at Greatest Risk  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Children's Fund Displaced Persons and Returnee Populations 1,599,8	Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations	Building Evidence and Accountability in	
Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian United Nations Children's Fund United Nations Displaced Persons and Returnee Populations 1,599,8	and Humanitarian	International	Children's Fund	Humanitarian Action to Improve Outcomes for	378,000
Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian United Nations United Nations Children's Fund Displaced Persons and Returnee Populations 1,599,83	Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(UNICEF)	Those at Greatest Risk	
and Humanitarian International Children's Fund Displaced Persons and Returnee Populations 1,599,8	Bureau for				
	Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations	Life-saving WASH Assistance to Internally	
Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance (UNICEF) due to Insecurity	and Humanitarian	International	Children's Fund	Displaced Persons and Returnee Populations	1,599,815
	Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(UNICEF)	due to Insecurity	
Bureau for	Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict, United Nations	Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations		
and Humanitarian International Children's Fund 800,00	and Humanitarian	International	Children's Fund		800,000
Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance (UNICEF) Evidence & Practice/Child Protection in MHPSS	Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(UNICEF)	Evidence & Practice/Child Protection in MHPSS	
Bureau for	Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict, United Nations	Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations		
and Humanitarian International Children's Fund Support to EMOPS Child Protection GBV and 210,00	and Humanitarian	International	Children's Fund	Support to EMOPS Child Protection GBV and	210,000
Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance (UNICEF) Mainstreaming	Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(UNICEF)	Mainstreaming	
Bureau for	Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict, United Nations Emergency WASH, Nutrition and Health	Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations	Emergency WASH, Nutrition and Health	
and Humanitarian International Children's Fund response for drought affected populations in 7,693,79	and Humanitarian	International	Children's Fund	response for drought affected populations in	7,693,797
Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance (UNICEF) Ethiopia.	Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(UNICEF)	Ethiopia.	
Bureau for United Nations Humanitarian Coordination and Info	Bureau for		United Nations	Humanitarian Coordination and Info	
Democracy, Conflict, International Children's Fund Management: UNICEF Regional Emergency	Democracy, Conflict,	International	Children's Fund	Management: UNICEF Regional Emergency	162.000
and Humanitarian Disaster Assistance (UNICEF) Preparedness and Response Capacity support	and Humanitarian	Disaster Assistance	(UNICEF)	Preparedness and Response Capacity support	162,000

Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations	This award is to UNICEF for DRR/Response work	
and Humanitarian	International	Children's Fund	in Haiti related to the DR Migration, drought,	1,200,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(UNICEF)	and cholera	
			Provide additional training, prepositioning of	
			certain supplies, and social mobilization	
			interventions at district level, to support the	
Bureau for			treatment of patients in Cholera Treatment	49,631,309
Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations	Centres (CTCs), Maternal and Child Health	45,051,505
and Humanitarian	International	Children's Fund	(MCH) clinics and Primary Health (multiple	
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(UNICEF)	awards)	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations	Logistics Support and Relief Commodities:	
and Humanitarian	International	Children's Fund	Coordinated Rapid Response Mechanism (RRM)	17,958,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(UNICEF)	to Displacement in Iraq	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations	Emergency health, nutrition, protection, and	
and Humanitarian	International	Children's Fund	WASH response for drought affected	7,682,690
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(UNICEF)	populations in Ethiopia.	
			Active case finding and community treatment of	
			acute malnutrition with referral to services;	
Bureau for			increase access to nutrition services; increase	
Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations	access to safe drinking water; coordinate WASH	1,349,224
and Humanitarian	International	Children's Fund	and nutrition response to drought in	
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(UNICEF)	Mozambique.	
Bureau for			Health; Logistics Support and Relief	
Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations	Commodities; Water, Sanitation and Hygiene:	5,390,000
and Humanitarian	International	Children's Fund	Support for UNICEF's rapid response to	3,390,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(UNICEF)	movements of populations (RRMP).	

Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Disaster Assistance  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Disaster Assistance  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Disaster Assistance  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Disaster Assistance  Children's Fund (UNICEF)  Disaster Assistance  Children'					
Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Disaster Assistance  United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF)  Disaster Assistance (DCHA)  Disaster Assistance (UNICEF)  United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF)  United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF)  Disaster Assistance (DCHA)  Disaster Assistance (				Active case finding and community treatment of	
Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Disaster Assistance  United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF)  Disaster Assistance (DCHA)  Disaster Assistance (UNICEF)  United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF)  United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF)  Children's Fund (UNICEF)  United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF)  Disaster Assistance (UNICEF)  United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF)  Children's Fund (U				acute malnutrition with referral to services;	
and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Disaster Assistance United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF)  United Nations Children's Fund VMSH and nutrition drought emergency response in Swaziland  WASH and nutrition drought emergency nutrition propared emergen	Bureau for			increase access to nutrition services; increase	
Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Disaster Assistance United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF)  United Nations Building resilience for improved emergency nutrition preparedness and emergency integration and Monitoring Assistance (DCHA)  Disaster Assistance United Nations Children's Fund Ch	Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations	access to safe drinking water; coordinate WASH	1,057,752
Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Disaster Assistance United Nations Children's Fund United Nations Children's Fund United Nations Children's Fund Children's Fun	and Humanitarian	International	Children's Fund	and nutrition response to drought in	
Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Disaster Assistance  United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF)  Child Protection Reintegration and Monitoring  Children's Fund Children's Fun	Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(UNICEF)	Madagascar.	
Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Children's Fund (UNICEF)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Children's Fund Children's Fund Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Children's Fund Children's Fund Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Children's Fund Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Children's Fund Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Children's Fund Children's Fu				Enhance nutrition programming in	
and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF)  United Nations Children's Fund	Bureau for			preparedness and emergency (including	
Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Disaster Assistance  United Nations Children's Fund United Nations Building resilience for improved emergency nutrition preparedness and response in ASAL, Engal Enga	Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations	integrated Management of acute malnutrition,	500 000
Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance (UNICEF) United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF) United Nations Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance (UNICEF) United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF) United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF) United Nations Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance (UNICEF) United Nations United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF) United Nations United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF) United Nations United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF) United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF) United Nations United Nations United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF) United Nations Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Disaster Assistance (UNICEF) United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF) United Nations Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Disaster Assistance (UNICEF) United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF) United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF) (		International	Children's Fund		300,000
Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance (United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF) United Nations United Nations United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF) United Nations Children's Fund United Nations United Nations United Nations Children's Fund United Nations Children's Fund United Nations United Nations Children's Fund Child Protection Reintegration and Monitoring United Nations Children's Fund Child Protection Reintegration and Monitoring United Nations Children's Fund Child Protection Reintegration and Monitoring United Nations Children's Fund Child Protection Reintegration and Monitoring United Nations Children's Fund Childr	Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(UNICEF)	with health and WASH support).	
Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Disaster Assistance  United Nations Children's Fund UNICEF)  United Nations Building resilience for improved emergency nutrition preparedness and response in ASAL, 2,500,000  Kenya.  Long Opposite to nutrition services; increase access to nutrition prepared of output WASH and nutrition response to drought in Zimbabwe.  1,000,000  25,000,000  WASH and nutrition drought emergency response in Swaziland  Building resilience for improved emergency nutrition preparedness and response in ASAL, 2,500,000  Kenya.				Active case finding and community treatment of	
and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance UNICEF)  United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF)  Humanitarian assistance in Syria  United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF)  Humanitarian assistance in Syria  United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF)  United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF)  Humanitarian assistance in Syria  United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF)  United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Disaster Assistance United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF)  United Nations Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF)  United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF)  Children's Fund Children's Fund Children's Fund Child Protection Reintegration and Monitoring  1 000 000	Bureau for			acute malnutrition with referral to services;	
Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Disaster Assistance  United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF)  Humanitarian assistance in Syria  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Disaster Assistance  United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF)  Humanitarian assistance in Syria  United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF)  WASH and nutrition drought emergency response in Swaziland  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Disaster Assistance United Nations Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF) Building resilience for improved emergency nutrition preparedness and response in ASAL, Kenya.  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, International Disaster Assistance United Nations Children's Fund Child Protection Reintegration and Monitoring	Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations	increase access to nutrition services; increase	1 000 000
Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Disaster Assistance United Nations United Nations Children's Fund United Nations Children's Fund WASH and nutrition drought emergency T20,571 Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance UNICEF) Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International United Nations Building resilience for improved emergency nutrition preparedness and response in ASAL, English Assistance UNICEF) Children's Fund UNICEF) Child Protection Reintegration and Monitoring 1 000 000	and Humanitarian	International	Children's Fund	access to safe drinking water; coordinate WASH	1,000,000
Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Disaster Assistance  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Disaster Assistance  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Disaster Assistance  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Disaster Assistance  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Children's Fund United Nations Building resilience for improved emergency nutrition preparedness and response in ASAL, 2,500,000 Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, International Children's Fund Child Protection Reintegration and Monitoring 1,000,000	Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(UNICEF)	and nutrition response to drought in Zimbabwe.	
and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Disaster Assistance  United Nations Children's Fund Disaster Assistance  UNICEF)  Building resilience for improved emergency nutrition preparedness and response in ASAL, 2,500,000  Kenya.  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, International Children's Fund Child Protection Reintegration and Monitoring	Bureau for				
Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Disaster Assistance  United Nations Children's Fund Numanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Disaster Assistance  United Nations Children's Fund Numanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Disaster Assistance  United Nations Children's Fund Child Protection Reintegration and Monitoring	Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations		
Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Disaster Assistance  (UNICEF)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, Assistance (DCHA)  Disaster Assistance  (UNICEF)  United Nations Children's Fund Child Protection Reintegration and Monitoring  1 000 000	and Humanitarian	International	Children's Fund		25,000,000
Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian International Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance (UNICEF) WASH and nutrition drought emergency response in Swaziland  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance (UNICEF) Building resilience for improved emergency nutrition preparedness and response in ASAL, (UNICEF) Kenya.  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, International Children's Fund Children's Fund Children's Fund Children's Fund Children's Fund Child Protection Reintegration and Monitoring	Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(UNICEF)	Humanitarian assistance in Syria	
and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, Building resilience for improved emergency nutrition preparedness and response in ASAL, Kenya.  Children's Fund UNICEF)  Children's Fund Children's Fund Child Protection Reintegration and Monitoring	Bureau for				
Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for  Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for  Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for  Disaster Assistance (UNICEF)  United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF)  Bureau for  Democracy, Conflict, International  Children's Fund Child Protection Reintegration and Monitoring  1 000 000	Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations		
Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance United Nations United Nations Children's Fund United Nations Children's Fund Child Protection Reintegration and Monitoring	and Humanitarian	International	Children's Fund	WASH and nutrition drought emergency	720,571
Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)  Disaster Assistance (UNICEF)  United Nations (UNICEF)  United Nations Children's Fund Children's Fund Child Protection Reintegration and Monitoring	Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(UNICEF)	response in Swaziland	
and Humanitarian International Children's Fund (UNICEF) Kenya.  Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, International Children's Fund (UNICEF) Children's Fund Children's Fund Children's Fund Children's Fund Child Protection Reintegration and Monitoring	Bureau for				
Assistance (DCHA) Disaster Assistance (UNICEF) Kenya.  Bureau for United Nations Democracy, Conflict, International Children's Fund Child Protection Reintegration and Monitoring	Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations	Building resilience for improved emergency	
Bureau for United Nations Democracy, Conflict, International Children's Fund Child Protection Reintegration and Monitoring	and Humanitarian	International	Children's Fund	nutrition preparedness and response in ASAL,	2,500,000
Democracy, Conflict, International Children's Fund Child Protection Reintegration and Monitoring	Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(UNICEF)	Kenya.	
'' '   1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Bureau for		United Nations		
and Humanitarian Disaster Assistance (UNICEF) Support	Democracy, Conflict,	International	Children's Fund	Child Protection Reintegration and Monitoring	1 000 000
	and Humanitarian	Disaster Assistance	(UNICEF)	Support	1,000,000

Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations		
and Humanitarian	International	Children's Fund		10,454,402
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(UNICEF)	Health Assistance	
		United Nations		
Bureau for Europe	Complex Crises	Development	Enhancing Local Resilience to the Migration	1 200 000
and Eurasia (E+E)	Fund	Program (UNDP)	Crisis	1,300,000
		United Nations		
	International	Development	Developing Resilient Cities through Risk	200.000
Bureau for Asia (ASIA)	Disaster Assistance	Program (UNDP)	Reduction to Disaster and Climate Change.	200,000
		United Nations	Support for the national elections in the Central	
Bureau for Africa	Complex Crises	Development	African Republic through institutional support	900 000
(AFR)	Fund	Program (UNDP)	and civic and electoral education.	800,000
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations	Strengthening recovery and development	
and Humanitarian	International	Development	coordination efforts in Sudan vis UN	300,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Program (UNDP)	Coordination Support Office (UNCSO)	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations		
and Humanitarian	International	Development	Augmenting the existing UN Field Security	750,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Program (UNDP)	Coordination Structure in Darfur, Sudan	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations	Strengthening the effectiveness of collective	
and Humanitarian	International	Development	humanitarian response through the roll-out of	500,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Program (UNDP)	the IASC Transformative Agenda	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations		324,000
and Humanitarian	International	Development	Support enhanced security by UNDSS for	324,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Program (UNDP)	humanitarian operations	

Bureau for			Assist GoI in developing early warning, risk	
Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations	education, and evacuation plans. Educate	
and Humanitarian	International	Development	populations in flood zone on risks of dam	2,900,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Program (UNDP)	breach and emergency planning.	
Bureau for			Dedicated security aircraft to enhance security	
Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations	arrangements for the United Nations and	
and Humanitarian	International	Development	humanitarian partner organizations in Somalia	1,200,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Program (UNDP)	in 2016	
Bureau for			More efficient, effective, and dependency	
Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations	reducing crisis response - Establish Inter-Agency	
and Humanitarian	International	Development	Early Recovery Advisory capacity in the Resident	150,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Program (UNDP)	and Humanitarian Coordinator Office in Sudan	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations		
and Humanitarian	International	Development	Emergency response to mine/UXO risk	499,933
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Program (UNDP)	education	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations	To provide operational support, security	
and Humanitarian	International	Development	training and reporting, and conduct risk	999,972
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Program (UNDP)	assessments	
			The purpose of this grant is to provide support	
			for the program "Organizational Capacity	
			Development for USAID Local Implementing	
			Partners in Bangladesh" which will provide	800,000
		United Nations Office	capacity development and support services to	800,000
	Development	for Project Services	certain beneficiary organizations that receive	
Bureau for Asia (ASIA)	Assistance Fund	(UNOPS)	funding from USAID (multiple awards)	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations Office	Generating Anticipatory Measures for Better	
and Humanitarian	International	for Project Services	Utilization of Tropical Peat lands (multiple	1,345,530
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(UNOPS)	award)	

Bureau for			Contribute to HCIM via support for the provision of risk assessment and advice to the UN, NGOs,	
Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations Office	government and donors, and the training of	
•	nternational	for Project Services	international and national partners in best	150,000
	isaster Assistance	(UNOPS)	practices	
Bureau for	visaster Assistance	United Nations Office	practices	
Democracy, Conflict,		for the Coordination	To support UNDAC and FCSS: Humanitarian	
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	nternational	of Humanitarian	Coordination and Info Management (multiple	225,000
	Disaster Assistance	Affairs (OCHA)	awards)	223,000
Assistance (DCNA)	isaster Assistance	Alialis (OCIA)	Humanitarian Coordination, Iraq. Funding will	
			Support Following Strategic Objectives: 2)	
Bureau for		United Nations Office		
		for the Coordination	Situational Awareness 3) Planning, Monitoring,	46 120 000
Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian In	nternational	of Humanitarian	and Accountability 4) Coordination Mechanisms	46,120,000
			6) Protection and Access to Assistance 7)	
Assistance (DCHA) Di	isaster Assistance	Affairs (OCHA)	Emergency Response Prep (multiple awards)	
			Support the timely distribution of finds to meet	
Bureau for		United Nations Office	the most critical needs in the context of both	
Democracy, Conflict,		for the Coordination	the Humanitarian Requirements Document	6,700,000
	nternational	of Humanitarian	(HRD) and unforeseen emergency needs in	, , , , , , ,
Assistance (DCHA) Di	isaster Assistance	Affairs (OCHA)	Ethiopia.	
			The Central Emergency Response Fund (CERF) is	
			a humanitarian fund established by the United	
Bureau for		United Nations Office	Nations to enable more timely and reliable	
Democracy, Conflict,		for the Coordination	humanitarian assistance to those affected in by	3,000,000
and Humanitarian In	nternational	of Humanitarian	natural disasters, armed conflict or other	
Assistance (DCHA) Di	isaster Assistance	Affairs (OCHA)	humanitarian crises.	
Bureau for		<b>United Nations Office</b>		
Democracy, Conflict,		for the Coordination		5,000,000
and Humanitarian In	nternational	of Humanitarian		3,000,000
Assistance (DCHA) Di	isaster Assistance	Affairs (OCHA)	Iraq Humanitarian Pooled Fund (IHPH)	

Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations	Protection: Strengthening Multi-sectoral Service	
and Humanitarian	International	Population Fund	Delivery For Gender Based Violence Prevention	1,500,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(UNFPA)	and Response Programs in Somalia	
			Provision of Emergency Life-Saving Gender	
			based Violence & Reproductive Health Services	
Bureau for			in Iraq for women and girls of reproductive age	
Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations	(15-49 years) and those at risk of GBV including	6,280,000
and Humanitarian	International	Population Fund	survivors. Camp, non-camp, returnee areas and	
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(UNFPA)	host population.	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations	Project on protecting vulnerable women and	
and Humanitarian	International	Population Fund	girls and addressing their differential needs in El	1,000,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(UNFPA)	Nino induced drought affected areas.	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations	Health, Protection: Safeguarding women's	
and Humanitarian	International	Population Fund	health and protection in conflict-affected areas	1,000,080
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(UNFPA)	in Yemen	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations	Advancing UNFPA's work to address Gender-	
and Humanitarian	International	Population Fund	Based Violence through enhanced coordination	500,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(UNFPA)	& program management	
			Support Life-Saving Reproductive Health Sub-	
			Sector and Gender Based Violence sub-sector	
Bureau for			coordination and strengthen life-saving	
Democracy, Conflict,		United Nations	reproductive health and gender based violence	500,000
and Humanitarian	International	Population Fund	programme implementation through provision	
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(UNFPA)	of essential reproductive health services.	
Bureau for		United Nations		
Democracy, Conflict,	International	Population Fund	To provide reproductive health and protection	6,700,000
and Humanitarian	Disaster Assistance	(UNFPA)	assistance to Syrians affected by the Syrian crisis	0,700,000

Bureau for Africa	Development	World Food Program	Malawi Resilience Program - Productive	
(AFR)	Assistance Fund	(WFP)	Assets/School Feeding Activity (multiple awards)	4,270,000
Bureau for Africa	Operating	World Food Program	Obligation for charter flights for VIP field visit to	
(AFR)	Expenses	(WFP)	Zinder and Maradi, Niger, in November 2015.	6,634
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,				
and Humanitarian	Commodity Credit	World Food Program	Emergency nutrition programming (multiple	737,835,304
Assistance (DCHA)	Corp Title II and III	(WFP)	awards)	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,				
and Humanitarian	International	World Food Program	Emergency nutrition programming (multiple	568,653,104
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(WFP)	awards)	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,			Capacity-building Support to the Government of	
and Humanitarian	International	World Food Program	the Philippines on Disaster Preparedness and	700,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(WFP)	Response	
			Develop national-level readiness for disasters,	
Bureau for			potentially including establishing standard	
Democracy, Conflict,			operating procedures, providing training, and	102 100
and Humanitarian	International	World Food Program	developing logistics capacity of national and	193,188
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(WFP)	local government agencies.	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,			To fund 2 JPO positions seconded to UNOCHA:	
and Humanitarian	International	World Food Program	Humanitarian Coordination and Info	997,944
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(WFP)	Management	
			Logistics Support and Relief Commodities:	
			Continue the provision of access to the	
Bureau for			humanitarian community by air to locations	
Democracy, Conflict,			within the Government of the Republic of South	5,700,000
and Humanitarian	International	World Food Program	Sudan through a safe, effective, reliable and	
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(WFP)	efficient service.	

Bureau for			Provide safe, efficient and cost-effective	
Democracy, Conflict,			passenger and light cargo air transport service	
and Humanitarian	International	World Food Program	for the humanitarian community working in the	500,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(WFP)	Somali Region of Ethiopia.	
Bureau for			Risk Management Policy and Practice:	
Democracy, Conflict,			Enhancing the Capacities of National Disaster	
and Humanitarian	International	World Food Program	Management Institutions in Emergency Logistics	750,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(WFP)	Preparedness and Response	
			Implementation of emergency logistics and	
Bureau for			telecommunications capacity development in	
Democracy, Conflict,			the Pacific as a core component of a broader	500,000
and Humanitarian	International	World Food Program	strategy for WFP engagement in the region	500,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(WFP)	commencing in 2016.	
			Logistics and Emergency Telecommunications	
			Augmentation and Coordination to Support	
Bureau for			Humanitarian Operations in Yemen: Support the	
Democracy, Conflict,			Logs Cluster to provide logistics and emergency	44,290,641
and Humanitarian	International	World Food Program	telecommunications coordination (multiple	
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(WFP)	awards)	
			Support to WFP's Logistics and Emergency	
			Telecommunications hub in Iraq for	
Bureau for			warehousing, equipment and transport of	
Democracy, Conflict,			emergency commodities for Iraq response, and	7,500,000
and Humanitarian	International	World Food Program	emergency telecommunications support for	
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(WFP)	humanitarian network.	
			UN will provide dedicated and time-bound	
Bureau for			technical support to enable the Government to	
Democracy, Conflict,			fully operationalize its systems for emergency	100,000
and Humanitarian	International	World Food Program	response in line with the newly developed	
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(WFP)	National Emergency Operations Plan.	

Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,			Logistics Cluster and WFP Logistics	
and Humanitarian	International	World Food Program	Augmentation in support of the Government of	6,000,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(WFP)	Ethiopia for the drought response.	
Bureau for				
Democracy, Conflict,			Making Gender Analysis and Empowerment	
and Humanitarian	International	World Food Program	Accessible to Food Security and Humanitarian	479,360
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	(WFP)	Actors in West Africa	
			This grant provides support for collaborative	
			activities in a wide range of health-related	
			activities, including infectious diseases,	
			maternal and child health, family planning, safe	6 000 004
			motherhood, newborn health, reproductive	6,988,901
Bureau for Global	Gifts and	World Health	health, environmental health, and HIV/AIDS.	
Health (GH)	Donations	Organization (WHO)	(multiple awards)	
			Delivery of essential life-saving health care	
Bureau for			services (communicable disease control, life-	
Democracy, Conflict,			saving surgery and other health-related	477 740
and Humanitarian	International	World Health	emergencies) to the populations of	477,712
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Organization (WHO)	humanitarian concern in South Sudan.	
Bureau for			Effectiveness of focused psychosocial support to	
Democracy, Conflict,			improve the psychosocial well-being and	
and Humanitarian	International	World Health	functioning of adults affected by humanitarian	300,000
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Organization (WHO)	crisis	
Bureau for			Support DHO/DPHOs to rapidly respond and	
Democracy, Conflict,			intervene when surveillance data show an	615,940
and Humanitarian	International	World Health	increasing trend of health conditions and	
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Organization (WHO)	diseases.	
· , ,	_I			

Bureau	Account	Recipient Entity	Purpose and Description of Activity	FY 2016 Obligations(\$)
U.S. POSTAL SERVICE				
			U.S. Agency for International Development Total	1,946,921,150
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Organization (WMO)	regional entities	
and Humanitarian	International	Meteorological	Meteorological and Hydrological Services and	1,300,000
Democracy, Conflict,		World	hydrometeorological issues of National	1,360,000
Bureau for			Natural disaster mitigation projects: Flood mitigation, capacity building in	
and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA)	International Disaster Assistance	World Health Organization (WHO)	Primary health care services for conflict affected populations in Iraq	14,400,000
Democracy, Conflict,				
Assistance (DCHA) Bureau for	Disaster Assistance	Organization (WHO)	population in affected areas.	
and Humanitarian	International	World Health	services are available and accessible to the	10,000,000
Democracy, Conflict,	lutamatic sal	NA/ o ul al II o a liblo	primary care, emergency health, and trauma	10 000 000
Bureau for			Health, Nutrition: Essential basic medical,	
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Organization (WHO)	action 2016/2017	
and Humanitarian	International	World Health	effective and accountable emergency health	508,500
Democracy, Conflict,			Strengthening Health Cluster capacity to deliver	
Bureau for				
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Organization (WHO)	as South and West Kordofan.	
and Humanitarian	International	World Health	conflict affected communities in Darfur, as well	2,606,520
Democracy, Conflict,			avoidable mortality and morbidity amongst	
Bureau for			Health: To contribute to the reduction of	
Assistance (DCHA)	Disaster Assistance	Organization (WHO)	and manmade disasters in Sudan	
and Humanitarian	International	World Health	the vulnerable populations affected by natural	23,124,985
Democracy, Conflict,			detection and control of public health events for	22.424.005
Bureau for			Access to integrated primary health care and referral services, including prevention,	

United States Postal	United States Postal Service	Caribbean Postal		6,000
Service (USPS)	(USPS)	Union (CPU)	Annual dues contribution	,
	United States	Postal Union of the		
United States Postal	Postal Service	Americas, Spain and		159,000
Service (USPS)	(USPS)	Portugal (PUASP)	Annual dues contribution	
	United States			
United States Postal	Postal Service	Universal Postal	Assessed fees for membership and contribution	339,000
Service (USPS)	(USPS)	Union (UPU)	dues, publications and interpretation services	333,000
			U.S. Postal Service Total	504,000
U.S. NUCLEAR REGUL	ATORY COMMISSION			
				FY 2016
Bureau	Account	Recipient Entity	Purpose and Description of Activity	Obligations(\$)
	Nonproliferation,			
	Anti-Terrorism,			
	Demining and			
U.S. Nuclear	Related Programs			150,000
Regulatory	(NADR) (Dept. of	International Atomic	IAEA's Department of Nuclear Safety and	
Commission	State)	Energy Agency (IAEA)	Security's Regulatory Activity Section.	
	Nonproliferation,			
	Anti-Terrorism,			
	Demining and			
U.S. Nuclear	Related Programs		IAEA's Department of Nuclear Safety and	250,000
Regulatory	(NADR) (Dept. of	International Atomic	Security's Network Management and	
Commission	State)	Energy Agency (IAEA)	Partnership Section.	
	Nonproliferation,			
	Anti-Terrorism,			
U.S. Nuclear	Demining and			200.000
Regulatory	Related Programs	International Atomic	IAEA's Department of Technical Cooperation,	300,000
Commission	(NADR)	Energy Agency (IAEA)	Division for Latin American and the Caribbean.	

			U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Total	1,325,000
Commission	State)	Energy Agency (IAEA)	Security's Division of Nuclear Security.	
Regulatory	(NADR) (Dept. of	International Atomic	IAEA's Department of Nuclear Safety and	
U.S. Nuclear	Related Programs			125,000
	Demining and			
	Anti-Terrorism,			
	Nonproliferation,			
Commission	State)	Energy Agency (IAEA)	Transport Safety Section.	
Regulatory	(NADR) (Dept. of	International Atomic	Security, Regulatory Infrastructure and	
U.S. Nuclear	Related Programs		IAEA's Department of Nuclear Safety and	500,000
	Demining and			
	Anti-Terrorism,			
	Nonproliferation,			